Agenda Item 1.
CALL TQO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems fo be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

~ Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda item 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.1 Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the Schools’ fiscal condition.

Fiscal Implications:
As reported

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



"pentesey SIBIY IV “ALOYINY SIaMOd JUIOf WNEOSUOY Jandwog) [euoyeanps BILCHIED 8Ul 8661 @ BLADOD Wd S1Zt 8LOZ/SZ/L) uny

SO = SJUNCOIY 0I97 o ssauddng
SaA = SzZuBLILING Ag yeaig abed (pund = ezuElIWNG ‘SBA = [IEjag abuey apnou| | aBuey Jofely = Ag dnous 308[g0 SO = Spund DV Spnjiu| SS A = S|ENJ0OY Spnjou| qieisq = adA ) lelsiuD

¥1'881'v96 84°061'81L 80°S0£'291 00°ZYo'vHE'L 00°€98°L52'L HYINDIAY - STV VS SHIHOVAL 0011
(6661 ©1 0001) Auejeg pajeoyiued

00'£Z1°0FE 000 000 00 LZL'0PE 00°/56'225 (o) e300

00°£2L°0FE 00'0 000 00'/ZL'0PE 00'166°425 FONYIvE ANNA ONIANI 183 666/
(o1}
ainjpuadxy

00'Z15'609°2 00'0 00°262'116'L 00'608'055'F 00°LLO'SFY'Y anusAey [ejo)

00'0 000 000 000 000 (6668 01 0868) qUIUOD anuaAay [ej0]

000 000 00'0 00'0 000 @3 IvID3dS < NOILNSIMLNOD 6268

000 000 000 000 000 449T<NOILNEI™{LNGD ¥868
(6668 0} 0868) UOPNGUIUGD SNUADY

000 000 00°000'005 00'000°00S 00°000'008 (6268 01 0£68) URULY OO IV IRIOL

000 00'0 00°000'008 00'000'00S 00°000'005 OHOTH/ASYT 40 AN e SNYNL 9968
(6268 01 0£68) senunog Buloueuly JBylo |1V

00'v6E 'S5 000 00°0 00'vBE'SSY 000 {6628 0} 0098} A2Y [E207 13RO [BJOL

006682} 000 000 00'668'ZEL 000 300 WOHd NOILYOddY 40 SNl c6L8

00'G6¥'ZZE 000 000 00°S61'2CE 000 SANNIATH T¥I0 T ¥AHLO TV 6698
{6622 01 0098} aNUBATY [€207 JAYID

00'992'69 000 000 00'99Z'69 000 {6628 01 001 8) BnuUBASY [elapad [e)o)

00'992'69 000 000 00'992'69 000 20N ¥3d LNFWTTLILNT-O3 dS 1818
(6628 01 001 8) @nusAay |ei1apey

00'258'¥20°2 000 00°262°11F'L 00'6¥1'2ES°E 00°L10'8V6'E i _ (6508 03 0108} S HWI @anuaAay [ej0),

00°1€9'04F'L 00°0 000 00°LES'0LF'L 00'690'GEE"L XVL N3 NI SHILMYHI<SHIISNYHL 9608

00'94€'LS 00°0 00'000°02 009842 00'8E9'+ZS Yd3-LINT INNIATY ZLog

00°SP8'955 000 00°462'22Y°) 00'ZrL ves'L 00'70€'880'T HA HMNS-AIV LS LIWIM INNIAIY LL08

{6608 03 01.08) S82.n0g JWI BNuBASY
SNUIATY
QN4 3SINdY3LNT ST00HIS ¥ILNVHD 29 pung
IPIOQUINH PBYUN UJBYLION - G2

goueleg Aoy UoW Jotid jebipng jebpng uondlioseq 128la0 welac
waung Aoy pasiaey paidopy

(8L02/LS/0L 0L 8LOZ/L/0L swod) pejaq - Moday Alyuopy |eiaueury jobpng
PIOqUINY PajIuf UISYUON - G2
G 10 | ebegd NOILLY2NA3 40 221440 ALNNOD LAT109NNH

TN
—



‘penasay SWUBR Iy /GUOUINY SIBMOd JUIOf WNpGsus Japndiioes) [Buoneanpd eluicu|es syl 8661 @ WBAdOD Wd S1:Z1 8102/82/LL uny

S8\ = SJUNoYy oia7 I8N ssarddng
‘s = aZUBWWNG Ag yessg abed ‘pund = aZuewwng 'ssA = |1Ejeq ebuey spnpou) ! eBuey Jolep = Aq dnous 198[qO SBA = SPUN4 DY 8PN|U| S8 A = S[BNIDOY apnpu| [ejeq = adAl (eusju)

Zh'1ge's 5L 9eZes' | 00 LGE'6 00'LSE's A3IISSYTO-THVIITIN Zeee
65'gvs'el 06'896'2 §5'GI8'E DOEEBYE QOOEB'VEZ Q3 LyDI-HILH3D-3HYDIgaN LEEE
80'¥SL /2 £C8LL'Y 69°810'8 00'LB6'6E 00°L86'6E a314ISSYID-ALIHMNDIS TVID0S ZiLee
16'666'L ¥o'gez 6t LYE 00°00S'2 000 QIALYDIILEID-ALMNDES TVID0S LLEE
0406804 06°'006'01 or'8ry' LT 00°0FZ'e01 00'0VZ'e0l d3IAISSYT1D - sHad z0ze
86°/29's L§'€0L 15°€04 00°ge0'L 00°0 a31voldILy3aD - sy3d L0Zg
¥6'B0G L1 LOvOS LT S0'9E6'0F 00'056'6.2 00'CL6'6.2 QaLVYDIdILEID - SH1S Lore
{(666¢ 03 000¢) Wjouag ssko|dwy
lg'ole' L8y 06°290°LL 6Z'LL9'6ZL 00°292'989 00'292'889 {6662 03 000Z) BlES PelISSe|D [2)OL
5506426 09'+00'02 GR6Y0EL 00°G¥8'0E) 00'GPR'0E) HYINOTY-SIIHVIVS SSVTID ¥IHLO 0082
08'€EL'62 08'982'¢ or01L'8l 00'1L80'tS 00'180'%5 NYIOINHOIL AONYANILLY s0te
YovLO'Se 99'858'EL 04°GE6'YL 00’691 6 00'69%' 6 NVI2INHOZL T¥2IEa12 £0V2
LL'9LE'00L §1°608'8 FLPEL'LE 00'95+'9E ) 00°95+'9€1 NVIDINHO3L LNNODDY 2ove
00'SE9'46 00'62L'6 00'52E'62 00°SEL'96 00'GEL'96 HOLYNIGHOOD LOEZ
89'09Z°6¢ £E'806'F B6'¥2L 7L 00°006'88 00°006'8S NYIDQINHOAL 9y 43 LNdN0D LT
PREYEEL £L8r9'T £’ 162'S 00'562'LE 00'562'LE NYIDINHOZL H33HYD/ONITEISNNOD slee
Ze964's L PS50 G8'aLY 00°895',L 008952 NYIQOLSND vLez
296LE L £9'ELE'L SLZHS'L 00'961'02 0096102 03 123dS-ATHH 1¥S 3dIV WLSNI zz\z
Tl i 2ZZ0E'S ST ELP'Y 0021218 00°21LZ°49 HYINDIU-VS IAIY HLSNI SSV1D 00Lg
(6662 03 000Z) Aipjeg payisseld
LE'0BE'90E°L Z9GoL AL LO'ERL'E9Z 00'669'912°1 00°09€'6LL'L {6661 01 0001} ES pajEdyMBE) 210 )
9 9r0'9e $£'c/8El Z0'005'E 00°0TY'Ts 00'0Zr'EL HYINDIY -AUYTVS 143D ¥3H1O 0061
89°992'28 £e'eee's 66'666°42 00°009'68 00°009'68 VS SNIAAY 2 SHSAHNS 183D 00€}
89°v.G'98 ECEIV'S BB'GYEEL 00'0bE'8s 00'0PE'65 93 - VS LHO0ddNS TidNd Ly3D 00zZL
00'LYE'Ee 002222 00'680°% 00'204'92 0020202 AVd ¥FHLO - AMYIVS ¥3HOV3L 0sii
gr'el #5°95¢ 000 00°00Y 000 SALNLILSINS - AMY VS HIHOVAL ovll
1 1'6Z6'CB) 0£'66L've 66'+06'E 00°'065°€5Z 00'0EV'61E HIHOVIL Q3 WID3dS YOl
(6661 01 0001) Arejeg pajeoyiuad
amypuadxg
aN4d ISINdNZLINTG STO0HIS H¥ILYVHD 29 pung
1ploquIng pajyuf) Wsyon - 2
aoueleqg AWANOY Upuojy Joud 1ebpng 1ebpng uopdudsa( osiqo 18lqo
uaung Aoy pasinay peydopy
(8L0Z/1LE/01 101 810Z/1L/0L ‘Wo.d) |Ie}aq - Woday Alyjuop |e1oueuly }obpng
Ploquiny payun WayoN - gL
G jo g abeqd NOILYINA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09INNH

(

RN



‘pantesey SIYBIY IV AJHOYINY SJOMOd JUIOF WNIHOSUO? Jandwos [euoneanps eIuLoNeD Syl 8661 @ WBLADOD Wd GLiZ) 810Z/82/LL -uny

8@\ = SJuUNCOoY 0487 1o ssauddng
iseA = ezuewwNng Aq yealg abed ‘pund = aZuewIWNg 'saA = |IEjRQ a@bBuey spnpu | abuey Jolep = AQ dnoin 199[G0 $OA = SPUN DY SPIOUL [SBA = SIEMIDOY SPNRUL \pejaq = adAL eua)

lg2gz'6e

89°0LL'E bGLLL'L 00'05F'ce 00'000°61 SNOILYAOWNOIDY 6025
99°1L.20'GL YEPLY'E 00'709'c 00°00L'¥E 00°052'9) $33d NOILYHLSIOFY 2028
86ZLL'8Y 9r'540'Z 95'162°Z 00°005'2S 00°000'€2 39%37IN I3A0TdW3 L1025
{6665 ©3 0p0g) saamy|puadxg Buperadp pue sedlales
£0'668'601 2001 GZVIE 00 PEE'TH) 00'9€6'26 (6661 01 000y} |ddng pue syooq [Ej0),
00°000'€ 000 000 00°000°E 00°000°E aood 0Ly
00°005°) 000 000 00°005°L 00°005'L ADOTONHDIAL HAHLO £abt
00°000°¢ 00°0 000 00'000°¢ 00'000'€ SHALNAWOD Sibb
ZEG6LE 89¥YL 000 00'006°2 000082 SLNIWHSTHATH dOHSHIOM £6EP
154 £V 292 000 00°0LE 00'052 S3ANddNS Tv21a3n Z6eP
00°008 000 00°0 00°005 00°00% S3NddNS SANNOHD LIEY
29'828'S 000 ZeLLL 00°005'S 00°005°S $317ddNS TYIACLSND piEY
00°59E'Z 000 00w 00'6£7'2 00'8Er'Z ANITOSYD roey
£0'StE'e L6v0F 000 00°069'¢ 00°005'¢ S3MNddNS 320440 Lser
00°009 0070 000 00009 00°00L'L S183l vLEY
00°'06E 000 000 0005t 00'05¢ STVIAQ0Id/ISNOILDIYOSANS ey
B0 LPL'¥S 66'806 £6'82 00°'580'SS 00'/6+'GE 53ddNS 2 SIVINALYN 0LEY
00'000°L 000 0070 00'000'L 00°000°L (S1X31 LON) SHO09 AZ43LNdNOD (rad
S£'090'2E GO'6EY 000 0000528 0000528 SM008LXAL oLy
(666 01 000%) s8||ddng pue sjoo0g
ar'8L9' LG, 61'¥6Z'96 SE'SLY'00E 00'8ZEBF0'L 00°0L¥'920°L (666¢ 01 000¢) Yauaq sakojdwz 2104
87°/20'6 99°66.°} $OZPO'E 00'Ge8°clL 00°698'€L A3IAISSYID-dAOD SHIMIOM z09g
£4'€0.'92 P AN 02°620'9 00°1/6'98 00'096'9¢ Q3LY2IAILEIDdNOD SHIHNHOM L09e
09'8L2 £5°8E 1819 00'Zze 00'22s AJISSYID-SNI LNIWACTAINIANA 1S z0se
¥8'6£9 0988 95" LEL 00098 00098 H1ILH3D-SNI INFWAOTJWANN LS Losg
02'S81'SH 6Z'E5E'bl 15062 L 00°566'0F1 00'G66'0t7 L $19-5143ANIF Fuv413M 2 HLTYAH Zi¥e
eor'iie L5'861°82 Z1'602'28 00°GZE'88E 00°196'6.€ LHD-$LJINIG FuvS13M ® HLTYIH Lipe
(666€ 01 000E} WBuag aafojdwz
ainyipuadxgy
N4 3SI8dY3LNTG STOOHDS ¥3LYVHD 29 pung
IpjoquINy PajuN UISWUoN - G2
@oueeq AUy ol 1oid J8bpng 126png uonduaseq 198190 wa[00
Ny Apanoy pasiney paydopy
(81L0Z/LE/01 (0L 81.02/1L/0) :wold) jrejoq - Hoday Ajyjuop |eroueury 3@bpng
pjoquuny pajiuf} WayuoN - G2
g 30 ¢ ofied NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO09NNH



‘pamasay SJUBIY I ALOLINY SISMO JUIOT WNILOSUGY JeINdWoD) [BUCHEINPT BILUICHIED BYL 966 @ WBLADOD Wd §1L:ZL 8L0Z/82/1 | uny

S8\ = SJUNOJ2Y 0497 JoN sselddng
's8A = OZUBLIWNG Ag Mealq abed pund = azuewwNg 'SsA = |IEjeq abuey apnpou| | sbuey Jolep = Aq dnolg) pelgQ 'S8 = Spund O 8pnjou) ‘sa ) = S{BnoY spnpou| (el = adA| euelu)

69'0F8'66€E'E £6'091'LOF BE'G6/'GG. 00'608'955"y 00'LLO'8PP'Y alnyipuadx3 |ejol
80°SEP'OLY 05'8.%'8F ZF'SP1'2al 00'650°129 £0"980'€6E {6665 ©31 0005) dO pue saoialag |ejo)
00'00Z'2 000 00°00S 00°00L'T o000z’ A9DV1SOd 0565
rARAR: NN AN 09°¥26 00°0SL°LL 00'06L ADOTONHD3AL - S3NIT INOHAT 1AL 2269
E¥LESE LLUEVTL 98198 00 LE2°G 000 SNOILYIINNWINODANOHJTTEL 6066
00 LELL 00'062'L 00'€es'e 00 0sg's 00001 SAFASIDHVHI ¥IAHLO 1885
00°2eL o0'eze'e 00'586'L 00°0e0'S 000 SNILNIMdHESNIH 1985
00°000°S ) 000 00’0 00°000'S1 00°000'GL HINCD AHIS HHOMLAN NLWHOANI &85
9g°se 000 ¥o'62¢ 00692 000 LNIWTSILYIAAY LE8S
00'¢es'LE o000 000 00'geg'le Qo'00s'e S1OVHINOD VIT-H3ALNI ¥3H10 6L8S
00°000'6 000 000 00'000'6 00°000'6 1IVHINOD AYYHEIN ZL8s
000 000 00'6LO°E 00'6L9'E 000 LOVHINOD 40-0D 1185
S000F'E G6°669 000 00'000'f 00'000'v SAIM1ATAI4MNFAYEL INJANLS 1085
2e9/9'LS 66°0.8'0 692058V 00°050'201 00'00L'LE §301AY3S d3LIVHLINOCD 0085
Eo8e'zI 000 99'ElE'e 00'00L'v4 000002k SINIWIFHOV JONYMNILNIVIA 2295
00°005'L 000 000 00005°2 0070052 ININLINGI-S3SYIT ANV STY.LINIH €295
00°00S 00'0 000 00°00s 00005 CSANDIHAA-SASYE 1 ANV STV.INIH 8198
00'96L L 00'8¥8'0g 00'z65T8 00'9ey'9PZ 00'9eb'ore SONIATING-S3SVIT ANV STVINTY [4%: 1]
0l'184 vL1'801 95'602 00°00L'L 000 IVSOdSIA 3LSVM 0965
05'62¢e Q091 06'861 00°00s 000 ADIAEIS YILVYM 43711108 LE55
9/'ce8 eF L8l (350 434 00°00E'L 000 SIDIAHIS HALVM 0€5S
GO'€09'y FANAAR EOVIF'T 007008°4L 000 SADIAHAS ALIDMLIDETH 02589
00°0SE'L 000 0600 00°0GE’L 00’0 13Nd SNILVaH 0Lss
0000€' 00°00F 00008 00°005°c 000 AYS DNIdIFSNOH % S3LLITILN 005S
000L8'y 000 00°061°G 00°000'01L 00°05L°L SdIHSYIEWINW ® S3NG 00ES
00'000°€ 000 000 00°000'c 00°000°¢ SINIANLS HO4 S13IMTIL snd 1925
(6665 01 000S) sainupuadxy Buneiady pue s95IAIG
ainypuadxgy
(N4 3SIHdY3LNT STOOHIS ¥ LUVYHD 29 puny
1pjoquiny pajiuf] UWIByloN - g
aouejeq ALY UIUOW JoKd sbpng 1ebpng uciaLIsaQ 139lq0 pelao
usuny Aoy pesiney peidopy
(810Z/1€/01 0L 810Z/L/0) :wo14) |iejeq - Hoday Ajyjuo jeioueuly 1obpng
IPloqunyH PajUf UIdYyUoN - G/
G 10 ¢ obed NOILYINd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9WNH
{ (



"paniasay SIUBR I “ALOUINY SISMOJ JUIOT WNIKOSUOD 48jndwWog [BUCHEINPT BILOED 941 8661 @ MBUAdOD Wd S1iZL 810Z/82/LL Uy

SOA = mE:owu< 0197 JaN ssaiddng

'saA = szUBWWNG Ag Jeelg sbey !pund = szuewwng \se = |lBjeq sbuey apniu| ! sbuey Jolep = Ag dnols) 1algo !seA = Spund DY @pnjou| 'seA = S|ENIDY epnjaul Yieleq = adA] eusjun

(69 7E€'06.2) (€6'991'L0F) Z9'L0S'L6L'L 000 000 IPIOqWINE pajiuf WBayHoN - G2 [ejoL
(6ovEE'062) (e6'991' L0V} Z9°108'L611 00'0 000 AaN4 FSIND¥ILNT STOOHIS HIALHYHD Z9 pund |ejo)
(69-228'292) £6°981 10V (29'L0G°161'L) 00'256°425 00°86'225 [oapuos pue Aiegebpng [ejo)
L£Z96'051'L £6'99L'LOY 8€'G6.'66/ 000 000 ANNODOV TOHLNOD FHNLIANIIXS 0586
(00°262'1t6'L) 00°0 (00'26Z°2¥6'}) 00°0 00'0 LNMODOY TOHLNOD 3NNIATH 086
(00°Z68'820'Y) 000 000 {(00°258'820'F) (00'¥50'026'c) 139ang9-839YNLIANIIXI ALYNILET 0286
00'608°955' ¥ 00°0 000 00°608°'955'F 00'LLO'8YF'F 132aN8-3NN3AIY dILYWILST 0186
[oauoy pue Areyabpng
{00°2586'125) 00°0 00'0 (00°256'225) (00°266°L28) aouejeq pung |e3oL
(00" 256228} 000 000 (00°256°225) (00256'228) OV THLNOD - 807 ¥O NIVD L3N 6646
00'/66°225 00°0 po'a 00°456'428 00°266'228 INJOV 10HLNOD - IONYIVE aNnd 86.6
(00°L66'L25) 00'0 000 {00°256°£25) (00°256'228) QI LVIHdOUddYNN/AILYNDISIANN 0646
aoueleg pung
YRR LY (va-208'11) 89°LLS'CS 000 000 sapqer] [ejo]
{59°'826'G) {cocz6's) 00°0 000 000 LIV dSNS dWOD SHINHOM H1dW3 Zvse
{9g'c2E) {ey221) (erro61) 000 000 LNJ2V 808 1118 HIAO WS ovs6
SO'L68° LY {90°218'G) LL'80L'ES 000 000 LN2OV 3SNIJSNS MBH HIA0TdWI 1856
sani|iqei
S8°069'8¥. (60'662'688) ¥6'686°/E1'L 000 00°0 §19S5Y [EjoL
S8'069'81. (60°662'68€) ¥6'686'2E1'L 00'0 00°0 AUNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSYD 0LLB
sjassy
GNJ 3SINdYALNT STO0HIS HIALNVHD 29 pung
IPIOGWINY PajIUN UIBLION - Gf
S0uUEeg Ranay YJUoW Joud 19Bpng 18Bpng uonduasaq palqo 18l00
uaung Aoy pasiaay pajdopy
(810Z/L€/01 0L 8102/1/0} :woid) jiejaq - Hedsy Ajyjuopy [e1oueul jebpng
IPIOGUINY pajiun W3YLIoON - G/
G jo g ebed NOILYD2NA3 40 21440 ALNNOD LATOTNNH
4 [

L



TN

Agenda ltem 2,
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of a Positive First Interim Budget - NU-Humboldt

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
School districts and charter schools are required o file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on

the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County
superintendents are to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period.

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive certification is
assigned when the district will mest its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable to meet its
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards.

Fiscal Implications:
As stated in the report,

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovétt, Tammy Picconi



Northern United - Humbaldt Charter . First Interim 12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2018-19 Form Ci
Humboldt County Charter School Certification :
Charter Number:

_ To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the county superintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chartering authority):

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM REPORT: This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Educaiion Code Section 47604.33(a}.

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature required)

Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the interim report, please contact:

Charter School Contact:

Name

Title

Telephone

E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2018.2.0
File: chi-cs (Rev 03/22/2017) 1 Printed: 11/26/2018 11:36 AM



s

Northern United - Humbeldt Charter
Humboldt County Cffice of Education -

2018-19 First Interim-
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt Geunty Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form &2I
L % Ditt
' Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget QOperating Budgat Actuals To Date Totals (CofB & D) B&D
__aseription Resource Codes __ Object Codas {A) {B) {C} (D} {E) {F)
A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,948,01¥.00 3,532,149.00 1,447,297.00 3,532,149.00 0.60 0.0%
2) Fedaral Revenue 8100-8299 G¢.00 £9,266.00 Q.00 69,266.00 2.00 0.0%
3} Other Stale Revenue 8300-8559 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 0.0¢ 455,394.00 0.00 455,3394.00 000 0.0%)|
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,948,011.00 4,056,809.00 1,447,297.00 4,056,809.00
B. EXPENSES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,719,360.00 1,746.699.00 440,308.69 1,7456,669.00 0.00 0.0%)]
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 BB, 262.00 688,262,00 206.885.19 688,262.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Emplayae Benefils 3000-3999 1,026.410.00 1,048,328.00 296,709.54 1,048 328.00 £.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 _92,936.00 112,334.00 2,434.97 112,334.00 0,00 0.0%)|
) Services and Cther Operaling Expenses 5000-5999 393, 086.00 521,059.00 210,623.92 §21,0608.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Dapreciation 6000-6999 0.co 0.00 0.00 4.00 .00 0.0%
7} Other Qutgo {excluding Transfars of Indirecl 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.Q0 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.9%)|
8) Other Qulga - Translers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 2.00 i 0.0%
9) FOTAL EXPEMSES 3,920,654.00 4,216,682.00 1,156,962.31 4,216,682.00 ! ‘
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOUACES AND USES {AS - B9) 27.957.00 {159.873.00} 290.334.69 {159,573.00)
e D_;DTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
) Ir;lmfund Transtars
a) Transfers in a900-8929 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%)
ty) Transters Qut TE00-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
2) Gther Sources/Uses. ‘
a) Sources 8930-8979 500.000.00 500.000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-764% 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%)|
3) Contributions B9AC-6999 .0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 500,000,00 500,000,00 500,000,00 500,000.00 !

California Dept ot Education
SAGS Financial Reporling Softwara - 2018.2.0
Fila: fundi-b (Rev 05/17/2018)

Prinled, 11/26/2018 11:39 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humbaoldt Gounly Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim
Charter Schools Enterprizse Fund

12 10124 0137364

AN

Hurmboldt County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Positicn Form 621
% Dift
* Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Qrlginal Sudget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tolals (ColB&D) B&D
Resource Codes  ©hblect Codes {A] {B) (B} {E} {F]
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4} 527.957.00 340.127.00 780,334.69 340,127.00
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a} As of July T - Unaudited 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
by Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 .00 .00 2.00 0.0%)
c) As of July 1 - Audiled {Fia + Fib) 0.00 0,00 0.00
d) Cther Reslatements 9795 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
&) Adjusted Beginning Net Position {Fic + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0
2) Ending Nat Posilion, June 30 (E + Flg) 527,957.00 340,127.00 340,127.00
Gomponents of Ending Net Posilian
a) Net Investment in Capital Assels 9796 0.00 0.00 G.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 Q.00
c! Unrestricled Nel Position 9790 527.957.00 340,12?.0_!} 340,127.00

Californl: Depl of Cducation
SACS Flnancial Reparing Sellwara - 2018,2.0
File: tundi-b (Rev 051772018}

Printed: 11/26/2018 11:39 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humbeoldt County Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humbaldt County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 62|
= J\ % Diff
! E Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgat Actuals To Date Tolals (ColB & D) B&D
. ,_escription Aesource Codes  ODhblect Codes| {A) {B) {C) (D} {E] {F},
LCFF SOURGES
Principal Apportionment
Siate Aid - Current Year 8011 2.088,304.00 1,984,142.00 1,427,297.00 1,984,142.00 0.00 0.0%
Educalion Prolection Account Stale Aid - Current Year 8012 524,638.00 77,376.00 2000600 77,376,000 0.00 0.0%
Sitate Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
LCFF Translers
Unrestricted LGFF Transters - Currenl Year 0000 8091 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other LGFF Transfers - Cumrent Year All Gther 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
Transters to Gharlar Schaals in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 1,335,069.00 1,470,631.0¢ [+Xi]+] 1,470,631.00 o.00 0.0%
Properly Taxas Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
LCFFiRevenue Limlt Transtars - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,948,011.00 3,532,149.00 1,447,257.00 3,532,1449.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Mainlenance and Operations B110 0.00 0.0 0600 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Special Educalion Entillemanl 8181 0.00 9,266,600 .00 69,266.00 0.00 0.0%]
Special Education Discretionary Granls 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutritian Pragrams 8220 0.00 0,00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Feod Commodities g2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interagency Contracls Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 B290 0.00 0.00 .06 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Title 1, Part B, Local Delinquent Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
]
e ll, Part A, Educalor Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,00 0.00 0.0%
Title W, Part A, Immigrant Education Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Title M, Part A, English Learnar
Program 4203 8230 6.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Pubilic Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.80 0,00 0.00 0.00 7,00 0.0%,
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3150, 3155, 3180,
3181, 3185, 4124,
4126, 4127, 5510,
Other NGLB / Every Student Succeads Act 5630 8290 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Career and Technical Educalion 3500-3599 6290 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ce 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Federal Revenue All Giher 8290 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 69,26€.00 0.00 69,266.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHEA STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.0 0.00 0.00 Qa.00 0.00 0.0%,
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%,
All Other State Apporlionments ~ Cuirent Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Stala Appariionments - Prior Years All Other 8312 4.0¢ 0.00 040 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 £.00 0.8%|
tandated Cosls Reimbursements 6550 0.09 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Lottery - Un icted and | ional b 8560 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Sately [ASES) 60v0 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Caliiomia Degl of Educalion
SAGS financial Aleporting Saliware - 2018.2.0
Fite: tundli-b (Rev 05/17/2018)

Pdnted: 11/26/2018 11:39 AM



Nerthern Uaited - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Form 621

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
/* s Diff
' Board Approved Arejected Year Difference Column
. Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Dale Totaly ColB& D) B&D
- gtgcription Aespurce Codes  Qhject Codes . [B) (C) (D} [E] {F]
Charter School Facility Grant §030 BA30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tebaccn Funds 6690, 6695 8590 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Galifornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%;
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Pragram 6387 8580 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Cuality Education [nvestment Act 7400 B30 0.00 0.00 11.00 0.00 0.00 9.0%]
All Cther Stale Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
(OYHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale o} Equipment/Supplias 8631 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sals of Publications BG32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Foad Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Olher Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Leases and Renlals 8650 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 : 0.00 0.00 .00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decreasa) in lhe Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00 0.0%)
Fees and Coniracts
Child Developmeni Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%,
Transporation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%)
L Interagency Services B677 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Fees and Caniracts B6BY 0.00 0.00 0,00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
Gther Local Revenue
All Clher Local Revenue 8599 0.00 322,495.00 0.00 322,495.00 0.00 0.0%)
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%)
All QOther Transfers n 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 2.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Apportionmenis
Special £ducalian SELFA Transfers
Fram Districts or Charter Schools 5500 8741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
From County Offices 6500 a7az 0.00 132,899.00 £.00 132,899.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Fram JPAs l 6500 B793 0.00 0.00 ¢,00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Transfers ol Apportionments
From Districts ar Charter Schocls Al Other 8791 0.00 £.00 .00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
From Gounty Offices All Othar 8752 0.00 a.00 0.a0 0.00 .00 0.0%
From JPAS All Other 8783 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Qiher Translers In from All Others 8799 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 455,394.00 0.00 455,394.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, REVENUES 3.948,011.00 4,056,809.00 1,447,297.00 4,058,808,00

Cafitornia Depl of Education
SACS Finandal Reporting Software - 201B.2.0
Fila: fundi-b (Rev 0517/2018)

Printed: 11/26/2018 11:39 AW



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 2018-19 First Interim

Humbeoldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humbaoldt County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form g2t
,_L % Dl
7o Board Appraved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tolals (CalB & D) BaD
¢sctiption, Resource Codes  Objsct Codes: (A} (B), (3] IE) {E}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Centiticated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,498,000.00 1,525,339.00 343,836.69 1,625,339.00 €.00 ©€.0%
Certificated Pupll Supporl Salaries 1200 59,440.00 59,340.00 22,765.32 58,340.00 0.00 6.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 1300 89;600.00 89,606.00 37,333.32 89,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Ceriificated Salaries 1500 72,420.00 72,420.00 36,373,386 72,420.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES ) 1,719,260.00 1,746,599.00 440,308.69 1,746,699.00 i 0.00 0,0%)]

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classifie;d Instructional Salaries 2100 87,413.00 87.413.00 15,698.13 B7.413.00 0.00 0.0%)
Classifled Support Salaries 2200 88,263.00 BB.263.00 29,351.16 88,263.00 0.00 0.0%]
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 95,735.0¢ 96,735.00 39,100.00 96,735.00 0.00 0.0%]
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 285,006,00 285,006:00 89,681.45 285,006.00 0.00 0.0%,
Cther Classified Salaries ) 2900 130,845.00 130,845.00 33,054.45 130,845.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES B8R,262.00 6£88,252,00 206,865.19 688,262.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 279,913.00 279,850.00 68,440.06 279.950.00 Q.00 0.0%;
PERS 3201-3202 103,240.00 110,275,0Q 33,756.32 110,275.00 0.00 0.0%!
OASDIMadicare/Allemative 3301-3302 74,262.00 76,765.00 22,711.28 76,765.00 0.00 0.0%)
Health and Welfars Banafils 3401-3402 516,982.00 528.326.00 15843343 | 529,320.00 0.00 0.0%)
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,182.00 1,182.00 323,58 1,182.00 0.00 0.0%)
o ‘arkers' Gompensation 3801-3602 50,831.00 50,836.00 15,044.89 50,B36.00 0,00 0.0%
PEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aciive Employees a751-a752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.0%|
Other Emplayee Benelits 3801-3902 0.00 1.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,026,410.00 1,048,328.00 296,708.54 1,048,328.00 Q.00 0.0%)
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Appraved TexIbooks and Core Curicula Materials 4100 32,500.00 32,500.00 439,65 32,500.00 0.00 0.0%]
Boaks and Other Reference Malerials 4200 1.006.00 1,000.00 0.00 1.000.00 .00 0.0%)
Materials and Supplies 4300 51,936.00 71,334.00 1,995,32 71,334.00 Q.00 0.0%)
Noncapitalized Equiprnent 4400 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.0¢ 4,500.00 . Q.00 0.0%)
Food 4700 3,600.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES _92,936.00 112334.00 2,434.97 112334.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Senvices 5100 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 _ 61,250.00 113,050.00 17,627.55 113,050.00 0.00 ,0%!
Dves and Memberships 5300 1.75C.00 10,000.00 5,190.60 10,060.00 .00 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 0.00 15,550.00 5385.99 15,550.00 0.00 0.0%)
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized Impravements 5600 266,436.00 269,136.00 105,553.66 269,136.00 0.60 ©.0%!
Transfers ol Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6%)|
‘Transfers o Direct Costs - lnlerdund 5750 _ 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.6%)
Professianal/Caonsulling Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 61,700.00 187,136.00 68,343.27 187,136.00 0.00 0.0%,
Amunications 5360 1,950.00 26,187.00 3,543,45 26,187.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND GTHER OFERATING EXPENSES 393,086.00 621,059.00 210,623.92 621,05%.00 0.09 0.0%]

California Depl of Education

SAGS Finangial Reporing Sollvare - 2018.2,0
File: tundi-b (Rev 05/17/2018) 6 Frinted: 11/26/2018 11:39 AM



Northern Uinited - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt Counly Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim
Charter Schoofs Entarprise Fund

1210724 0137364

Humboldt Couniy Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form &2I
/—L % Didt
: ' Board Approved Profected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Qperating Budgel Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) BE&D
__esaoription Resource Codes  Qbject Codes! {A) B [{1]] {E) (F)
DEPRECIATION
Deprecialion Expense 6300 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.0%
(OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction U_nder Interdistrict Attendance Agreements 710 - 0.00 0.00 9.0 0.00 000 0.0%!
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Paymenis
Payments to Districts or Charter Schaols 14 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00 0.0%!
Paymenis to County Olfices 7142 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Paymenis to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0,90 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Transfers Cut
All Gther Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Clher Transfers Qut to All Others 7209 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Debt Service
Debl Service - Intarest 7438 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Translers of Indireci Casls) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 0.0%,
OTHER OUTGQ - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transters of Indirect Gosts 0 0.00 9.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Transters of Indirect Cosls - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 " 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TQTAL, OTHER OUTGC - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 9.00 0.0¢ 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
- TOTAL. EXPENSES 3.920.054.00 4,216,682.00 1,156,962 31 4,218,682.00

California Dapl ol Education
SAGS Finansial Reporling Soltvare - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 05/17/2018}

Primad: 11726/2018 11:39 AM



Northern United - Humboidt Charter 2018-19 First Interim

Humboldt County Office of Educaiion Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364
Humboldt Gounty Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 821
J\ % DIt
v ‘ R Board Appraved Projecied Year Cifference Column
Orlginal Budget Qperating Budget Actaais To Date Tatals (Col B & D} B&D
sescriptian Besource Codes  Object Codas| Al {B) D} [{3) {F
INTERFUND THANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFEAS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transters In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%)|
| {a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Olher Aulharized Interfund Transfers Oul 7619 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
[OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfars frem Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 500,000,00 500,000.00 500,000,060 500,600.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.99 0.0%)|
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 560,000.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized L EAs 7651 .00 0.00 £.00 9.00 8.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Uses. 7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 £.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,0%)
CONTRIBUTIONS
antributions fram Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.0c - 9.00 .00 0.00 0,08 0.0%)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8gdn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.9¢ _ 000 2.0%;
2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/MUSES
{fa-b+c-d+e) . 500,000.00 500,009.00 500,000.00 500,600.00

Cafitarnia Depl o) Education

SAGS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2018.2.0
Fila: fundi-b {Rev 0517/2018) 8 Prioted: 11/26/2018 1139 AM



Northtern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education
Humbaeldt County

Resource Description

First Interim
Charter Schools Entergrise Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail

1210124 0137364
Form .62]

201819
Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Net Position

California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012)

0.00

Printed: 11/26/2018 11:39 AM



SPUNJIIVLLAIUY 151 6L-81 SASPUNEDMISIDNG

$OS[ PUE N0 SIBSUBL 'SINYPUBHXT PUNY jEIBUST {BI0 )

288'9LZ 9%
FrAN 25 & $ $ $ $ $ $ lzi'ove $ $ LZL'0PE
LTLOve LZ1'ove LZL'OFE
000'00% 000'005 r19'c0Z 98¢'962
) ¥19'c02 {(#19'€07)

000’008 000'00S 000'005
(£/8'651) {e28'651) (rl9'coT) brLEY
289'91ZP £29'9LE'y BLLGOY £08'0L8'S
650'129 650'129 0SY'52 - 609'16S
PEE'TLL PeEELL 00Z'9 PEL'S0L
SEL'BFO'L 2TE'8Y0°L £ye'os 586'156
29z'889 25Z'889 9BL'0T 990299
669'9F.’1 6B69'9Y.L 065'€52 B0L'EBF'L
B08'950'Y 608'950'F G9L'Z0Z rPa'ree'e
FBE'S5E ¥8e'ss5t 668'2EL s6¥'22E
99Z'69 $9Z'69 g92'69

BPL'ZES'E $ $ $ $ $ $ % BFL'ZESE  § % svl'2eg's

Spund Iy sENI0ey pun4 Aging sapioe LonsnAgsuon sanBsey pun4 |ejoL patoLsay pajLIsalun

=o)L |enden sauney |eydes jooyag Auno) puog |Eradg euaeg SNy L/Pung SNY Lpund SN L/pung
- 83dAl GNNd YIHLO ———- E— SANNZ INNIATY TvIDIdS ——— [Blauag [Bl3Uag |BIBUSS

8L0g/9g/L 1L

S JONYIVYE ONIONI

JONYTYE ONINNID3E Q3aLsnray
{3SY3y03Q) ISYIUONI IONYIVE NN

{s95n) seounog 18I0 Bl

SUOINGLIUDY

s8s(} JaulD

$821N08 210

IO sifsuel] punpaiuy
u| siajsued] pungag

SISN/SADUNOS DNIONYNI HIHLO
(83uNLIgNTdX3) SINNIATH $$30X3

- saInjpuadxy (@10

s1son) poddng
obing Jayin
Aepnp jeydeg
SunreiadQ Jayi0) @ sa0ALeS
salddng
sjyauag ssfo/dwg
sauejeg payisse|)
s8lIB|eS paledILSD
SIHNLIANIAXT
aNusAaY 210}

$32UNCS B0 JAYID
S80IN0g 3L a0
$80.N05 |elapey

¢ Bjnwio Buipun 3 [ou0n (207
SANNINTH Y

0

g

61-8102 ¥WVY3A Y2514
1390N9 DNIMHOM WINILENI 18414

SAaNN4 1TV

L1OI41SId TOOHIS ¥ILAVHD LaTOdWNH g3LINN NHIHLIHON

10



dAWWHSIUIISL SL-81 SASPUN|OUSIPG

11

§85(] pUe N0 SJ8JSURI} 'SQUNNpUSAXT Puni4 JBISUAS) BI0L

SZr'E8L S

101'626 $ $ $ $ ¢ $ $ $ 10.'626 % 10.'6¢6
L2108 LZ1'ore LZLOPE
095'685 085'685 085'695
00C'008 000008 ¥19't0T 99£'9665

¥Lo'c0z (r19'c02)

000°008 000'008 0007008
{0zvr'oLz) {ozr'oLz {rlo'coz) (o08'9)
SZY'68L'Y G268 BLL'S0P 9¥9'£8.'S
¥69'295 r69'296 0StLL PPE LGS
0OE'ZLL 00E'2L1 00z 00L'ZL1L
¥OE' PO L oL P01 1£2'cn 121'656
292'989 Z92'889 96L'0z 890'899
G089 182" ) S08'184'L 969'98% 80L'est')
G00'6/6°C G00'6/6'E Ggl'zozZ ova'aLl'e
¥68'55¢ ¥6E'GEY 669'ZE1 S6¥'ZZE
992'69 99Z'69 292'69
SYEPSF'E § % % $ $ $ § SPE'PSHE $ opE'PSHE

spunA v sancey pun4 Aepno sanyoey UORDNASUDD sansay pun4 130T pajosey pajamsalun

2101 [ended aaugsy jenden 100L2g Alunag puog [eoads elslae) SNYHL/PUNE  SNYYL/PUNY  SNWML/pUnS
= §3dAL ANNA YIHLO = - SANNZ INNIATY TvIDIdS —— fessusn [BIBUaS) |eiauss
2102/92/11

$ ADNYTVE ONIONT D

JONVIVE ONINNIDIE a31sNray o
{ISYI-03Q) ISYIHONI IDNYTVE NN 3

(g85n) $921N0G JAYIO 210

suQnNgUIUos

S5 JBYO

sa0IN0G 1SYO

NQ sId§sURI | punuajy

U| S1348UBl] punyajy
SISN/SIIENOS DNIDONYNIL ¥IHLIO a
(SIUNLIANTAXT) STNNIATN §ST0XT D

selnjpuadxs [elo

sison) voddng
oBINQ B0
fgpng (eydes
Buneisdg jayo 9 seoeg
saljddng
sjjeueg asio|dwy
sanees paysse[n)
SSLE[ES PHIEDIILET
SIUNLIONIIX3 9
snusAsy [Blal

$I0INOS 2207 JAYIO

SB2IN0S 818G IO

§30IN0g [BJDpa]

¢ einwio4 BuipunS [0U07) [B00T
SANNIATH Y

02-6102 ¥v3A vOsId
NOILI3rodd ¥VaA-ILTINW WINILNI LSHI4

SANNA 1Y

101810 TOOHIS HIIHVHI LATOGWNH A3LINA NYIHINON

{
.

NOLLD3rOYd ._._.u. 9 ¥YIAILINW




12

dANWLAULISL 61-21 SASPUNYIEYILSING

OFZ'zaL'FE $8S() PUB INO SIZISUBLYL SUNYPUSHXT puny [BIBUaD) J8j0 |

DZ0'9Z8 3 $ % $ ¢ $ $ $ 9z0'0ze $ $ 920'oee $ ADNYIVE ONIANT '©
104626 L0L'6Z6 104'626 JONVYIVYE ONINNIHIE Q31SNray 4
{Leo'c0l) (L3g'col) (189'c0t)  (3SYIUD3A) 3SYIHONI IDONYIVE NN '3
?LO'C0Z | (FL9'€02) (sesn) seomnog Jayio [e1o L
FLO'E0Z {rL9'c0z) , SUONNQIUOD
sasn J8ul0

$80IN0S JaylD)

N0 slaysuet] punysiu|

U] SI9JSUBS] punaiuy
S3SN/SADUNOS DNIDNVYNIA HIHLO "a

{1g9'c0L) (Lgg9'co1) (rl9'coe) £E6'66 (8ZUNLIANTLXT) SINNIATYH $530%3 "0
9vz'Z8L 'y A A I GLL'GOV AR TN seunypuadxz (ejo |
§1507) yoddng
oBng Japo
feling |zpden
BEH LYY BEL PG 0s¥'LL 689°5E% ) Bunessdg JoUO 9 sao1ueg
ZLOSL zLe'SLL 00g ZLPSLL salddng
209L'610'1L _ 89£'6¥0'L I£2'58 LEL'¥O5 siyauag sako|dwy
29Z'889 FASTAL L) 851°02 950899 S3UR(ES passe|D
508'LRL" ) G08°18L') 969'852Z B01'CEY' L S3uEES PRlRIYLIRD
SIUNLIANIdX3T g
§95'840' SOG'8L0'Y s9l'zoz 00¥'948'C anuassy [2)0L
yBE'SEY PEE'GSY 668'2¢) G6¥'Z2E S80INOY (007 JBYI0
S20UR0S 9iBlS JoaUlD
992’69 90Z'69 992'69 Ss0unog |ersped
Go6'e6s'e ¢ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ GOB'ESS'E  § % G06'€5S't  $ ehlwog Buipuny |04u0g jeao
: SANNIATH ¥
spund iy s3N1oe4 pun4 L:hTile] saoey UoRoNAsSuaD S2AIDSEY pung eaL Pailssy PSISINsAIIN $2-020¢2 ¥v3A IVvOSId
T qeoL Jendes 20119 fenden [00Y25 Aunod puog Jeads Eualales SNWHL/PUNY  SNYHLMUNY  SNYHL/MPUNE  NOLDArONd SYIAILTINN NINALNI LSHIH
———- §5dAL ONMH HTHLO —-—- - SANND INNIATY TvIDTdS - [B5RURS) [pl8USD | (RISUBD SANNZ TV
g102/92/L1 LOIMiSIQ TOOHDS ¥ILUVHD LATOSNNAH OILINA NYIHLHON

h : NOLLD3rQud .h_.w.‘ 19 ¥YIAILINW



WIISL MOl YSEDMOPYSED 1U| 15| 618 | GALUUBIUY IS[AGL-8 L 0ZWORYSEDUIUISIV M

991°187% ‘anIasay ‘SN ‘pund [eiouds) dduejeq yse pajoaload [euly
LLE2LS (Aue y1 suonendoadde palsajep Buipnjoul) sajqearsssy 1elo],
991 182 81¢'2L) 99s'c1e | 292'Z6¢ 265'€LE 029'08¢ | 1eLivre 826'92s |aouejeg ysen
0 asuadxg piredaiy
0 asuadx3 pauisjeq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sejqeded
0 0 o 0] 0 0 0 0 ajqefed @JON SNYNL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 jno 41
0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 ur 4l
0 0 0 g 0 Q0 0 0 sasn
0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0004
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0009
228'¢eS 98116 ¥S0'ZE z85'ss GLL'TY LBE'ES 808'6¢ 190'8y 0005
€59'G 95.'6 P00y 6¥2'2C 02s'cl LEP'CL 0.¥'0l L22'0¢E 000%
16¥'202 982'LL zie'os 18e'gs 72T Ll Zv8'v. 6759 S/6'6.  |oooe
0s8'cs 160'4S P26'79 2/8'ss 5999 zlo'sy LPS'LG 91£'09 0002
6/6'991 G/9'291 8cL's9l 094'191 8EP'GOL i aracth €50zl 0£6'65L  |000}
0 4] 0] 0 0 0 0 0 19294 A/d
0 C j 0 0 0 0 0 sadinog
0 L0L'802 A% £04°Gg ££9'cs £28'98 284'9¢ 0 Q6E'ZL SonuaAdy |ed07]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SanusAay 9ELS
JAR A (1) 0 LLE'LL o - 0 £eo'pe 0 0 SonusAay |elapad
0 o9v0'80F 9s¥'622 osS¥'eze 12€'€8¢ £91'682 622'49¢2 G29'eol 00S'vrl  [senuansy 4407
8/8'2.1L 98/.°cLe 29.'26¢ 1B5'gLE 0/9'06¢ LEL'vPE 826°925 169'8¥. |1£ 300 J0 se yse)
sigenisoay aunr Aepy [y yasey Aeniga Aenuep laguiadsg |Jaquanoy
81L0Z ‘L¢ 4990300 jo se aoueleq ysen Buuuibog
SANN IAYISTY 2 TVEHINID -~ MOTd HSVYD IIMIALNI 1SH14 :INIJWNF1ddNS

2L/9¢/LL

LO1H1S1d TOOHIS W3ALHVHD LATO89NNH - 3 LINN NYIHLINON

13



\DT ¢,

._? 45\‘ CHris HarTLey, Ep.D., Superintendent

* *

%\’0 «\5 801 Myrtle Avenue, Eureka, Californla 95501-1294 Phone: 707/445-7000 FAX: 707/445-7143 www.hcoe.org
b ‘\sO.F ED“dh

November 09, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: Shari Lovett, Director
Northern United Humboldt Charter School

FROM: Angela West, External Business Manager DMD

SUBJECT:  FIRST INTERIM REPORT _

Education Code Section 47604.33 requires a first period interim financial report, reflecting changes
through October 31, be submitted by each charter school on or before December 15 to its chartering
authority after review by the Charter board. Please plan to submit the information to us in the
format included here or an alternative form after your board’s review.

We have prepared a First Interim financial report (Form 621) from your financial system data for
use in meeting this requirement. In addition, we have prepared a cash flow projection for the current
year, and two subsequent years’ budget projections, as outlined in the Charter’s MOU Section VI
(fiscal reports). Please plan to submit this information to your board for their formal review by
December 15. We have included a brief description of the format of the data being presented on
Form 621, which you may find useful. Also included is a recap of the assumptions used in the
current and subsequent year budgets, as discussed with charter school staff,

The Education Code, which prescribes the duties and responsibilities of charter school authorizing
entities, requires that we provide oversight for your fiscal operations. Therefore, we will complete a
review and communicate our findings and any recommendations to you after your board has
reviewed, approved and submitted your interim report to us. During the review period we may
contact you for further information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 441-3946.

AW:sn
Attachments

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\AdminiSt_ration Share\Interim\2018-19\NUHCS
Interim Packet 18-19.doc “Committed to Excellence in Leadership and Service



Humboldt County Office of Education

FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORT

Guidelines for Understanding the Charter Schools Fund Summary

Fund Report:

COLUMN A
Original Budget

COLUMNB
Board Approved
Operating Budget

COLUMNC
Actuals o Date

COLUMND
Projected Year Totals

COLUMNE
Difference

The budgeted and anticipated revenues, expenses
and changes in fund balance.

The officially adoi)ted budget as of July 1.

The current working budget at October 31.

Actual general ledger information of the Charter
Schools Enterprise Fund through October 31.

Column B plus projections for revenue, payroll and
other expenses for the remainder of the year, compiled
by district staff that was not included in the working
budget.

Difference between Column B (working budget) and
Column D (projected year totals).

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Interim\2018-19\NUHCS
Interim Packet 18-18.doc



Humboldt County Office of Education

FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORT

Guidelines for Understanding the General Fund Summary

General Fand:

COLUMN A
Original Budget

COLUMN B
Board Approved
Operating Budget

COLUMN C
Actuals to Date

COLUMN D
Projected Year Totals

COLUMN E
Difference

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Summary- Unrestricted/Restricted

The officially adopted budget as of July 1.

The current working budget at October 31.

Actual general ledger information of the general
fund through October 31.

Column B plus any projections for revenue, payroll
and other expenses for the remainder of the year
compiled by district staff that was not included in the
working budget. '

Difference between Column B (working budget) and
Column D (projected year totals).

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content . OCutlook\RWW504VB\First Interim
Packet 18-19.doc -



2018 Financial Reporting Calendar-
Oversight |

County office oversight of districts calendar includes 2018-19 budget, interim, and 2017-18 unaudited
actuals and audit calendar.

Fiscal Year Summary of Basic Filing Due Dates

* * Due dates are established in law unless otherwise noted. In accordance with Government Code (GC)
6700, GC 6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date
shall be the following workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.

** Date calculated as prescribed in law.
= Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).

s=+Cefycation Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy the EC 47604.33 requirement.

SSPI = State Superintendent of Public Instruction; COE = County Office of Education

DATE DUE* |

DESCRIPTION

EDUCATION
CODE

Juiy 1
July 1
September

15

September
15

September
15

October 15

October 22

November
8

December

Budget

Budget

Budget

Unaudited Actual
Data, including
Gann, to COE

Unaudited Actual
Data, including
Gann, to COE

Unaudited Actual
Data, including
Gann, to SSPI

Tentative
Disapproved
Budgets

Disapproved
Budgets

First Interim

District adopts budget and files with COE

Charter school budget dus to chartering
authority and COE

COE approves, conditionally approves, or
disapproves district budgets

District unaudited actual data, including
Gann***, due to COE

Charter school unaudited actual data due to
chartering authority and COE

After reviewing for accuracy, COE transmits
district and charter school unaudited actual
data, including Gann***, to SSPI

COE notifies SSPI of district budgets which
may be disapproved

COE notifies SSPI of district budgets which
have been disapproved or budget
committees waived

District first interim due to COE (COE sends
to SSPI and State Controlier if qualified or

42127(a)(2)

47604.33(@)(1)

42127(d)

42100(a), GC
7906(f)

47604.33(a)(5)™*,
42100(b)

42100, GC 7906(f)

42127(g)

42127(g)

42131(a)(1) and (2)

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RWW504V8\First Interim
Packet 18-1%.doc



1 7**
December
15

December
15

December
15

January
14>

January
14**

March 15

March 18

April 16**

April 16**

May 15

June 1

(October 31)

Charter School First
Interim (Cctober 31)

Audit

Audit

First Interim Status
Report

Qualified and
Negative First
Interim Reports

Charter School
Second Interim
(January 31)

Second Interim
(January 31)

Qualified and
Negative Second
Interim Reports

Second Interim
Status Report

Audit Status Report

6/30 Projection

negative).

Charter schoal first interim due to chartering
authority and COE

District prior year audit due to COE, SSPI,
and State Controller

Charter school prior year audit due to
chartering authority, COE, SSPI, and State
Controller

COE must notify SSP! and State Controlier
on ail district first interim certifications

COE must report to SSPI and State
Controller on district qualified and negative
first interim certifications

Charter school second interim due to
chartering authority and COE

District second interim due to COE (COE
sends to SSPI and State Controller if
qualified or negative)

COE reports to SSP! and State Controller on
district qualified and negative second interim
certifications

COE reports to SSPI and State Controller on
all district second interim certifications

COE certifies district audits to SSPI and
State Controller

June 30 projections for the period ending
April 30 due to COE, SSPI, and State
Controller if district had a qualified or
negative second interim

47604.33(a)(3)

41020(h)
47605(m),

41020(n) .

42131(c)

42131(a)(2)
47604.33(a)(4)

42131(a)(1) and (2)
42131(a)(2)
42131(c)

41020(K)

42131(e)

The 2018-19 Budget Adoption Cycles

* Due dates are established in law unless otherwise noted. In accordance with Government Code (GC)
6700, GC 6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date
shall be the following workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.

** Date calculated as prescribed in law.
*** Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).

“**Education Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy the £C 47604.33 requirement.

SSPI = State Superintendent of Public Instruction; COE = County Office of Education

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\RWH504VB\First Interim
Packet 186-19.doc



ON OR BEFORE* ACTION TAKEN

District adopis budget
July 1

Charter school submits

July 1 budget

County superintendent
approves, conditionally
approves, or disapproves
adopted district budget

Sepfember 15

County superintendent
transmits a prepared

September 15 budget to any district that
has not submitted a
budget

SUMMARY AND CODE REFERENCE

The school district governing board shall hold a public
hearing on the budget to be adopted. The date, time,
and location of the hearing and the dates and locations
at which the district’s proposed budget may be
inspected shall be published in a local newspaper by
the county superintendent of schools.

[EC 42103]

The goveming board of the schoot district shall adopt a
budget and, not later than 5 days after the adoption or
by July 1, whichever occurs first, file that budget
(utilizing forms prescribed by the SSPI) with the county
superintendent of schools. The governing board shal
not adopt a budget before the governing board adopts a
local control and accountability plan, if an existing local
control and accountability plan or annual update to a
jocal control and accountability plan is not effective for
the budget year. The govemning board of a school
district shall not adopt a budget that does not include
the expenditures necessary to implement the local
control and accountability plan that is effective during
the subsequent fiscal year.

[EC 42127(a)(2), EC 42103, EC 42126]

Each charter school shall submit a preliminary budget to
its chartering authority and the COE. [EC
47604.33(a)(1)]

The county superintendent of schools approves,
conditionally approves, or disapproves the adopted
budget for each district. If the budget is conditicnally
approved or disapproved, not later than September 15,
the county superintendent transmits recommendations,
in writing, to the school district's governing board. The
county superintendent may assign a fiscal advisor to
assist the school district in developing a budget in
compliance with the county superintendent's revisions.
The county superintendent may also appoint a
committee to examine and comment on the review and
recommendations, subject to the requirement that the
committee report its findings to the county
superintendent no [ater than September 20. (This
commitiee is not a regional or state budget review
committee as defined in EC 42127.1 through 42127.3).
[EC 42127(d)]

If a district does not submit a budget to the county
superintendent, the county superintendent shall, at
district expense, develop a budget for the district by
September 15 and transmit that budget to the district
governing board. This budget shall be deemed adopted,
unless the county superintendent approves any
madifications made by the district governing board. The
SSPI shall review and certify the budget approved by
the county. [EC 42127(d)]

C:\Users\snovack\hppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RWW504V8\First Interim

Packet 18-1%.dcc



October 8

QOctober 15***

October 22

November 8

November 8

November 8

District governing board
reviews county's

recommendations and

responds

County submits district
and county Gann
information to the CDE

County submits list to
SSPI of district budgets
which may be
disapproved

County examines and
approves or disapproves
revised district budget

Agreement to waive
budget review committee

County reports to SSPl on
disapproved district
budgets and waived
budget review committees

County superintendent
calls for budget or
regional review committee

If a school district's budget is conditionally approved or
disapproved by the county superintendent of schools,
the school district governing board, in conjunction with
the county superintendent, will review the county
superintendent's recommendations at a regular meeting
of the board and respond to those recommendations,
including any revisions to the adopted budget and other
proposed actions to be taken, if any.

[EC 42127(d)(3)]

Districts will have transmitted appropriations limit
(Ganm) data to the county superintendent of schools as
part of their SACS unaudited actual data submissions.
The COE will coordinate the district and county
information and send it to the CDE (via the unaudited
actual software data submission).

[EC 42100, EC 1628, GC 7906(hH)

The county superintendent of schools will provide a list
to the SSP! identifying all school districts for which
budgets may be disapproved.

[EC 42127(e)]

The county superintendent of schools shall examine
and approve or disapprove the revised district budget. If
the revised district budget is disapproved, the county
superintendent shall call for the formation of a budget
review committee unless the governing board of the
school district and the county superintendent agree to
waive the budget review committee requirement and
CDE approves the waiver. Upon the grant of a waiver,
the county superintendent has the authority and
responsibility provided in £EC 42127.3. [EC 421271, EC
42127(f) (1)1

The county superintendent of schools shall submit a
report to the SSPI identifying all school districts for
which budgets have been disapproved, or budget
review committees waived. The report shall include a
copy of the writien response transmitted to each district
pursuant to EC 42127(d).

[EC 42127(q)]

If a waiver of the budget review committee requirement
has not been approved:

Upon disapproval of a school district’s budget, the
county superintendent shall call for the formation of a
budget review committee. The hudget review committee
shall be composed of three persons selected by the
governing board from a list of candidates provided by
the SSPL.
[EC 42127.1(a) and (b), EC 42127())(1)]

orF
Notwithstanding £EC 42127.1(b}, with the approval of the
SSPI and the district governing board, the county
superintendent of schools may select and convene a

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Loca1\Microsoft\wj.ndows\INetCaéhe\content .Outlook\RWW504VB\First Interim

Packet 18-19.doc



November 8§

November 8

November 30

Five working
days after review
committee
disapproves
budget

December 31

" District governing board

selects budget review
commiitee

If necessary, SSPI selects
budget review committee

Budget review committee
reports recommendations

District responds to

disapproved budget

District with a disapproved
budget is provided an

regional review committee. The regionai review
committee shall operate in place of the budget review
committee. [EC 42127.1(c)] ’

If a waiver of the budget review committee requirement
has not been approved:

No later than five working days after receipt of a
candidate list from the SSPI, the district's governing
board shall select a budget review committee, and the
SSPI shall convene the committee no later than five
working days following that selection. [EC 42127.2(a)]

if a waiver of the budget review committee requirement
has not been approved:

If the governing board fails to select a committee within
the period of time permitied, the SSPI instead shall
select and convene the budget review committee no
later than ten working days after the district's receipt of
the candidate list. [EC 42127.2(a}]

The budget review committee shall review the proposed
budget of the district and the underlying fiscal policies of
the district and transmit fo the SSPI, the county
superintendent of schools, and the district governing
board either of the following:

1. A recommendation to approve the district
budget, or

2. Areport disapproving the budget with
recommendations for revisions that will enable
" the district to mest its current year and multiyear
financial commitments.

The SSPI may extend the deadline for a period of not
more than 15 working days. [EC 42127.2(b) and (c)]

If the budget review commitiee recommends
disapproval of the school district budget, not later than
five working days after receipt of the report, the school
district governing board may submit a response to the
S8SPI, including any revisions to the adopted final
budget and any other proposed actions to be taken.
Based upon the recommendations of the budget review
committee, and any response to those
recommendations provided by the school district
governing board, the SSP1 shall either approve or
disapprove the budget. If the SSPI disapproves the
district budget, notification is sent in writing to the
school district governing board, and until the county

" superintendent certifies the district’s first interim report,

the county superintendent of schools shall assume
expanded authority. [EC 42127.3(b)]

If a district budget is disapproved by the SSP|, the
county superintendent of schools, not later than

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content .Qutlook\RWH504VB\First Interim

Packet 18-19.doc

.



adopted budget

County does not apportion
money if school district
neglects or refuses to
make a budget

NIA

December 31, shall develop and adopt, in consuitation
with the SSPI and school district governing board, a
fiscal plan and budget that will govern the district and
will allow the disfrict to meet its financial obligations,
both in the current fiscal year and with regard ia the
district's multiyear financial commitments. The SSP!
may extend the date by which the county superintendent
of schools is required to develop and adopt a fiscal plan
and budget. The governing board of the district shall
govern the operation of the district for the current fiscal
year in accordance with that adopted budget. [EC
42127.3(b)}(1)] _

If a district budget is disapproved by the county
superintendent of schools, and the CDE approves a
district waiver of the budget review committee, the CDE
shall ensure that a balanced budget is adopted for the
school district by December 31. [EC 42127(f)(1), EC
42127 .1(a)]

If the governing board of any school district neglects or
refuses to make a budget, the county superintendent of
schools shall not make any apportionment of state or
county school money for the particular school district for
the current school year. The county superintendent shall
notify the appropriate county official that any warrants
issued by the school district shall not be approved. [EC
42128]

2018-19 Interim Reports

* Due dates are established in law unless otherwise noted. In accordance with Government Code (GC)
6700, GC 6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date
shall be the following workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.

** Date calculated as prescribed in law.

*** Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).
****Education Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy the EC 47604.33 requirement.
SSPI = State Superintendent of Public Instruction; COE = County Office of Education

ON OR BEFORE* | ACTION TAKEN
1

December 17**-

First Interim District submits interim
report and certification

March 18** -

Second Interim

SUMMARY AND CODE REFERENCE

No later than 45 days after the close of each
reporting period, the schoal district governing board
shall:

File copies of a positive certification and
interim report with the county superintendent
of schools.

File copies of a qualified or negative
certification, and the interim report, with the
county superintendent of schools. The county
office sends copies of qualified or negative
certifications to the SSPI and the State
Controller.

C:\Users\snovack\AppDataiLccal\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RWW504V8\First Interim

Packet 18-19.doc



December 15 -
First Interim

March 15 -
Second Interim

January 14** -
First Interim
Status Report

April 16** -
Second Interim
Status Report

January 16* -
First Interim
Status Report

April 16** -
Second Interim
Status Report

January 16** -
First Interim
Status Report

April 16** -
Second Interim
Status Report

Charter school submits
interim financial report

County superintendent
may change district
interim certification

County reports to SSPI
and State Controller on
qualified and negative

district interims

County submits district
interim status report to
SSPI and State Controller

All reports and certifications must be in a format or on
forms prescribed by the SSPI and must be based on
standards and criteria for fiscal stability adopted by
the State Board of Education.

[EC 42131(a)(1), (2) and (3)]

Each charter school shall annually prepare and
submit interim reports to its chartering authority and
the county superintendent of schools (or only to the
county superintendent if the county board of
educatfon is the chartering authority).

The first interim financial report shall reflect
changes to the budget through October 31.

The second interim financial report shall
reflect changes to the budget through
January 31.

[EC 47604.33(a)(3) and (4)]

No later than 75 days after the close of each
reporting period:

The county superintendent of schools may change
the district's certification from positive to negative or
qualified, and shall provide notice of that action to the
district governing board and the SSPI. The district
governing board has five days after receiving the
notice to submit an appeal to the SSPI. No laier than
ten days after receiving the appeal, the SSPI shall
determine the certification to be assigned to the
district, and shall notify the district govemning board
and the county superintendent of schools of the
determination.

[EC 42131(a)(2)]

No later than 75 days after the close of each
reporting period:

The county superintendent of schools shall submit to
the SSPI and the State Controller his or her
comments and a report of any actions proposed or
taken for those districts classified as qualified or
negative. [EC 42131(a)(2)]

No later than 75 days after the close of each
reporting period:

The county superintendent of schools shall submit a
report to the SSPI and the State Controller
accounting for each school district under his or her
jurisdiction and indicate the type of certification filed
by each district.

[EC 42131(c)]

C:\Users\snovack\AppbData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RAW504VB8\First Interim

Packet 18-19.doc



After the county
reviews the district
interim or
determines there
are indicators of
fiscal distress

June 1

N/A

ON OR
BEFORE*

May 1
(2017)

County provides for
local educational
agency annual audits

County superintendent
review of qualified or
negative district
certification or review of
district demonstrating
fiscal distress

June 30 projection (for
districts filing a qualified
or negative second
interim)

County does not apportion
money if school district
neglects to file interim
reports

If a school district has a qualified or negative
certification, or if there are indicators of fiscal
distress, the county superintendent of schools shall
notify the school district governing board and the
SS8PI in writing of his or her determination and the
basis for that determination. The county
supetintendent shall report to the SSPI on the
financial condition of the district and shail take action
in accordance with EC 42127 .6(a)(1)(A) through (G)
to ensure that the district meets its financial
obligations.

[EC 42131(b), EC 42127 .6(a)]

The govermning hoard of each school district that files
a qualified or negative second interim certification, or
whose second interim certification is changed to
qualified or negative by the county superintendent of
schools, shall provide to the county superintendent of
schools, the SSPI, and the State Controller, no later
than June 1, financial statement projections of the
district’s fund and cash balances through June 30 for
the period ending April 30. [EC 42131(g)]

If the goveming board of any school district neglects
to file interim reporis, the county superintendent of
schools shall not make any apportionment of state or
county school money for the particular school district
for the current school year. The county
superintendent shall notify the appropriate county
official that any warrants issued by the district shall
not be approved. [EC 42128]

2017-18 Prior Year Reports

* Due dates are established in law unless aotherwise noted. In accordance with Government Code (GC)
6700, GC 6707, and GC 6803, if the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the reporting date
shall be the following workday. Unless stated otherwise, “days” means calendar days.

** Date calculated as prescribed in law.
*** Gann filing date administratively determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).
****Education Code (EC) 42100 reporting will satisfy the EC 47604.33 requirement.

S88PI = State Superintendent of Public Instruction; COE = County Office of Education

ACTION TAKEN

SUMMARY AND CODE REFERENCE

The county superintendent shall ensure that the governing board
of each local educational agency has made arrangements for an
audit of the books and accounts of the local educational agency.

In the event the governing board of a local educational agency
has not provided for an audit of the books and accounts of the
local educational agency by April 1, the county superintendent of

schools shall provide for the audit and the cost of the audit shall
be chargeable to the LEA.
[EC 41020(b), EC 41020(e)]

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RWW504VB\First Interim

Packet 18-19.doc



County fransmits
- October district and charter
16** school prior year
(2017 statements (unaudited
actuals) to the SSPI
I135e cember District submits prior
(2017) year audit report

December Charter school submits
15 (2017) prior year audit report

County certifies
?gg% ;)5 reviews of audits to
SSPI

The county superintendent of schools shall review district and
charter school prior year financial statements (unaudited
actuals) for mathematical accuracy and transmit via the
unaudited actual software to the SSPI. [EC 42100, EC
47604.33(a)(5)1**

An audit report for each local educational agency for the
preceding fiscal year shall be filed with the county
superintendent of schools, the CDE, and the State Controller.
[EC 41020(h)]

A charter school shall transmit a copy of its prior year financial
audit report to its chartering authority, the COE, the CDE, and
the State Controller. This subdivision does not apply if the audit
of the charter school is encompassed in the audit of the
chartering entity pursuant to £C Section 41020. [EC 47605(m),
EC 41020¢h)]

The county superintendent shall certify to the SSPI| and the State
Controller that all audits of local educational agencies for the
prior fiscal year have been reviewed, including all exceptions,
and that all exceptions, except as otherwise noted in the
certification, have been corrected by the local educational
agency or that an acceptable plan of correction has been
submitted to the county superiniendent. The county
superintendent shall identify, by local educational agency, any
attendance-related audit exception or exceptions involving state
funds, and require the local educational agency to submit the
appropriate reporting forms to the SSPI for processing. [EC
41020(k)]

Note: The term, “local educational agency”, as used in EC 41020 includes school disiricts, county offices
of education, educational joint powers agencies, and charter schools.

C:\Users\snovack\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RWW504V8\First Interim

Packet 18-19.doc



~

Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.3 Consideration of Approval of a Positive First Interim Budget - NU-Siskiyou

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on
the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County
superintendents are to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period.

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive certification is
assigned when the district will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable to meet its
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards.

Fiscal Implications:
As stated in the report.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



2018-2019

School

PREPARED BY: SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BUSINESS SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Deborah Pendley, Associate Superintendent
Michelle Branson, Budget Technician
Sharlet Brown, Budget Technician i

Kristin Lea, Budget Technician I

First Inter




CERTIFICATION. PRrYEEyssRsRI Ry 1

FUND 62.-ong.{gu.a-.-lobté-on'cun_ooo“':,QOsz
FORM A — Average Daily

Attendance....oveeerreiearevannaane 10

FORM CASH - Cash Flow.....13

ASSUMPTIONS. .covrreioases veranld

LCFF SUMMARY
& LCAPIMPP seins un'i-co‘nunu-zl

‘COMPARATIVE BUDGET
REPORT.....c.ccemnnammnnsnnnssssnnas 3t




Northern United - Siskiyou Charter First Interim 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2018-19 Form Ci
Siskiyou County Charter School Certification

PN
Charter Number:

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the county superintendent of
schoals if the county board of education is the chartering authority):

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM REPORT: This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Section 47604.33(a).

Signed: ' Date:
Charter School Official
(Original signature required})

Printed
Name:  Shari Lovett Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the interim report, please contact:

Charter School Contact:

Shari Lovett
Name

-_ _ Superintendent / Director
Title

707-445-2660 ext 110
Telephone

Sloveti@northernunited.org
E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2018.2.0 1
File: cbi-cs (Rev 03/22/2017) Page 1 Printed: 11/26/2018 11:28 AM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

2018-19 First interim
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 62l
i
% Uit
Board Approved Projected Year Differencs Column
; Originat Budget perating Bud: Actuals To Date Totals {GOIB & D} B&D
Description, Resource Godes _Oblect Codas] 8], i8] {C} 3 {E} {F}
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Scurces 8010-8099 1,392.379.00 1,392,379.00 538.785.00 1,348,562.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8589 403 451.00 403,451.00 0.00 27.983.94 1375497, D6} 93.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8789 16.884.00 16,864.00 14082 16.664.00 D00 0.0%
e ELTOTAL, REVENUIES 381269400 | 1,812,694.00 54019329 130437884l
B. EXPENSES ¢
1) Certificaled Salaries 10001999 | | 594,000.00 5_94‘0%.30 64,488,864 394,880.00 199020.0& 33.5%|.
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2959 195.588.08 185.568.08 18,061.65 110,701.24 74,869.64 40.3%
3} Employes Benefils 3000-3099 714,054 03 714.054.03 25,307.88 229,140.21 484,813.62 67.8%
4) Bouks and Supplies 4000-4859 82222.00 82,222.00 | 2,20927 8517290 {2,950.00] -4.7%
5) Services and Other Gperating Expenses 5000-5099 274,026.00 274,026.00 112,950.41 £42,130.70 _ (368,104, 70 -134.3%
6) Daprecialion 60006999 9.00 0.00 0.00 000 2.09 00%
7) Other Oulga (exciuding Teansfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs} 74007499 3.008.00 £,088.00 000 . 9,083.00 0.00 0.0%
B8) Cither Outgo - Transiers of Indirect Costs. 7300-7389 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTA ENSE: 1,838.988.11 J.639.968 11 221,017.95 1,451,222 16
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER .
EINANCING SQURCES AND USES, {AS- D) {26.274:12) {26,274.11) 318,178.34 {68,842.21)1 -
.
THER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1} Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8900-6929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
b) Transfers Qut 7500-7629 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|.
2) Olher SourcesiUses
&) Sources 8939-8979 420,975,00 429.879.00 429.979.00 429,979.00 a0 0.0%|
b) Uses 7530-7599 3.00 | 0.00 0.00 0,60 . OOD 0.0%!
3) Conlributions 9980-6989 0.00. oo 000 00 [T 0.0%
429,873.0 429,978.00 429,970.00 429,879.00
2
Cahforn:a Depl o) Educzlan
SACS Financral Reporing Software - 20182 0
File lundrt (Rev 05/17/2018) Fage Panted 1172612018 11 22 AM



Northem United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

2018-19 First Intarim
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 62}
/-«_ <
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Yoar Difference Column
Original Budget QOporating Budget Totals {ColB& D) B&mn
Dascription Resource Cades __Oblect Codes 1A) . - 18] (2] {EL IF3,
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN
NETFOS) !!QN gc > D&] AL 14.89 40370489 1 373i1§.79
E. NET POSTTION !
1} Beginning Net Positlon
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 97N 0.0 009, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments grea 0.00 ool .00 Q.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited [F1a + F1h) oo0 0.00}. £.00 -
d) Other Restatements 9765 0.00 000 ) 6.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Adjusted Baginning Net Fosition {F1¢ + Fid) 0.00 oo 4.00
2} Ending Net Posltion, June 30 (E + F{e} 403,701.89 403,704.80 | ; 373,136.79 [
Componants of Enging Net Positton
a) Ne! Investiment in Caplial Assats 9768 D.00 0.00 | 0.00
) Rosirelad Not Position 9767 £0.00 0.00 [is1]
4] tei HNet Posllion a7op. 403,704.89 A03,704.89 YA NN D T
T
3

Cabfornia Dept of Educahon
SACS Financial Reparing Softwate - 201820
File funded {Rev 05717/2010)

Page 2

Printed 1172672018 1122 AM



Narthern United - Siskiyou Charter

2018-19 First Interim

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 621
TN
% DIFf
Board Approved Projected Year Dilference Colunin
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B8&D
Description Resource Codes _ Dbject Codes| (A} 18} (] {E} {F)
LCFF SOURGES .
Principal Apporiionmant
Stale Aid - Cunert Yesr 8011 1,337,565.00 1.337,565 00 531.485.00 .. 1;318,405.00 {18,160.00) -1.4%
Educalion Preteclion Account State Aid - Cument Year 2012 27,156.00 27,156.00 7.300.00 25.854.00 {1.302.00)} -4.0%|
Slate Aid - Prior Years 8018 0.00 006 _bon 0.00 0,00 0.0%
LCFF Transfars
Unrestrictad LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Al Qlher LCFF Transfers - Cumrent Year Ali Cther BOS1 o000 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfars to Charter Scheals In Lisu of Propary Taxes €096 27,850.00 27,658.00 .00 4,302.00 {23,356.00 B4.4%
Property Taxes Tranafers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00- D.0%
LCFFiRevenus Limit Translers - Prior Years 6099 0.00 a0 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.0%
TOYTAL LCFFSOURCES . . 0 o 1,392,378.00 .1,392.379.00 538,765.00 1,348,562.00 (42.61100_1J 1%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintgnance and Operations 5110 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 f- 0.00 0.0%
Spedial Education Enfitement 8181 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.CO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Child Nutrition Pregrams 8220 0.00 0.60 0.00 000 ). .0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commaodilies a1 aon 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
[+ LEAs 8288 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille ], Part A, Baslo 3010 $280 0.00 0,00 0.00 200 0.00 00%
L .
14, Pant D, Local Dallnquant Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0%|
.da 91, Part A, Educater Qualily 4035 8290 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title i1l Part A, Immigrart Educalion Pragram 4204 8290 ooc 200 non 0.09 0.03 0.0%
Titla W, Part A, English Leamer
Program 4203 6290 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0001 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP} 4810 8290 000 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
2450, 3155, 3180,
3184, 3185, 4124,
4126, 4127, 5510,
Qther NCLE / Evary Studant Succeeds Act 5530 8290 0.00 000 0Co o0n 000 0 0%
Caraer and Teshnical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 .00 0.40 0.00 000 0.9%
All Other Fedeial Revenue All Other 6200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE. 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 ogel  0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Ciher State Apportionments
Special Education Master Pian
Cusrenl Year 6500 B311 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 3 000 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 7 0.00 00%
All Other Stale Apportionments - Currenl Year All Gther 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
AR Other Stale Apporlionmsnts - Frior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 060 000 0.00 0.0%
Child Nuhition Programs 8520 0,00 0.00 000 aon 0.00 0.0%:
Mandated Costs Reimb Aa550 aan 400 D.QCI ag0 940 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricled and Instruclional Malerials A580 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0%
After School Education and Safety {ASES) 8010 8590 Q.00 0.00 0.060 0.00. . (_!.IJD . 00%
4
Coliforaia Dept of Educatian
SACS Financial Repoting Sotvare - 2018 20
File lundi-b {Rev 051772018} Paga 3 Printed - 11/26/7016 11 22 A0



Northem United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

2018-19 Flrst Interim
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Revenues, Expenses and Changas in Net Position Form 62
Il
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
N . Griginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tatats (CalB&D) BE&D
Description fesourca Codes Object Codes [£:)) 1531 [D0] {E} {E)
Chaner Schoal Fagility Gramt &30 8550 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 000 0.0%
Drug/AlcsholTobaceo Funds 6690, 6695 8580 £0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califormia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 009 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Career Tachnical Education [ncanlive -

Grant Program 6387 6599 0.00 0.00 0.2 0.00 200 0.0%
Speciafized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 .00 0,00 : .00 0.00 0.0%!
Quality Educatian Invesiment Acl 7400 68590 .00 0,00 0.090 0.00 0.90 0.0%|

All Olher Stale Revenue All Other 8590 403,451.00 403,451.00 0,00 27,953.94 (375.457.0000  -931%
i TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 403 451.00 403.451.00 0.00 27.953.94 By -93.1%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplles 8831 0,60 0.00 Oﬁﬁ 0.00 000 L 0.0%

Sale of Publitalions 8632 400 0.00 0004 0.00 .00 0.0%)

Food Servica Sales 6834 0.00 0.00 000 5.00 0.00 0%

All Gther Sales 6839 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0:0%
Leases and Ronlals 3650 0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.00 -D.og | 0%
Interast 2860 0.00 0.00 1,408.29 000 u.oﬁ 0.0%
Net In¢raase (Decrease) in tha Falr Velua of lnvestmanls 682 - i O.DCI 0.00 D.DIJ 0,00 o8 0.0%
Fees and Conbrazls

Child Davefopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From (ndividuats 9675 0.00 000 0,08 . 0.00 0.0a 0.0%

‘nleragency Semvices BBTT7 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0003 0.0%

All Qlher Fees and Contracis 8609 000 0.00 o004 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue

Al Qlher Local Revenue 8699 000 000 000" 0.00 GO0, 0.0%

Tuilion 8710 0.00 0.00 o080 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Qther Transfers In 6781-8763 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 G0%
Transifers of Apparticnments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts ar Gharter Schools 8500 8791 090 0.0¢ 1.00 0.00 2,00 Bo%
From Coumty Offices 6500 8792 16,854.00 16.864.00 0,00 16.884.00 0,00 0.0%
From JPAs 8500 8793 000 000 000 000 0.00 L.0%:3
Diher Transfers of Apperionments
From Dislricts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 000 0.00 0.00 oop 2.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Othar 8792 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.60 0.0%
From JPAs All Qther 8793 000 £.00 000 0.60 0.00 0.6%
oA Other Transfers In from All Olkers 8799 0.00 0.0 0.00 a00}: .04 0.0%
' JOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,864,00 16,884.00 140828 16,864.00 0,00 9,0%|
TOTAL REVEI«{UES_ i 1-.312&_5‘{1.00 1.812,694.00, A0 1_93'.-29 : 1,394,379.94
5
Cahforna Depl of Educalion
8SACS Finanoial Reporing Sokware - 201828
File fundi-b (Rev 05/12/2010) Page 4 Prnted 1172672016 1122 Am



Nosthern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Ofiice of Educafion

2018-19 First Interim
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou Gounty Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 621
' "% O
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
- Original Budget Operating Budget Astusls To Data Totals {ColB & D) BAD
Desgription Rgiotrco Codos  Object Codesl (L] <) D} {E) )
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cesfificated Teachers® Salaries 1100 493,980.00 483,660.00 84,4688 84 -384,880.00 000.00.4 . 18.4%
Cortificated Pupdl Support Salaries 1200 35,980.00 35,580.00 0.00]. 0.00 35,980.00 | 100,0%
Certificaled Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 22,400.00 - 22.400.00 0.00 | 0.00 £2,400.00 100.0%
Other Cartificated Salaries 100 51.840.00 51,640.00 0.60 0400 £1,640.00 100.0%
TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES £94.000.00 £94,600.00 84,488 64 394.980.00 189.020.00 33.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified inslruclional Salaries 2100 0,00 .00 200 0,00 000 0.0%
Classified Suppert Sataries 2200 12,439.80 12,439,680 1,086.60 | 7.344 00 5.095.80 41.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminisirators” Salaries 2300 20,565 .00 20.565.60 0.00 0.00 20,585.00 100.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Satatas 2400 92.800.28 52,800.28 11.626.78 41.759.44 51,04064 | 55.0%|
Clher Classified Salaries 2300 £9.763.00 £9,763.00 3,439.59 61.597.80 4l -M 1%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 185152.@ 185,568.08 18,061.85 110.701.24 _74,868.84 40.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3M0-3102 492014 .48 492.014.48 9.691.96 52,.256.88 358,757 80 81.2%
PERS 3201-3202 42,802.80 42,882.80 1,625,650 19,964.84 2288796 _ 53.4%
OASDYMedicars/Alternative 3301-3302 31,482,498 31,482 48 212811 3868464 {7.202.15)f -22.8%
Health and Welfara Benefits 3401-3402 130,482.80 | 130,482.80 9,334.63 66,166,835 £4.313.97 49.5%
_U‘J_1‘emplm_,-rn-m Insurance 3501-3502 2390.52 -A90.52 3644 252 84 13768 35.3%5
rkers' Campensation 3601-3602 16.800.94 i 16,800.94 Z 490.684 11,782 38 50856 28.9%
OPEB, Aliocaled 3701-3702 D.00 .00 0.00 0 2.00 0.0%
OFES, Aclive Employsss 3781-3752 0.00 - D.an 0.0H) 000 oeof 0.0%
Qther Employee Benefits 3901-3202 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ 0.00 [+11;1]) B.00 ¢, 0.6%
TOTAL EMPI OYEE BENEFITS 71405403 714.064 03 g§ 307 68 225,140.21 484,913.82 67.8%,
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbecks and Core Gurricula Materials 4100 13,122.00 13.122.00 ] 251,88 13,122.090
Books and Olher Refesence Materials 4200 2.50&00_ 2,500.00 i 009 220000
Materials and Supples 4300 35.300.00 35.300.0C _— 1,917 39 36,250.00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 10,300.09 10.300.00 . -0.09 10,300.00 |
Food 4700 1,000.00 1.000.00 I 0.00 1,000.00
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 62,222 .00 62.222.00 2,209.27 65,172.00
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 ~2.00 J_).OD 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5260 1533400 15,334.00 6.620.82 26,196.00
Dues and Membeiships 5300 230000 300.00 2.509.00 2,780.00
Insurance 5400-5450 ] 34_00{?_00 34,000 l;lﬂ 3?.94B.DD 3400000 200 005_5
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 17,250.00 17,260.00 2.711.08 17:250.00 000 0.0%!
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitaized Improvements 5800 134.496.00 134,496.00 5102516 13442300 . 7300 0.1%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 B.00 0.00 _.0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 900 0.00 0.00 0.00 n_u%_
ProlessionalConsulling Services and
~eraling Expenditures 5BC0 84.772.00 64.772.00 14.186,53 421.636.70 (356.064.700 . . -591.0%
wommuncalions 5300 7.874.00 7,874_,00 1.947 82 6,945 00 1.029.00 121%
TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 274,028 00 274.026.00 11295041 542 130 70 (368,104 70} -134.3%
6
Califorma Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 201820
File tyadeb {Fev 061712016} Page 5 Praled 112672018 1122 AM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter

2018-19 First Interim

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 62
—
% DIt
Board Approved Projected Year Difference » Column
. . R . | Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B2 D} : B&D
Desoriptio Resourcid CodesObjeot Codes) ) B ; R [E). (F}
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
TOTAL, DEPREGIATION 000 0.00 0.00 o.on 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excl g T of indi Costs)
Tuition
Twition lor Instruction Under | Istrict Attend: Ag 7110 0.00 D_.OD 0.00 0.001% 0.00 0.0%
Tuilion, Excess Cosls, andfor Daficit Payments . :
Payments to Dislricts or Charler Schools 141 0.00 0.00 .0.60 0.001: 000 0.0%
Payments to County Offlices 7142 9.098.00 8,038,00 0.00 9,088.00 0.00 L.0%
Paymenis to JPAs 7143 0.00 i 9.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
All Other Translers 7281-7283 B.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 B.00 0.0%|
All Olher Transfers Out to Al Olhers 7289 3 0.00 0,00 000 a.00 .00 0.0%)
Debt Service '
Dabt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
IOTAL, OTHER OUTO (excluding Transfars af nriect Gosts) 9,088.00| agoaco) 099 2,098.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT €OSTS
Transfers of Indlrsct Costs 7310 .00 0.00: fon: 0.00
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
. TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 000 0.00 0.00 0,00
—
: *1 EXPENSES - 1,638988.11 1,638,859, 11 221,017.95 1,451,222 15
7
Cahlarua Depl pf Education
SACS Finaneral Regosting Software - 2018 20
Ede fundr-b [Rev 051 72018) fage b Prnted 11262018 1122 AW



Northern United - Siskivou Charer 2018-19 First Interim .
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund ‘ 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou Caunly Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Posilion Form 62
' ' . ) % Diff
Board Approved Projocted Year Differance Column
o . " ) " Original Budg Qperating Budg A Is To Date Totals {ColBAD) 840
Dé'sm_fg‘ﬂ o} s 'tfum' Lodes  Dbject Ceides) (A} 1B} {C] {0} {5), - {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN :
: QOther Autherized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 R 000 .00 0.0%
|_{a) TOTAL, INTERFUNL TRANSFERS IN : 0.00 0.00 Doo 4.00 0.00 4.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers Qut . 7619 £.00 0,00 . 0.00 _ 0.60 .00 #.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFILIND TRANSFERS QUT. . . D! 0.00 0.00 0.00 OJJO__ i 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES :
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 0965 429,879.00 428,978.00 429.978.00 428,979.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Sources Bo79 - 0.08 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
__{_g}_"I'OTAI_; SOURCES . 429,979.00 429,979.00 i 429 979, 428 975,00 0.00 0.0%]
USES
Transfars of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7851 0.00 2. 02_ 0.00 0,00 . (oo 0.0%
All Other Fingncing Uses 76498 D.qﬂ 08 0.00 000 oaa 0.0%
|_{d) TOTAL USES B0 0001 0007 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Q_QNTRIBUTIDNS
\
from U. icted Revenues 88802 L 0.00 . [1X41] _"_@_D 4.0%
Conlibulions from Restricted R 8090 oo oonf . ‘o0 o0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 _ oo} 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES :
{fa-b+c-d+e) 429,979,00 429,876.00 429,979,00 428,979.00
B
8

Catlorria Depl of Educalian
SACS Finanei2l Reparting Sohware - 20182 0
File Tund-b (Rev 0511772018) Page 7 . Prmleg  112G/2018 1122 AW



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter First Interim

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
~ Siskiyou County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 62l
201819
Resource Description . Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 .

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0 9
File; fundi-b {Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/26/2018 11:22 AM



TN

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter

2018-19 First Interim

10

Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA FUNDED ADA : PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projocted Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) {Col. E{/B)
Description (A} (B} (C) {D) {E) [{#)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opporiunity Classes, Home &
. Hospital, Speciat Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPSALCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
Schoo! (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Atd Cholice/Court Ordered ’ ’
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Conlinuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC|
and Extended Year, and Comraunity Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 abovs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Tetal Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA E )
Includes Opporunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA )
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA )
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.600 0%
c. Special Education-NPSACI 0.00 0.00-]. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
&, Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Qpportunity Classes, Speclalized Secondary
Schoals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County Schoot Tultion Fund 0
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA ‘
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA ) o )
. {Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0%
-7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0%
8. Charter School ADA : -
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter SchoodADRAy | b ) ] i
Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2,0
File: adai (Rev 62/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/26/2018 11:22 AM



Northemn United - Siskiyou Charter

2018-19 First Interim

Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 47 104700137372
Siskiyou County Form Al
=
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED :
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {Col. D - B) (Col. EIB)
Description {A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA ) -
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupits .00 __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or () [EC 2574(c){4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education R
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00, .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Speclalized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
{(Qut of Stale Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380) 0.00 0.0 0,00} 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
‘Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 | .. 0.00 0004 . 0.00 | 0.00 0%
. County Operations Grant ADA .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School ADA i} T N ) !
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C, Charter School ADA) .
- ! 11
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: adai {Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/26/2018 11:22 AM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter

2018-19 First Interim

12

Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DARLY ATTENDANCE 47 10470 0137372
Sisklyﬂu County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA{ ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA! Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Qriginat Qperating {Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals | (Col. D-B) (Col.E}B)
Description {A) B8} [{%)] (D) AE) (F)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SAGS finaneial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authosizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this workshest to teport ihalr ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01. oo
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA .
a, County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 9%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parols,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA ] . |
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b, Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Speclal Education-NPSALCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
@. Other County Operated Programs:;
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
f. Total, Charter School Funded County i )
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C3a through C3e} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
| {Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 1 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 D%l
FUND 08 or 62: Gharter School ADA correspondin% to SACS financial data reported in Fund 0% or Fund62. .
§. Total Charter School Regular ADA 135.78 135.78 129.27 I 129.27 {6.61} -5%
8. Charter School County Program Alternative ) ' )
Education ADA
a. Counly Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0,00 0.00. 0.00 [ 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, ) i
Expelied per EC 48915{a) or (c} [EC 2574(c)(4){A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0%
d, Total, Charter School County Program i
Alternative Education ADA : ;
{Sum of Lines Céa through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 ) . 0.00 0%
7. Charter Schoo! Funded County Program ADA - L .
a. County Communily Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00. 000 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Specia! Education Extended Year 0.00 | 0.00 .0.00° 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other Counly Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA : .
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 | 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA R
(Sum of Lines €& Chd, and C71f} 135.78 13578 120.27 129.27 | 851 -5%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines €4 and C8) 135.78 135.78 126.27 129.27 (6,51} -5%
Calliforniz Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2618.2.0
File: adai {Rev 03/27/2018} Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/26/2018 11:22 AM



Wd LS'Z BLOZ/OZ/L) pSIINI 230 | abed {#102121/80 AaY) UsSED BN
. D'Z'8L0Z - wemyog Sulodoy epuetd SovED
uoResnpa 1o 1dag eraoyes
SINTFWISNIaY NV STYNUSOV
) . S S . . ; . HEWD SN1d "HSYD ONIANS "D
CEEEE) (0075 192 YOD'GLV ELG B0 256 079 00PLLVEL 00295 218 00269 UZE. 00 20V vO¥ T+ V) HSVD DNIONT =
(GO CIE LET 00 506 5v2) OO ELV Z2t) (o0 ceress 00 6L 280 N ) 00 207 F0p 5 @ + 0 - 8) ISVINI3A/ASYIHONI 13N T
000 000 00D 00 Ztv e 1) OOPIZ L o tsr ey G0 EEs €27 o0 18E 000 SWALI 199HS SONYIVE TYLOL
: DIL66 Buuesyy ssuadsng
000 000 000 001761 00 FLe D 00°Esy'8 D0'EESELS [GIGE) 000 IYLOLENS
0696 SEDNO0STY JO SMOYU| pauaeg
0596 SBNUSADY POUIESUN
] ores SUBOT JuUBUND
i 0196 spung Jawo o) ang
QoZLY B foovic D [EI] 0Q'EESEZ 100 166) 6656-0056 3|geied suncaoy
JETETE HIETT
000 000 (000 600 000 000 000 600 600 VLOLENs
] 06¥8 $80IN0S3Y JO SMOPING PALDIS]
O¥ES S1a88y JUBLND 130
DEEB sanppuadx3 pedaud
02e6 sau0lg
OLES SpUnJ Jayi0y wol4 eng
66260026 2|GEAIS09 SJUN0ODY
86161116 _.e:mmw.c. U “oz _._wmo
e _ . — SWAL LFIHS mozﬂ«w ‘a
oely iy 00 505 S7E 0o'ELR L1 0O0LP PR [CUE R Q0°LSt 8E 05281 02 00e98'sT ‘SINIWSSHNESIA TVI0L
BB9L0E8L sasp} BuouBuI4 J9uD iy
- 629-009L INQ SIAYSURL), pUNpU|
665L-0004 oBING J8ylo
: 66590009 fepno enden
00008 27 D0 Ces 03k 00005 2P GO REL ¥ 009I5IE 00 BSPE 00ZEL¥S 00'6EBEL E665-0005 SIS
00'D00'6 00'000'6 00'000'6 00602 ] 666000V saiddng pue syoog
GoEsR'EC 00€8s'ee OUERR 22 “J00 26951 GOEIE ¥l 00 LL¥'E O0ZLLH IEED B6BE-000E sysusg aakodug
[NAAY 00022 EF [y~ 4 4 00°€S0'6 [ AN COEFZE 0089 ¥ 06T L 6862-000Z SOURJES PSSR
o080 0002807 BO0IR OF DO'B6E PV COGPLLP CO¥rEEe 6661-000L SaUBlES PEEIan
: L " ‘SINIWISHNESIO "Dy
DOGRLBES 00 300 Jooe COB0P - 00 GaL Goy 00w (066627 ; Sldi=odd T10L
j 00 6L66Z% BI6B-0EES s3IN0g Buisueuly JOYIO IV
BZSBDLES U] SJgSURL L PUnp@t)
OTEOV | 1 s628-0008 snuanay B304 JAli0
6559-00ED anueasy ele1s JatID
| esz8-0018 anuaAdY |1apad
£608-0808 SpUNJ SNOSUER|IBOSIN
£6408-0208 gaxe| Auadoud
00562 BES C0'GBLBES 6L08-0108 wewwuonoddy [edpuuy
SBINOS PUHT INUBASY/IIDT
S . N S1d1303y ‘9|
Q0'¥i6 192 00'BIPELS 00'255 OvH [T [ AT 00’ ZB9'0ZE 00" 10k +0F HSVD ONINNID3E Vi
LLPLUEN LU JeUT
o e . HO HENOW JHL HONOYHL STvNLIY
Teniged Kienuer PTG TOIOAON 140190 FEL T YErbnY LT = a0
- X
_ T
HSVD Wiod (1) 122, 18B30A - 19USHIOM MOYILSED AUNOTy NoANsIS
ZTLSLEL” TPOL LY 1HODIY- T ALNI 6L-8L02 UOLENPT JO SO A 00D NoANSIS
N (- nad 1apey? noAnslg 1N WaLLON




Wd 15:Z BLOZ/OZ/LL Pajuld z oz ebed (PLOZILLID0 ADY) IYSED 'B)i4
D'Z'210E - EMUOS Sukioday |BnuBwy SOV
uopeonpg jo idag enuaeo

ZHEBE E8L 1 SLINIWNLSNIOY GNY STIWNHIDV
L . ) HSVYD SNd 'HSYD ONIANT D
7 DO Y06 6EE OOELG 06 OOELE 166 & + Y HSYD ONIGNT 3
| RN L E60 EHC 0 206 5 000 GUBEE B - . Woies ey _mmm,m% T TG+ 2 -9} 3SYIXDI/ISYILINI 13N I
G0 EGL EV, 000 oo 500 00'e ) 0D SIWAL) L3TIHS IONVYIVE VLOL
000 D66 Bupes) esuadsng
) T 000 000 00D (o R i) 000 TLOLANS
B 0695 $90IN0SOY JO SMOYY) pavajag
[ 0506 SanuUandyy poLEaun
[va)+] . ov96 SUEDT IUaUND)
000 .. [+13: Spung Japp o) eng
OUE6LEY 6656-0056 . 9gehed sunoaay
. ENCHH] paIre ESINGE
000 000 000 1000 [T 000 D00 ’ wLO1ans
T - 06¥6 S20IROSAY JO SMORIND pawiaa
000 g i oysE : Sjessy JWakLNg IS0
000 ] 0es6 samypuadx3 pledard
600 0ZEH sAING
000 ) i oLes SpUn4 JBYIO Weld Bng
00’0 .. ] 66Z5-0026 JA[qEATIEY SIUNOODY
o] — €6LE-LLLE Anseaug, u) JON YSE
.ﬂ_.q_,_ﬂdv u.,u“u._.m ,.D P! ‘.. B1955 J
o - SWALI-13IHS SONYTYE ‘a|
Stee 1ov 1 TECIDCFP L VB EG6 L2 1000 00897 SV 00228 TZT DOCLy Z2F 00 €2 £2F SLINIINSSHNGSIO TWLOL
000 Jooo T 66340892 sasn Supueud Jago (v
oo0 [v5iY0] | ] 6EeLA00SL NG SIASURLL DU
00BE06 ~{00 0 . B6¥£-000L oBINQ JBLpOD
‘Jog'o D00 B659-D009 fepng jended
0L 0EL2¥9 DOOET 2r0 {00°2E509! (i 00005 2p 00'005'2y | 6665-0005 saoIneg
D0'ZL1G9 00ZLL 59 ones6e 000006 oGo00e 000006, 666¢-000F sayddng pue syoog
\Z 071622 v8'8E1 62T |¥6c56 22 [ 00°ces’ e 00'€8R'ZT DOESEZE 666£-000€ sijauag aafodwg
AT | I 00022 ZH 000222 00'0ZZ T DODZZ EL” 86620002 SOUBES PALISSEID
00086 PEE 00" LL6'vEE 000130 00'DLIE0Y 00 0250k OC 03 07 66610001 SAUEES PAEINMBD
_|1 _ | SININISUNLSIG 0L
[peEsEveE L 90650 BIL L WG CoB 22 000, . L 000 060 0C0 SidE0T8 W10L
00'6.6'62Y QTGLE' 6T . "} 5680888 saonog Bupueuld 1BUI0 Iy
] 1060 S s 62680168 Ul SI9JSUR) punpaiu|
[oD¥a8ar | [T . [ CED il i 66480098 BnuUBARY 230 8L
PEESE LE jwe'cae L2) (PE'ESE L2} ! 6658-00E8 anuaAsy TS SO
000 §000 86230018 anuanay |eJapa4d
B0 E0E P jooeoEy 00E0E v 6608-0808 SPUN SNOBUB)EISHY
joo’o 090 ' 6208-0Z08 soxe] Ayedoid
jooesTsveEL 00652 GVE L i 00689 L97 &L08-0L0B awuopoddy jediouug
S3QUNOG JIWN ANUBASH/SIDT
g1di303y g
OD'ELS 962 00 Ove vor DO EIB 168 00°'98¢ 6.9 Lo HSYD ONINNIDIE Y
_ — ' TOUIEN GG Sojua)
I . . . L 40 HANOW SHL HONOWHL STWNLOY
155ana WIOL | Smeunsnipy SIE53 —eunr Tew THdy GEFLT] FECTH)
HSWD uog (1)420,4 105pNE - 19BLSHIOA MOYUSED - N AmdY noApisis
TLSIELR ™POL ¥ LHCATE- "I LNI 61-8102 UogEINp3 Jo 20O ~ina noAnsig
N‘ ﬂ 11844 1aUEYD NOAMSIS N WalgIoN



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget Assmmptions - 2018/19 First lnteri Repori

Fiscal Years
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

School districts are required to develop and manage budgets in accordance with standards developed by the California
Department of Education and adopted by the State Board of Education. Budget documents contain revenues, expenditures,
and other financial information for prior, current and subsequent fiscal years. Questions that should be considered include: Is
the budget balanced, or is the district deficit spending? Does it meet district goals and objectives? Is it sustainable over the
multiyear period? Does it accomplish what the district wants for students? An additional resource useful in assessing school
district fiscal health is FCMAT's Fiscal Health Risk Analysis which is emailed with each budget and interim report. This
report was prepared based on the latest assumplions available and are described below. The information used for the
development of this report was provided by:

»  Shari Lovett, Superintendent

p Priorities: Ensuring all students achieve proficiency in essential areas of skill and knowledge. attain the academic. career
and technical skills needed to succeed in @ knowledge and skills-based economy, providing for specialized needs of
identified groups, and utilizing a system of shared acountability for student achicvement.

Except in limited circumstances, the external team is unable to do board presentations of Budget and Interim reports due to
time constraints. In order to assist superintendents and business personnel, each budget and interim meeting is used to
facilitate the presentation process. Particular emphasis has been placed on providing easy to read Budget and Interim
Assumptions, graphic visuals, and revenue summaries. Review and analysis of this information for each report should
provide the reader a good general overview of the district’s financial position. In addition, boards can make changes to
budgets and interims prior to adoption. If changes are made, please provide enough specific information to allow budget
technicians to quantify the changes and update the multiyear projections,

‘Budget Certification and Cycle
P The budget certification is the Board's acknowledgment of its review of the entire budget presentation. This includes
State SACS forms for all funds and supplemental forms.

»  Adjustments to the budget should be made throughout the fiscal year.

» Thc base year budgct is developed using mfonnatlon provided by the district, Siskiyou County Office of Education,
School Services of California and other agencies.

Average Dajly Attendanee

»  The Local Control Funding Formuia calculates the primary funding for schooi districts. using the higher of the budget
year or prior year Average Daily Attendance (ADA). The budget year ADA is pot known until the April following the
budget adoption, therefore, the most recent P-2 ADA is used when calculating revenue for the budget projections. A
chart reflecting the district's historical and projected Average Daily Attendance has been provided for analysis and

P The district submitted the following enrollment and average daily attendance projections:

2017/18 2018/19 2019720 2020121

Enrollment Projections
Regular K-12 0.00 139.00 120.00 104.00
Community Day School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Estimated Enrollment 0.00 139.00 120.00 104,00
Total Estimated P-2 ADA 0.00 129.27 111.60 96.72

201 8/19 First Interim Report



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget Assumptions - 2018/1Y LFivst luterim Repoet

Pt
Estimated LCFF ADA (Funded ADA)
Regular K-12 0.00 129.27 111.60 06.72
Community Day School 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Funded ADA 0.00 129.27 111,60 96,72

Lacal Centrol Fanding Formula -

P The passage of the 2013-14 State budget demonstrates Governor Jerry Brown's commitment fo passing a landmark
school finance reform built around correcting historical inequities and increasing flexibility known as the Local Control
Funding Formula (LCFF). The formula establishes a target amount based on varying factors and will be phased in
during a five year period, full implementation in 2018/19. Although the current year budget and multi-year projections
are built on the LCFF, there is no statutory law that guarantees funding. Below are the assumptions used in building the
LCFF. LCFF worksheets attached.

2017118 2018/19 201920 2020721

LCFF COLA 1.56% 3.00% 2.57% 267%
Students qualifying for Free & Reduced Meal, Foster

Youth and English Learners:

Unduplicated Count 0 116 1t6 116

Unduplicated Percentage 0.00% 69.00% 69.98% 77.00%

Gap Funding Rate . 45.17% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Total LCFF Entitlement $0 $1.349,562 $1,208,490 $1,106,854

Revenue Projections
» Revenue is projected using the state LCFF calculator and other recommended formulas for Federal and State funding.

7 These formulas include factors such as COLA. student growth or loss for population driven revenue, and other
anticipated changes to formuta forecasts.

B Revenue, in addition to that referred to above, is required io be fully documented by the district, including formal grant
or funding commitments.

» thal Revenuc, Transfers In and Other Sources $0 $1,824.359 $0 $0

Emplovee Compensation

»  The primary cost of education is driven by the staff of a scheol district. Employee compensation represents the mafor
portion of a school district's budget. Staffing levels, labor negotiations, benefit projections and other compensation
aspects are vital factors in projecting and assessing the fiscal condition of a district.

Staffing Levels
»  The district projects the following full time equivalents (FTE) for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

200718~ 201819 201920 2020/21

Employee FTE's
Management 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2
Certificated 0.0 11.5 15 1.5
Classified 0.0 4.0 4.0 40
Total Employee FTE's 0.0 15.7 15.7 15.7

20118/19 First Interim Report

16



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget Assumptions - 20018/19 Fivst luterim Heport

‘Emplovee Boaefits
»  Due to the high level of increases to health and welfare benefit premiums state wide, and varying rates for statutory
benefits the district provides the following information,

2017/18: 2018/19- 2019/20 2020721

Benefits Capped/Uncapped for Employees
Management 0 Capped Capped Capped
Certificated ‘ 0 Capped Capped Capped
Classified 0 Capped Capped Capped
Benefit Package Cost
Management - Total 50 $2.474 $2,474 $2,474
Certificated - Total : 50 $91,000 $91,000 $91,000
Classified - Total $0 522,880 $22.880 $22,880
Projected Premium Increase Over Prior Year n/a nfa nfa n/a
Total District Cost for Health and Welfare Benefits
Board Members Not Offered  Non Offered Not Offered Not Offered
Retirees Not Offered Not Offered  Not Offered  Not Offered
Statutory Benefit Rates .
STRS 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10%
PERS 15.531% 18.062% 20.800% 23.500%
OASDI 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 6.20%
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%
Unemployment Insurance 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05%
Worker's Compensation 0.00% 2.33% 2.33% 2.33%
Indirect Cost Rate 0.000% 5.410% 5.410% 3.410%

2018/19 First [nierim Report

17



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget Assumptions - HHE/TY Vivst Interim Heport

P Initial supplics, services and other operating expendiiure projections are based on an analysis of prior year trends,
anticipated inflation increases, and program needs. The year-to-year adjustments (net changes) are explained below.
Subsequent adjustments are generally due to one-time only expenditures, inflation increases, program changes and other

factors.
) _'.Plear-i‘l‘b-,Yéar Changes 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Books and Supplies 5 65,172 % - & -

Explanation: Textbooks: $13,222,
Other Books: $2,500,
Supplies/Materials: $38,250
Non-Capitalized Equipment: $10,300

Services and Other Operating Fxpenditures $ 642,131 § - 8 .
Explanation: Travel: $25,196
Dues/Memberships: $2,780
Insurance: $34,000
Housckeeping: $17,250
Rent/Lease/Repair; $134,423
Professional Services: $421,636 (Includes Invoiced SCOE Salary)
Communication: $6,845

Total Expenditures, Transfers Out and Other Uses $0 $1,451,222 $0 ' $0

Contributions from Unvestricted Programs (Encegachments)a d Revenue Transfer
» The district projects the following contributions to restricted programs {encroachments) from general fund unrestricted
dollars to support the following programs.

201718 2018719 2019124 2020/21

Program
6500 Special Ed $o $49.247 o 50
Total Contributions from Unrestricted Programs and

Revenue Transfers $0 $49,247 $0 £0

Net Inérense/(Decrease) in Fund Balance
P  The net increase or decrease fund balance is a calculation of total revenues and other financing sources less total

expenditures, transfers out and uses. A continuing pattern of deficit spending is considered a potential concern.

» Summary 201718 2018119 2019/20 2020/21
$0 $403,705 $0 $0

P Northern United Siskiyou Charter School's estimated unrestricted net position is listed below.

201718 2018419 2019/20. 2020/21

Fund (62) '
Unrestricted $0 $373,137 $0 $0
Restricted $0 $0 §0 0
Total Unrestricted Net Position $0 $373,137 $0 $0

18
2018/19 First fnterim Repor!



V Jusmygaeny

1ea, [ooyIs
tZfoeoz oz/e10z 61/8102 8T/L102 LT/9T10T 91/510T ST/vT0Z

YT/ET0Z

£1/210T

000

ZL'96

09111

LT°6ZT

puai] ajuepuany Ajjeq a3esany

000

0002

o000y

o008

00001

00021

00’0Vt

asuepuany Ajeq afesany

19



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Kuevenoe Projections

Fiscal Years
Resource __% 2017/18 2018/19 201920 200021 .
As Defined
lSuurce . by SBX3 4 Prior Year Budget Year ., Projection Projection
LCFF - State Aid 0000] 8011 ;319,405 1,181 867 1,083.207|
LCFEF - State Aid - EPA 1400} 8012 25,854| 22,320 19,344/
In Lieuof Property Tax . 0000 8096 B - 4303 __4.303 4.303]
LCFF - State Aid - Prior Year 0000|8019 [i]}
Total LCFF Sources . ) o} ) W 1,208,450 1,106,854
Federal Revenues . ,,
orest T 8250 )
NCLB: Title L, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income/f  3010). . 8290% [ 0
Deferred
NCLB: Title I, ARRA 3011 8290
Deferred . .
NCLB: Title IV, Part A, Drug-Free Schools INno| 8290 0 0
| Deferred . _
INCLE: Titie 1L I, Part A, Teacher.Quality: 4035) 8290 0 0
| Deferred
,Princi@ Training - Defered 4036]. 8290 [1] 0
NCLB: Title IT Ter:!molngy 4045 §290 0 0 0
Dotored - T -
Title V1l Indian Education S 4510) 8290 0] 0
Deferred
NCLB: Titte V1, Part B Small Rurai Grant 5830] 8290 N 0 " O
Defemred - - 1] 0 - 0
MediCal Administrative Activities 0000 8290 1 0 0
0000} 8290 0
Tnul Federal Revenues: 1 0 ﬁ-l 0
Other Stete Revenues
| K-3 Class Size Reduction (Deferredy 0000]__ 5434 1] ]
Mandated Cost Reimbursement  ~ 0000]. 8550 § 0. 0
{State Lottery 1100 8360 16,852 14.605
State Lottery: Instructional Materials 6300 8560 : 5915 5,126
CSIS Student Identifier One time Only - Deferred 6020 8590 . 0l 0 0
Prop 39 CA Clean Energx Jobs Act 6230] 8390 0 0 .
[Educatar Effectiveness . 6264F 8590 ) 9 0]
[One-Time Dlscletlonury Funds 0000F 8590/ o
STRS an Behalf 7650; 8590 " 27954 27,054 27,954
- 0 0] 0
[} 27.554] 50,7201 47,685
[{] [i]3
0 0
(1] 0]
9| [i
'] [{]
16,864 16,854 16,854
. [ [
0 0 g
Cther Local 0000} 86993
LCFF Revenue Sharing Support 0000) 8782
**Matiole Valley Contribution 000D 89651 0| A5579
T "
Total Locs! Reventies af 446,803 16,864 16,364
{Total General Fund Revenues o] 1,824,338 1,376,974 1,171,403}
STATISTICAL INFORMATION:
Enrollment and Attendance
ADA and ADA Estimates 0.008 129.27 Lli_ﬁ-lﬁ 96.72,
CBEDS 000 000l 120.00f 104.00
JCOLAs and Deficit Percentages
LCFF Cola ' L56% 3.00% 257% 2.67%
Year Over Year Rates aud Changes
Lottery ] 8560 $146,00 $151.00 $151.00 $151.00
Lottery-Instructional Materials 8560 $£48.00 $53.00 $53,00 $53,00
Interest Rates: 0,50% 0.50%% 0.50% 0.50%
Aftachment B

201819 July I Burget Report

20



~

LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

New LEA [137372) - Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

Summary of Funding _ '
. 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Target Components;_
Basg Grant - 1,056,854 937,699 828,484 -
Grade Span Adjustment - 34,229 25,962 20,922 .
Supplemental Grant 182,103 172,651 152,866 v
Concentration Grant s 76,376 72,178 94,582 -
Add-ons - - - -
Total Target - 1,349,562 1,208,450 1,106,854 .
Transition Components: . :
Target 5 - 8 1,349,562 3§ 1,208,490 $ 1,106,854 § -
Funded Based on Target Formula (based on prior - FALSE TRUE TRUE
Floor _ - 1,164,614 1,165,089 1,009,744 -
Remaining Need afler Gap (informational only) - - L - -
Current Year Gap Funding - 184,948 . - -
Miscellaneous Adjustments - » - - -
Economic Recovery Target - « - - =
Additional State Aid = - > - - -
Total LCFF Entitlement I - 8 1,349,562 § 23,208,990 3 1,106,854 $ -
Compaonents of LCFF By Object Code
2017-18 2018-19 2015820 2020-21 .2021-22

80711 - State Aid _ s - 8 1,310,405 5 1,181,867 $ 1,083,207 § -
B0O11 - Fair Share - - . - -
8311 & 8590 - Categoricals - . - - -
EPA (far LCFF Calculalion purpoeses) “ 25,854 22,320 19,344 -
Local Revenue Sources:

8021 to 8089 - Property Taxes = - * = -

_ 8026 - In-Lieu of Property Taxes - W L4308 L4303 4303 -
Properly Taxes net of in-liey . - - o = .
TOTAL FUNDING $ - & 1,349,562 % 1,208,450 § 1,106,854 5 .
Basic Aid Status - = - - -
Less; Excess Taxes s < s - - s - .
Less: EPA in Excess to LCFF Funding s ) - 5 - 5 . - % -
Total Phase-In Entitlement 3 | 1,349,562 S 1,208490 § 3,i06,85¢ S -
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) g - s 25,854 8 22,320 8§ 19349 5 =
8012 - EPA, Current Year Receipt (P-2) 3 - s 25854 5 22,320 5 19,344 5 “
8019 - EPA, Prior Year Adjustment (P-A) 3 -8 - § ) . 3

LCFF Calculator v19.ZI]b
11/14/20189:38 AM Summary released June 1, 2018



LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

New LEA [137372) - Northiérn United Siskiyou Charter School

Sumrmary of Student Population

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22.
Unduplicated Pupil Population .
Agency Unduplicated Pupil Count - 116.00 116.00 116,00 B
COE Unduplicated Pugll Count - - - - -
Total Unduplicated pupil Count - 116.00 116.00 116.00 5
Rolling %, Supplemental Grant 0.0000% 83.4500% 89.5800% 95,8700% 0.0000%
Rolling %, Concentration Grant 0.0000% 69.0000% 69.9800% 77.2700% 0.0000%
FUNDED ADA
Adjusted Base Grant ADA Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year
Grades TK-3 . 26977 17.677 13857 -
Grades 4-8 - 26977 26007 25117 -
Grades 7-8 - 1767/ 17677 18.607 .
Grades 9-12 - 57.66 50.22 7 39.06 7 -
Total Adjusted Base Grant ADA . 129.27 111.60 96.72 -
Necessary Small School ADA Current year Current year Current year Current year Curent year
Grades TK-3 - - - - -
Grades 4-6 - - - -
Grades 7-8 - - - - -
Grades 8-12 . - - - .
Total Necessary Small School ADA - - - . - .
Total Funded ADA - 0.00 12027 111.60 96.72 0.00
ACTUAL ADA (Current Year Only)
Grades TK-3 - 26.97 17.67 13.95 -
Grades 4-6 - 26.97 26.04 25.11 -
Grades 7-8 - 17.67 17.67 18.60 -
Grades 8-12 - 57.66 50.22 39.06 -
Total Actual ADA - 129.27 111.60 96.72 -
Fundpd Difference (Furigiéd ADA less Actual ADA) . - - .
LCAP Percentage to Increase or Improve
Services .
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20. 2020-21 2021-22
Current year estimated supplemental and concen $ - 258479 S 244,829 $§ 257,448 % .
Current year Percentage 1o Increase or Improve 5 0.00% 23.69% 25.41% 30.31% 0.00%
"LCFF Calculator v1 SZI%
11/14/20189:38 AM Summary released June 1, 2018



#“~ |LEAP Percentage to Increase or Improve Services:

Summary Supplemental & Concentration Grant

New LEA (137372) - Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

1,

I

5.

16.

7/8.

LCFF Target Supplemental & Concentration Grant Funding
from Calevlator tab

Prior Year {estimated) Expenditures for Unduplicated Pupiis above
what was spent on services for all pupils

Difference [1} fess f2f

Estimated Additional Supplemental & Concentration Grant Funding
13} * GAP Junding rate

GAP funding rate

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds /2] pfus {4)
funless {3}<0 then [1]}
{for LCAP entry}

Base Funding
LCFF Phase-In Entitlemeat less [5],
excludes Targeted [nstructional Improvement & Tronsportation

LCFF Phase-In Entitlement

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services®

{s1/16} .
{for LCAP entry)

2020-21 2021-22

2018-19 2019-20
258,479 244,829 257,448 -
200,000 250,000 240,000

58,479 (5,171) 17,448 .
58,479 {5,171) 17,448 .
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

258,479 244,829 257,448 .

1,091,083 963,661 849,406 .
1,349,562 1,208,490 1,106,854 -
23.69% 25.41% 30.31% 0.00%

*percentage by which services for unduplicated students must be increased or improved over services provided for aif students i the LCAP yeor.
If Step 30 <=0, then calculate the minimum propartionality perceatage at Fstimated Supplementol & Concentration Gront Funding, step 5.

SUMMARY SUPPLENMENTAL & CONCENTRATION GRANT & PERCENTAGE TO INCREASE OR IMPROVE SERVICES

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Current year estimated supplemental and concentration grant funding in the
LCAP yoar s 258,479 S 244,829 & 257,448 § -
Current year Percentage to Increase or Improve Services _ 23;69% 25.41% 30.31% 0.00%
LCFF Calculator v192i®
11/14/20189:35 AM LCAP released June 1, 2018



LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 2018-19
CALCULATE LCFF TARGET
COLA 3.000%
Undupli d as % of Earcl] it 3 yr average $3,45% 69.00% 2018-19
ADA Base Gr Span Supp Concen TARGET
Grades TK-3 26.97 2,409 n 1,365 573 272,878
Grades 4-6 26.97 7,520 1,255 LY 1) 250,851
Grades 7-8 17.67 7,744 1,292 542 169,253
Grades 9-12 57.66 4,873 233 1,538 644 656,569
Subtract N5S . . - B
NS5 Allowance - -
TOTAL BASE 129,27 1,555&4 . 34,229 182,103 76,378 1,349,562
Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant -
Home-to-School Transportation -
Smalt School Pistrict Bus Replacement Program -
LOCAL CONTROL FUNMING FORMULA {LCFF) TARGET 1 562
Funded Based on Target Formula fbased on prior yeor P-2 certification) FALSE
ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 3/4 )
CALCULATE LCFF FLOOR
12-13 1819
Rate ADA
Current year Funded ADA times Base per ADA - . .
Current year Funded ADA times Other RL per ADA . . B
Necessary Small School Allowance at 12-13 rates ’ <
2032-13 Categoricals .
floor Adjustments -
2012-13 Categarical Program Entitlement Rate per ADA ™ ty ADA « . -
Less Fair Share Reduction .
Nan-CDE centified New Charter: Distrlct PY rate * CY ADA 9,009.16 129.27 1,164,614
Beghnning in 2014-15, prior year LCFF gap funding per ADA * cy ADA $ . 129,27 »
LOCAL CONTAOL FUNDING FORMULA [LCFF) FLODOR 35154!614
'CALCULATE LCFF PHASE-IN ENTITLEMENT
2018-19
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA TARGET 1,349,562
LOCAL CONTROL FUNBING FORMULA FLOCR 1,164 614 .
LCFF Need {1CEF Target fess LOFF Flaor, f positive) 184,948 ’
Current Year Gep Funding 100.00%% 184,948
ECONOMIC RECOVERY PAYMENT -
Miscellaneous Adjustments . - -
1CFF Entitlemnent before Minimum State Aid provision 1,349,562
CALCULATE STATE AID
Transition Entilement 1,349,562
Local Revenue fincluding RDA) {4,303}
Gross State Aid 1,345,259
CALCULATE MINIMUN STATE AID
12-13 Rate 18-19 ADA NfA
2012-13 R1/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA - 179.27 - ¥
2012-13 NsS Allowance {defteted) »
Mimmum State fud Adjustments =
Less Current Year Property Taxes/in Lieu 4,303)
Subtotal State Ald for Historical RL/Chaner General BG o .
Categorical funding from 2012-33
Charter Categarical Block Gramt adjusted for ADA L -
Minimum State Aid Guarantee s
CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET
Locel Control Funding Fermula Floor plus Funded Gap 1,349,562
Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxes including ROA 4,303
Offsat .
Minimum State Aid Prior to Offset -
Total Minimim State Aid with Offset ) -
TOTAL STATE AlDY 1,345,259
Addstional State Ald (Additional A} -
LCFF Phase-In Entittement
{pefora COE transfar, Choice & Charter Supplemental) 1,349,562
CHANGE OVER PRIOR YEAR 0.00% 1,349,562
LCFF Eniitlemont PER ADA 10,440
PER ADA CHANGE OVER PRIOR YEAR 0.00% 10,440
BASIC AID STATUS {school districts anly) : -
LCFF SGURCES INCLUDING EXCESS TARES .
Ingeease 2018-19
State Aid Q.00% 1,345,259 1,345,259
Property Taxes net of iniew 0.00% = -
Charter in-Lieu Taxes 0.00% 4,303 4,303
“(CFF pi@ COF, Chaice, 3upp T 0.00% _ 1,399,562 1,349,562

11/114/20189 38 AM

GCaleulator

24
LCFF Calculator v19 tb
refeased June 1, 2018



—.

111261201689 55 AM

Home-to-5chool Transporiation
Smail School District Bus Replacement Program

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 019-20
CALCULATE LCFF TARGET

{O1A 2.570%
Unduplicated as % of Enroliment 3 yraverage 89.58% 69.58% 2019-20

DA Baze GrSpah sopp ‘conten ARGET

Grades TK-3 17.67 7,599 790 1,503 628 ' 185,894
Grades 4-6 26.04 7,713 1,382 578 251,874
Grades 7-8 17.67 7,943 1423 595 176,011
Grades 9-12 S0.22 9,204 239 1,692 707 594,710
Subtract NSS . - - .
NS5 Allowance : - -
TOTAL BASE
T; dl | Improv Block Grant -

Calcutator

10CAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA {LCFF) TARGET - é 203430
Funded Based on Target Formula {based on prior peor P2 certification) TRUE
ECONDMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT TI00% .
———
[“"EALCULATE LCFF FLOOR
1213 1820
Rate ADA
Current year Funded ADA times Base per ADA - . =
Current year Funded ADA times Other RL per ADA - . -
Necessary Small School Allowance at 12-13 rates -
2012-13 Categarkcals *
Flaor Adjustments -
2012-13 Categorica) Frogram Entittement Rale per ADA * cy ADA . ; »
Less Falr Share Reduction .
Non-COE certified New Charter: District PY rate * CY ADA 9,009,156 11160 1,005,422
Beginning in 2014-15, prior year LCFF gap funding par ADA * cy ADA § 1,430.71 111.60 159,667
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA (LCFF} FLOOR C 1,165,089
P
CALCULATE LCFF PHASE-IN ENTITREMENT
w1920
LOCAL CGNTROL FUNDING FORMULA TARGET 1,208,490 .
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA FLOOR 1,165,089
LCFF Need {LCFF Tarpet lest LCFF Roos, if positive) -
Current Year Gap Funding 100,005 -
ECCGNOMIC RECOVERY PAYMENT -
Miscellaneous Adjustments -
LCFF { before Minl State Al provish 1,208,450
CALCULATE STATE AR
Transitian Entitlement 1,208,490
Locaf Revenug {induding ROA) ) !4,303!
Gross State Aid 1,204,187
CALCULATE MINIMURN STATE AID
12-13 Rate 15-20 ADA N/A
2012-13 RL/Charter Gent BG adjusted (or ADA - 111.60 .
2012-13 N55 Allowance [deficited} [
Mini State Aid [
Less Current Year Property Taxes/In Lieu [4,303)
Subtotal State Al far Historical RE/Charter General BG .
Categerical funding from 2032-13 N
Charter Categarical Block Grant adjusted for ADA. »
Minimum State Aid Guarantee -
CHARTER SCHGOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET
Lecal Control Funding Formula Fleor plus Funded Gap 1,165,089
Minimurn State Ald plus Property Yaxes inchrding RDA #,303
Offset -
Minimurn State Ald Prior to Offset -
Total Minimim State Aid with Offset -
TOTAL STATE Al 1,204,187
Additional State Aid {Additional 5A) P B
LCFF Phase-In Entitlement o
iefore COE wranslor, Chaite & Charter Supplirisrital) 1,308,450,
CHANGE OVER #8I0R TEAR , -1DasH ua}_.gzzi
LCFF Entitlernent PER ADA 10,829
PER ADA CHANGE OVER PRIOR YEAR 3.723% ETT
BASIC AID STATUS [schood districes only} .
“FEFF SOURCES INCEUDING EXCESS TAXES -
. Increass 2019-720
State Aid -10.49% (141,072) 1,204,187
Property Taxes net of in-liew 0.00% A .
Charter in-Ligu Tases O,Q_Ols M 4,303
TCFF pre LOE. Choke; Supg A045% _(S073 1208450

25
LCFF Calcutalor vi9 1b
released June 1, 2018



TN New LEA 1137373, » o

2020-21

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA
CALCUNATE LCFF TARGET
coLa 2.670%
Undup das % of Enroll 3yravernge 95.87% 72.27% . 1020-21
ADA Base Gr $pan Supp Congen TARGET
Grades TK-3 13,95 780z 81 1,651 959" - 156,563
Grades 4-6 25.11 7,919 1,518 882 259,139
Grades 7-B 18.60 8,155 1,564 908 197,657
Grades 3-12 33,06 9,450 246 1,859 1,080 493,514
Subtract NS$ * . - B
M55 Allowance . .
TOTAL BASE
' Targeted Instructional Imprevement Block Grant "
; Home-to-Schoo] Transpertatlon B
$mall School Dstrict Bus Replacement Program -
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA INCFF) TARGET 1,106,854
Funded Based on Target Formula fbased on prior year p-2 certification) Jﬁ_g_ﬁ__m
|__ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 100% -
CACLATE A FLGoR
12-13 20:21
Rate ADA
Current year Funded ADA times Base per ADA . “ -
Current year Funded ADA times Other RL per ADA - « .
Necessary Small School Allowance at 12-13 rates -
2012-13 Categoricals -
Floor AdJustments .
2012-13 Categarical Program Entitiement Rate per ADA * ¢y ADA kY - -
Less Fair Share Reduction Y
Non-LCDE certifled New Chartar: District £Y rate * £Y ADA 9,009.16 96.72 871,366
Beginning in 2014-15, prior year LCFF gap funding per ADA * sy ADA 5 1,430.71 96.72 138,878
LOEAL CONTRDL mn,l?ll'lﬁ FORMULA {LCFF) FLOOR Alm!m*
e —————————— 5
CALCULATE LCFF PHASE-IN ENTITLEMENT
- 2020-21
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA TARGET 1,106,859
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA FLOOR 1.009.744
LCFF Need (LCFF Torget less LCFF Floor, if positive) -
[N Current Year Gap Funding 100,00% -
ECONOMIC RECOVERY PAYMENT -
Miscellaneous Adjustments =
LCFF Entitlement before Minfmurn State Ald provision 1,106,854
CALCULATE STATE AID
Trapsition Enlitlament 1,106,854
utHevenue libdudig ROA L ls.303)
Gross State Aid 1,102,551
CALCULATE MINIMUM STATE AID
1Z-13Rate  20-71 ADA n/a
2012-13 RL/Charter Gen BG adjusted far ADA « 96,72 -
2012-13 N5S Allowance {deficited) -
Inimum State Ald Ad) -
Less Current Year Property Taxes/In Lieu . {4,503!
Subtotal State Atd for Historleal RL/Charter General BG -
Categorical funding from 2012-13 b
Charter C; rical Block Grant adjusted for ADA =
Mini) State Aid G .l
CHARTER SCHOO!, MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET
Local Cantral Funding Formula Fleor plus Funded Gap 1,009,744
Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxes Including RDA 4,303
Offset .
Minimum State Aid Prior (o Offset -
Total Minimim State Ald with Offset B
TOTAL STATE AID 1,102,551
Additional State Ald [Additional SA) -
LCFF Phase-In Entltlement T
|Uefori COE transTar, Choice & Charter Supploientst) - 1,106,854
CHANGE OVER FRIGR YEAR AT (101,636)
ALFF Entiilément FEA ARA ey . 11,844
PER ADA CHANGE OVER PRIOR YEAR 5.65% (3
{'BASIC AID STATUS {schocl distriets only) .
LCFF SOURCES INCLUDING EXCESS TAXES
. Increase Z020-21
State Aid -B.49% {101,636} 1,102,551
Property Taxes net of (ndleu 0.00% - -
Chartar in-Lieu Taxes 0,00% « 4,303
LCFF-pre COE, Choice, Supp SBAY% (101836} 1,106,854

11/26/2018% 56 AM

Calgulator

LCFF Calculalor v19 1b
released June %, 2018



-

Charter School Data Elements required to calculate the LCFF
New LEA {137372) - Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 .
COLA 3.00%] 2.57%] 2.67%]
GAP Funding rate 100.00%] 100.00%] 100.00%]
In-Lieu of Property Tax F-6./ Frf 4;303 ) 4,303 | 4,303 |
Statewide 90th percentile rate | . |
UNDUPUCATED PUPIL PERCENTAGE
Charter School: 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Enrollment A3, A2, A3 139 120 104
Unduplicated Pupil Count B-1, B-2,B-3 116 116 116
3-yr roffing 3-yr rofling 3-yr rolling
percentage percentage percentage
Single Year Undupticated Pupll Percentage 83.45% 96.67% 111.54%
Unduplicated Pupit Percentage (%) 83.45% 89.58% 95.87%
Concentration Grant Funding Limitation: District of Physical Location
Enter the unduplicated pupil percentage for the district that the charter school Is physicolly
focated in. If the chorter school is focoted in more thon one district, enter the information for
the district that yields the highest unduplicated pupil percentage. Beginning in 2014-15,
include the autherizing ogency automatically in the list of physical locations.
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage (%) D-3/H3] B9.00%] "69.95%] 77.27%)
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Supplemental Grant 83.45% 89.58% 95.87%
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Concentration Grant €69.00% £9.98% 77.27%
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA)
Enter P2 Data - Note: Chorter School ADA Is always funded on Current Year
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Grades TK-3 B-1 26',9-?. 17,67 13,95
Grades 4-6 B-2 26,97 261047 25.11
Grades 7-8 B3 17,67 1767 18.60
Grades 9-12 84 57.5_!_5' 50,22 | 39,06
SUBTOTAL ADA 129.47 11160 96,74
RATIO; ADA to Enrollment 0.93 0.93 0.93
OTHER LCFF TRANSITION INFORMATION
Miscellaneous Adjustments E-1
Minimum State Aid Adjustments G2
Funded Based on Target Formula True/false FALSE TRUE TRUE

11/14/20188:40 AM

Charter MYP Data

LCFF Calculator v1 9211)

released June 1. 2018



LCFF Calculator Unfversal Assumptions

11/26i20182:09 PM Assumplions

P New LEA (137372) - Northern United Siskiyou Charter School
LEA: New LEA SdIllt District eodi o 7 digh 5chaos code firom the COS code)
Charter No Od the CDS tode exlst In 2012-137 o cakulatton of €°A only}
201819 |First LCFF certification Year fcleors prior years on the Cakulator tab)
Projection j R Pmlec_iim
Tile: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School Uate:]  31/12/18
817 201718 2018:1% 2019-20 2020-21 202123 2022-23
Annual COLA :
{prefited a3 calculaled by the Departman! of Fikarce DOF) 0,005 1.56% 3.% 2_.?7% : B 3,42% 3.26%)
LCFF Gap Ciosad Percentage | | '
(prefittad as calculaled by the Deparlment of Finarce, BOF) 56.07675080% 45,17% 100,00%] m.m%li . 100.00%] - 100.00% 100,
Statewide 90th percentile rate -I )
({used 1n Economic Recovery Tange!, CRT, calculsiron only) i el e - el . fnad ol
EPA Entitlement as % of statewlds adjusted Revenue Limit 24.89424756% 2¢.0000%| 24000066 24,0000% 24.0000%) 24,0000%! 24,0000%!
PER ADA FUNDING LEVELS (calcu/ated at TARGET)
Base Grants .
Grades TK-3 3 7,083 & 7183 & 7409 § 7699 § 7BO2 ¥ 8060 § 6332
Grades 4-6 3 7185 § 7301 § 7.520 § 7713 8 7919 % 8150 § 8,467
Grades 7-8 $ 7403 3 7518 § 7744 % 7943 § 8156 $ 8434 § 8,709
Grades 9-12 $ BE678 § 8712 § 8973 § 8204 § 9450 § 9773 § 10092
Grade Span Adjustment —
Grades TK-3 $ 737§ 748 § 718 70 % 811 §$ 839 § 867
Grades §-12 § 223§ 227 % 233§ 239 § 246§ 264 § 262
-Suppismantsi Grant . 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%
* Maximum -1.00 ADA, 100% UPP ’ ) ’
Grades TK-3 $ 1564 5 1,588 % 1,636 § 1,678 § 1723 § 1,782 % 1,840
Grades 4-6 H 1438 5 1,460 § 1508 §. 1,543 § 1,584 § 1,638 5 1,691
e Grades 7-8 5 1481 § 1,504 § 1548 & 1,589 § 1631 § 16587 5 1,742
Grades §-12 $ 1,760 5 1,788 § 1,841 § 1889 & 1,938 § Zo05 § 2071
Actual - 1.00 ADA, Lacal UPP as follows: 0.00% 0.00% 83.45% B9,58% 95.87% 0 00% 0.00%
Grades TK-3 5 < 8 - § 1,365 § 1508 8 1651 % E 1 -
Grades 4-6 3 .- 8 - % 1,255 § 1,282 % 1518 § -8 .
Grades 7-8 § - 8 H 1202 § 14283 1§ 1564 $ E. -
Grades 9-12 1 - % » 8 1536 § 1692 § 1,859 § P B
Cancentration Grant {>66% population) 50.00% 50.00% 50.00% 50.00% S0.00% S0.00% 50.00%
Maximum - 1.00 ADA, 100% UPP )
Grades TK-3 $ 3,910 $ 3971 & 4090 $ 4,195 % 4,307 % 4454 § 4,600
Grades 46 $ 3,595 $ 3,651 # 3760 4 3857 § 3,960 % 4,095 § 4,279
Grades 7-B $ 3,702 $ 3,759 § 3372 % 3g72 & 3,078 % q217 % 4,355
Grades 9-12 H 4401 % 2,470 5 1808 % 4722 5 4848 § 5014 5 5177
Actual - 1,00 ADA, Local UPP »>55% as follows: 0.0000% 0.0000% 14.0000% 14.9800% 22.2700% 0. 0000% 0.0000%
Grades TK-3 $ -8 - 573 § 628 § LU 5 PR
Grades 4-8 ] E - <% 526 % 578§ 22 % 8
Grades 7-8 H - § - % 542 % 595 3 908 .§ - % .
Grades 8-12 $ . - B -1 649§ 07§ 1,080 % . 4 i
Created by: |Mdrnicn
Emall: jmbranson@siskivaucee.net
Phone; [530-642-8450
28
LGFF Caleufalor w18 16

raleased June 1, 2018



Lo mmsﬁﬁama ramm W )
N Components of LCFF Target Entltlement

: = e —t—
ufthe c ha't% 1r|d Erapf‘m o this page
that only display a single |

iscal year,

r :,3 -
Base Grant / Necessary Small School E} 1,056,854 120.27 ADA
Grade Span Adjustment 5 34,229
Supplemental Grant $ 182,103 83%
Concentration Grant 3 75, 375 69%
‘Add-ons (11186 & Transpartatien) 3
m. 1;495552

TOTALTARGET LC?F: $1 349 552

12-13 Award
Level

English Learners * \.. Supplemental &
Low Income Cancentratian
Foster Youth $258,479

Aﬁerége:
Dally’
Attendante

e Adjusted
| BaseGrant . _
$1,091,083

12527 N

Base Grant

*Unduplicated Pupll Percentage must be above 55%

2018-19 @ Base Grant /
— Necessary Small
o Schaal
$ 0% m Grade Span
$76,376, 6% Adjustment
# Supplemental Grant
$182,103, 13% .+ M Concentration Grant
534,229, 3% $1,056,854, 78%
2018-19 Funding Components
Cottipoiefit Target Floor - Funded
Base + Grade Span Ad]. s 1,091,083 '
Supplementat & Concentration s 258,479
Revenue Limit / Necessary Small School $ 1,164,614
Categoricals g -
THG + Transp. 5 ETE “
PY Gap s -
Floor s 1,164,614
CY Gap 5 184,948
2018-19
$1,600,000
$1,400,000 N
s [
$1,000,000
$800,000
£600,000 Base + Grade
span Adj.
$400,000
$200,000
5

Target Funded

LCFF Calculator v1£1%
11/28/20182:10 PM Graphs : released June 1, 2018



P

S e e

700,000 . Concentration Funding
250,000 300,000
200 250,000
2000
200,000
150,000 150,000
100,000 100,000
50,000
50,000
: - 7
{50,000}
201314  2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-13 201%-20 2020-21 013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
® Ratio Allocated Supplemental & Concentratien Funding .M . Ratio Aflocated Suppl 1 & Ce lon Funding Change
LCAP Supplemental & Cancentration Funding # ECAP Supplamental & Concentration Funding Change

If LCAP Supplemental & Concentration funding appears low when compared to Ratlo Allocaud Supplemental & Conunmtlon funding. uerlfv that all apprnprlm uwlces provided to benefi
Pupils Count students aboue general services is included on Step 2 of the LCAP calculatlon, Tip ; i

Minimum Proportiohality Analysis

303405 2015-16 2016.17 2017-18 201845
Base = & ; 3 i 1,091,083
S&C 3 R o ; Y T 258,479
Totsl _ . 5 _ LI TS - 5 - § 13485563
Base vs Supplementai/Concentration Allocation
$1,600,000
$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
* $400,000
$200,060
5
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 201%-20 2020-21
#Base @S&C Per Approved LCAP
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Encess Property Taxes $ IR - 5 = 08 + 5 - % B -
Minimum State Ald $ - $ - § = % < 5 - 5 = & -
Econcmic Recovery Payment $ - 8§ . $ ] -« 8§ - 8 - 8 -
LCFF Target grant H -5 = § - 8 - 5 - 0§ - 8 -
GAP fumding - current year s L - 5 - S b S . s - $ 184,948
py LCFF gap funding * ¢y ADA 5 « § - H « 8 - % “ % s 4 .
2012-13 Categoricals as adjusted $ - § - s R - 5 - 8 - 3 .
2012-13 Basa entitiement &5 - & = 8 2.8 - 5 =8 = 8 1,164,614
Total General Purpose Funding 25 - & ) e - & e o § : 3 3,349,562
Calculator tab: Recap total LCFF $ + 0§ - 8 LR - 8 = % - % 1,349,562

Proof TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

-

-

$1,400,000
$1,200,000
41,000,000
$800,000 °
$600,000
$400,000
$200,000

.'v -i'

ﬁw‘ﬁww&

82012-13 Base entitlement B2012-13 Categoricals as adjusted
% py LCFF gap funding ®* cy ADA  RGAP funding - cusrent year
#1CFF Target grant W Economic Recovery Payment

# Excess Praperty Taxes £ Minimum State Ald

"LCFF Entitlement and Fundlng Sourees before COE T Transler, Choice and Charter § Supplemental

LCFF Calculator v1 3’ ﬂ:

11/26/20182:11 PM Graphs released Juna 1, 2018



o on on ON ON oN on :aurq gsaaddns
6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6566/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6GE6/66/66 6666/66/66 (91R] suBIl 18
SUCH SUOHT SUON attoy Duoy Juop auon ISURLL IO
B666/66/66 GEEE/G6/66 E666/66/66 6666/66/66 B6666/66/66 5666/66/66 GE6B/EE6/66 *231BQ SIIL prd
SUON auoN SUON BUON BUON suonN duoN 83131 395pnd
yiog y3og :yaod/Iun/isay
SUON SUON SUON SUON SUON SUON JUCN uwnToD ITeD
SYuRIg S URTE sxueid EYUeTd SHueTE sAUBTH BYUBTE :3JUTId 0132 IIL
S35 gaF 178 AUTiAd
jabpng 2abpng :sad4l Junowy
50 a3g 3abpng T0:W aAsg 326png :o>anos eavg
6102 BT0T FABPX TRIETJI
wy AUCTE ma ax URTH xx »y HURIE ax %% JUBTH wma I93UI IS8T ax HUETE ww Bpng ATne :ZeT3td wwnTod
s HURTH »r xn YUPTH wa xu HUBTT xx »x NUPTH =« 6T/81 xx AUCTE »» 6T/8T T3TITL uULNTOD
! a L UWODTOD & + 9 WUMTOD &« x § MUNTOD » » 7 UunTo) « » T UUNMTCD » - 7 TUNTOD » x T WMTO3 »
_ on :a713 Ko s3oslqo sederton pouadp : (U4310d/paseTD/uadQ) ¢83UNODSE IPNToUI
eydiy :Aq SeuTy TTe3ap 1I0g 61 :3¥WICF 3ID0Y I0J IESK
y3Tm Tesd TeosTd ave1deyd ON :opow WMTOD 08
D :TTEISp YOEBd UIDMII| SaUTIT NUPTHE €9 :abed zad saur]
EOAN0SIE~Z0 PISTF PIIaTIISey
: S3L IEWMTOD TT%® Ui $oxaz yimm ssurr Sexaddng o :saTuuad moys
m NOTIONAZ -UQTILTASIGAY
: { BDTI ITY JIJALE0 € JBUIC ) SaTEId TIY ' IDILE0 sTTeasp Ag
HYINOSTE TPIPTI |WO yeaxq abed
9\ED¥NOSHL vAauig :3tbra dnTrou/3T08
- - - - - - - 'o.ﬂ
- - - - - - - -m
- - - - - - pe g
- - - - - - - L
- - - - s - - -]
w - - - - - - ~g
. - - - & = "6
- - - - — - - .ﬂ
- - - - - - 15+
) HONYE 14 TYO0T H3S DNN4 T¥Y0D 1rg0 XA J58d G4
JILOFIES SHONYH gTIIA TILSATAS SNOILYIIAISSYID INAOJIDY

/ .
H A 0 HO¥d BT/92/TT €% 00'H oTTHad Vel .ﬁ/ W L30dnd ZATIVEYIWCD AQAIASIS OILINA N¥IHLEOW t¥ -

31



INTWTFIIA0ENE ONTLIIOITE ON

T Fowad oT/9E/TT €F"00°H

0TT¥ag

E59°L
00s ‘9
SST'T

558°L

BE5T9LT

SEZ LT
008°TS
0F%L‘SZ
BEL'T
B0B’ES
005°1E
000’ TY
0SL ‘2%

¥SE9LE

GED'SST'T

-8%9 862
-L¥Z'6F

-T0% 6%
-8%9'BET

6L6°'6Z%
6L6°6ZF
6L6 '6TV

£0E"y
€08y
E0E'¥

S0%'6TE’T
SO0%‘6TE’T
SO0F‘6TIE'T

HWUWH WWH:
61/81
610Z-8T0Z

G000 : IOYNASTE

6F6r h

TYS WOY ¥ A¥HEANS URIVOIAILIZED 00gT
00579 TIYLIOL
uIds ‘I0ITTON
°IOIAIE  'RUNICS
005°9 JIODTTOWEET T
00s's WLSNI 000C0-000-000T-0TTT-05TT~0-0000-259
"OLOL SO0 0811
0€6°£82 LTYLOL
0%L°'ST 23TTIB0R T T
a%L'sT ¥LSNI £0000-000-000T-0TTI-00TT-G~0000-29
000 TP JUESRAR T T
000 1% YLSNI Z0000-000-000T-0TTT~00TIT-0-0000~29
008 T¥ IaptrexaTye I T
008 “T¥ ALSNI TO000-000-DCOT-GTTI-00TTI-0-0000-29
BSTT ‘388M
Aasput ‘oowaN
usys3axn ‘TITTIASH
Z371129
umeq ‘bBurrdig
PaXIIsY - IR ‘IIA00DD
UBITIOD WY
uDBTYIRD IJPURLKITY
SZT LT asame- T 1
008°ES OBWANR T T
0Z0'%T ASTTTWR"T' T
00B8’ZS buttdage 1 1
SPS'8Z Zan000E T T
05E°SLT HLSNT 0C000-000-000C~-0T1LE-00TIT-0-0000-23
STINVIVS SYIHOVSLI IEIVOIAILIZED 00TI
DET'ISF'T XxXg P TELOL
-ZLOFRE LTYIOL
-%6F 06 0059
-BLS €52 1000
-ZL0 ' PRE TYE/AZY 00000-080-0000-0000-0868-0-0000-29
ATE GISEENGO ¥d SNOIIOGIMINGD 0868
6L6'6ZF IYLOT
6L6'6ET uqIIney ATA 3TO3IIEW
L6 '62F TYH/ATE 00000-000-0003-0000-5968-0-0000-29
SY3T DHOTM/QESdYT JO G ¥ 4L 5968
BS9'LE HIYLOL
BG9'LE 30 n3TT ul
g59'Le TYE/ATH 00000-000-0000-0000-9508-0-0000-29
XL AEIT NI CIEYHD OI SHAISHVAL 9608
S95TLEE'T TTEIOL
S9G'LEE’T ZNIT TIYIEa
S9STLTE T T¥E/ATE 00000-000-0000-0000-TT08-0-0000-2¢
HYEA INGWEY) - IV ZLYLS Tto8
Bpng Atn
ET/AT
6TOZ-8TOZ
anad ESTAJEILNE HOS HAIAYHD 45 aNng

¥ 1E9aNd SATLYEYdWOD

[OAIXSIS JALIND NE3FHIYON E%

32



aZ6 "6

865°1S

BFE'TT
8¥L 2T
9%€’2T

1T 62

0ES LT

Z8F 1T

11752

PTEL
e L

SHE "L

602 '¥8Z

Iajuy 18T
6T/81
610Z-9102

INTWESINDEY ONTIHOIEE ON D000 TDUNOSTT

[4 FOYd 8T/92/TT E¥°00°H 0TTIIE ETEL

d LIDANE FAIIVITIW0D

2TTIYI TN ‘sSeIpuy

£19°8 SDIVAE T
9Tp‘9¢ Yofyaxews T
QT6’'8 SeIpuygt T
PZE'¥ USTTYS 1
€£9L°'BS YLENI 00000-00Q-0007-0TTT-006Z-0-000D-29
SATUTIYS QIIIISSYID WIHLD 0062
zse'ze TTYIOL
ST 0T PERABYDITM
00E’2T Apauuay
[4:1 244 WOY¥ HJS 00000-000-00L2-26TI-50%Z-0-0000-28
HO3L TIONVANIILY CILINN HLEON [0%2
BFE’ZT HTYLOL
USATA *JI32388H
8%E'21 1I13I5EH
8%E‘ZT WY HOS 00000-000-00LZ-26TT-€0%Z-0-0000-29
AMEANS FLIS/MYATD AELINO HIFON £0%T
noo'es STELGL
ZLE'FT ECRETY
uaATA ‘IXISATPH
0E6 LT JID3EeH
SL5°L JOSURR
PPUT] ‘UBITTQ
9T 1T uaTITd
896'9 Asupny
000 "BS WY EDS 00000-000-00LZ-2611-20%Z2-0-0000-29
NYTIOINHIES dILINO HINON Z20%2
595°02 *TTHLOL
re’s yoads
SZL'PT TUQI2%d
§95°¢c2 WIY HOS 00000-000-00LEZ-26TT-L0EZ-0-0000-29
HOLYNTAROGH JELINNA HLIHONK LOEZ
58L°9 FTYLOL
Asexl reuey
S8L’9 BUENY
SHL'9 0ZW LNIE 00000-600-C0TH-E6TT-¥TZ2-0-0000-29
HYTAnLEND SIOK 5122
oLy "B9E XXXT T¢LOL
0%5°18 tTYLOL
0%0 82 SUTTTIIT IDTITTIW
009°'€2 D1 1a9BRII
0¥9 18 WOY HOS 00000-006-00LE-TST1-0061-0-0000-23
SETYYTYS JILYDTITIYNIED WHHLO [+Io] 24
0ot’'gez IYLOL
0o%’ezT Jaaa0]
00%'22 WIY MZ9 00000-000-00ZL-0000-00ET-0-0000-29
Spng Afnp
BT/8T
6T0Z-810E
aNOJ JSI¥AIIING "HOS HIILYYHS 293 aNAa

OQAIASIS CELIND M¥IHIMON €%

33



LNEHTEIO0MT ONIIHOSES ON

£ 2994 8T/9Z/TT €% 00°H

OTTYAE

889°T
wLEE
£0%
96S8°1T
0Lt
PLE'E
L
€S6°T
TF5'C
IS9°'E
Tz9'LT

S66°6T
9z28°T
9ZE'T

69%°S
¥L0°Z
EPS 'L

609°T
LEO’L
LE9

ZEL'T
9zT 11

692 '9%

TEV ‘%
9658
850°T
CET'%
oy

965°8

8Z1°s
SL9°9
036°9
69Z°'9%

TOL OTT

865°19
QTE '8
Log‘eg
T98'€

I99UT I8T
61/8T
6T0Z-8102

0003 - T0YNOSTL

309

z0Z't WIY HOS 00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-TOEE-0-0000-29

BETT ‘1S8Msx
Aaspurl ‘oswoN.
uian 'ICITTOWs
uBNoJaIs ‘2IATTIAD
ZATTASDs

umeq ‘BuTTAxd«
BIDIQIN ‘BUIICI
QY - JUBL IIACODIs
URTTRD 'UBTIV«
2IYILDY 'IIPUBAITY s

BLSNI 00G00-000-Q00%-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-29

QELYITATIAID ALTHAIZS "TWIDOS TOEE
CEB'EE STIYLOL
Admal ‘vUBYY.
0%W LNId 00000-000-00T8-€6TTL-20ZE-0-0000-29
¥EL'0T aNIT tIvisa
USATA '31995tHa
PPUTT ‘'UITTTAs
6L 0T WIY HJIS 00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-20TE-0-0000-29
9€0 ‘22 HNIT TIYIEQ
SUTIBYIARY ‘USTIYOw
PRIPUY OAUDIZORM.
ey ‘sefoy 2TuswIp.
FTTOUDTH ' SRIPUYS
9¢0 22 YLSNI 00Q00-000-0007-01T1-20ZE-0-0000-29
AITJISETID 5y3d Z0Zt
9EE'BS FTMLOL
Lav’'sg INIT TIYLIC
Lo%’8 WY HDS 00000-000-00LZT-ZETT-TOIE-Q0-0000-29
ZHZ LY dNTT IIVLIC
VST ‘IS3Me
A9sSpUTT ‘oSWSNs
UISA "IOJTTOM«+
USYI12ID ‘ZITTIEO.
Z3TTI30s
umeq ‘BurTiig.
. BIVIGIY  "BUNIOLa
a4 -~ Iuep "IPA0CDK
UR3aTI0d ‘UsTIVUas
ITYUILY 'ASPUBXITVS
ZBZT LY ¥LSNI 00G00-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-O-0000-29
L¥GE ANIT TIVLET
LE9"E WY NID 00000-000-00ZL-CO00~TOTE-0-0000-25
THLFOIATIYED SHLE TOTE
ETE'6LT RKEXZ TELOL
£9L 65 ITYLIOL
SUTISYIEY "USTIJO
eRIpUY ‘ oAuDIeN
etiel ‘seloy zTuswrp
Bpng ATng
ET/8T
6T0Z-8T02

N ISTY4EELINT 'HOS WEILEWHD

4 1393a0d EATITIYIN0D

gs: @

NOXINSIS JILINN NMIHLYON €%

34



4

LEAWNIEIN0TY ONIINOIEE ON

HO¥a 9T/92/1T €¥°00°'H DITHa"

S09°T
30T
$01

6E¥
99T
309

6ZT
¥95

¥l
€68

1Z1°%

£98'%
:3-34
SS¥

LLg’T
ZIL
685°'T

433
4 A4
124
S19
618°E

1Z9°tT

Jajui 38T
6T/8T
&6T0Z-8T02

0000 GounosaY

EFEL

BLE T WaY N30 00000-000-002£-0000-T0%E-C-0000-E25
QAIYOIATIEAD TAYETIM 7 HLTYIH TO%E
3£9°2 TYLOL
AceIl 'PUBMVS .
O3W INTd 00000-000-00TE-E6TI-ZTITE~D-0000-29
L9g HNIT TIVLEQ
USATA ‘IISIETH~
BPUTT ‘USTITds
Lo8 WaO¥ HJIS ¢0000-000-0GLZ-T6TT-ZTEE-0-00C0-Z2
69L'T FMIT TTYLEd
AUTIBYIEY UDTAAO.
BIAPUY *HOAUDZRMNa
e ‘sel{og ZTuIWIf.
ATTSYITH ’SeIpUY«
BILT HLENI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTIEE-C-0000-23
QIIJISSYTIO - TEWoIdawW Z1EE
»8Z°S FIYIOL
B¥L ANIT TIYIEa
3PL WOI¥ HDS 000C0-000-0Q0LZ-ZBLT-TIEEC-0-0000-29
1te'v HNIT TIV1Ad
VST ‘155
ADEPUTT "O9WSHN~
uIss fIOITTON~
uIYIIRIH "ZITTID
ZiTTA30s
umeq 'BuTiAzg.
BOOSOSY 'BUIIOL.
5 - DUBD IIACODM
Usa[To] 'uITTV¥«
STUIRD ‘IIPURKITY s
Tiz°'% WISNI 000C€0-000-Q00Z-0TTIT-TTEE-0-0000-E9
agt ENIT TIVLEd
144 WY N3D ¢0000-000-00ZL-08000-TTEE-0-0000-29
AZIYDIATINED - TEYOIAEW TIEE
6921t TTYLIOL
Aoe1l ‘eueyvs
09 INTd 00000-000-0018-£8T1T-TOEE-0-0000-22
S0L'E dNIT TIWLIA
uaATA ‘3I9358Hs
BPUTT ‘UITITA
S0L’E WAY HIS 00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-ZOEE-0-0C000-22
¥98°L ANIT TIvLad
DUTIBYIRY ‘UITIA0«
BITPUY HOAUDIEW .
Bl ‘selod zTuswIiCs
STTSUDTH SBIPU .
¥95'¢L YLSHT 000¢0-000-000T-0TIT~Z2CEE-D-0000-E3
JATATSSYID ALIHNDIES TYIJ0OS Z0LE
zo0Z't STLOL
zZoz'E ONIT TIVIIET
Bpng ATnp
6T/8T
6TCZ-BT0C

aNAd TSTUANAINT °“HIS dEIAYHD

TN

A LISINY FAILVIEAN0D

ggs  awnd

OOATESIS QILTINN NEJHIAON £©F

35



./’-\

S

ININTIINGAT SNIId0dT O

FSWd 8T/92/TT €%'00°H

0TTYqaE

Z%1

¥1
9z

€T
34
5T
1z

T2
Z%T

PBT9

¥8T'9

78T 9

60T'S¥

89€¥ET
SET L
0LL

B3E“ZT
B9E'ET

EOT'S¥

4830l 15T
6T/RBT
BT0E2~-8T0Z

BUTIIYITY 'USTIGCa
RRIPUY “YDAYDICW
B ‘selOo¥ ZTUSWIL.
STTAUST "SPIpUYs

19 HLSNI 0000Q-0Q0-00QT-DTTT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
QITATISSYIO - LNAWAOTIWAND €058¢
cB1 TTTELOL
9z dNIT TIYI3d
gz WY HJS C0000-000-00L2-28TT-TOSE-0-0000-29
S%T AHIT TIVIEQ
BSTTI ‘359Ma
ASSpUTT ‘ISUIN.
UIBA 'XOITTOW-
UBYIIDZH "ZIATTADD«
ZATTI90
umad ‘EUTTATd.
v203qay 'PUIIOHs
Sy - DUEL “IBAQGOD.
LOITTOD 'UST TV«
2TYILD ‘IIPUEXA Y
S¥T HULSNT 00000-000-C00T-0TTI-TGSE-H-0000-E9
T dANIT TIVIIa
11 WI¥ NSD 000C0-000-00ZL-0000-TOSE-C-0000-29
JALYILITINID - INSWACTIIWNENO TOSE
tee’‘ze HIFLOL
OTL'E PRRISYOTM
LEZ'T yoads
Z60°'E TUoI9T4
OTL'E Apsuuay
UaATA '1I9538eH
¥8T'9 3I81SBH
FLY'Z UOSURH
LY 'T Asupn3
188°2E Wa¥ HOS £0000-000-00LE-26TT-EA%E-0-0000-29
CQITAISEYID BHYATHM 3 HLTVEH Zobe
8TI% 09 STYLOL
LFs'Y TIT ILSTTITW oT° T
»8T'9 Ioserly OT'T
TET'TT WY HD3S C0000-000~-C0LZ-Z6TT-TOFE-0-0000-29
AsSpuln ‘ooway
uERYDIPID 'EITTIID
ZATTISD
umeg ‘ButTdii
uasTIeD ‘uUsSTIY
89€'2T osueN BT T
PLE'T IDTTTW BT° T
SET L ZI1TI99 BI'T
B9E°2T ButiAzg er- T
89€°CT Juedea BT T
ET8'99 WLENI 00000-000-000Z-DTTT-TO¥E-0-0000-28
L IA-2ar 4 115A07]
Bpng ATnp
61/8T
6T0Z-8T02Z
ONOS FISTHIUAING “HOS WIIUYHD Z9: aNAS

0000 - ZoUN0STE

EREL

{

1 138and FIATLYEYdWOD

NOAINSIS THLIND NYFHIHYON £F

36



005’2
00s5°2
008’2

ooo’e
000°e
000°8

9T 7LST

ELS’E
LT
TLT

T
89z
€LE

20z
L06
o0&
TEC
SEP'T

¢z9°’9

FES
0EZ'T
TIST
Q09

CET'T
LZ
PEL .
S56
966 .
229’9

<SS
4
¥

5T
9
Tc

e e A e e a0 e R e

9

INANTYINGAY ORIIBOL4TY ON

29%d 81/92Z/TT €% 00°H

0TTIad

93Ul ST
6T/8T
B6TOZ-8T0Z

G000 IoUNosad

§¥EL

53ITdaNS JAIIND HIBON 0TEY
005'Z FTYLOL
ons’e ANIT TIVLIA
111174 d1SNI 00000-000-000T-O0T1IL-T¥C¥-0C-0000-29
SEQCE TYLIDIJ JILINO HIUCN I8 24
ooo'e SIYLOL
ooe’s eETT
oop "8 HWLSNI 00000-Q00-00QT-OTIT-0OTTE-0-0000-2%
AdddY HES/VINDITHHEND - TYWMIIOS OTT
YLB 60T ®EAE THLOL
806°¢ FTELON
AopI1] ‘BUBYYy
0%W INIE QOORO-G00-R0TR-EBTT-Z0IE-G-0000-28
G271 ANTT TIVLEd
usaTA ‘3IRISPH.
BPUTT ‘USTTIA«
S8Z'T WIY #2E 00000-000-00LZ-T6TT-Z09E-0-00C0-29
Egg'z ENIT TI¥LEd
JUTIIYUIBRY 'USTIGOx
BSIPUY ‘HOAUDIEH
B4 ‘seloy ZTUSWIDs
STTSUSTH "B5RAPUYS
£T9°L dLSNI 0GGO0-000-000T-0T1T-209E-0-0000~29
QHIITSSYTID - dHOD SHINEOM 209t
LE8'L ITELOL
0TT't BNIT TIdlad
0TT'T Wdd HO8 Q0000-000-00LZ-T6TT-105E-0-00C0-T2
¥%2°9 INTT 1Iviag
BFLT 1ESM«
fasputy 'osWINs
UIBA *IOITTOH~
USYDADAY ' ZATTISON
Z2]TTI30x
umeq 'BuTTAIg.
TOOAIE ‘BUIIOdx
8¢ - SUEQ ’IIADOTa
TUISTTOD ‘UST[¥x
BTUIED “ISPURKI{Ua
LT ] YLEWI Q0000-000-000T-QT1T-TOSE-0-00G0-T2
414 FNIT TIVIIA
Z8¥ Wa¥ N3S 00000-000-0021-0000-T09E-0-0000-29
TIIMOIATILHEAD - dHOD 5dEIXE0M T09E
16 TTTYLOL
) Aoezl, ’‘vuesds
0% INTd GO000-000-00TB-£6T11-Z0SE-D-0000-29
13 ANTT TIVIAC
UDATA 'IZDISTHa
PPUTT "USTTTAx
o€ WIY HOS 00000-000-00LZ-C6TT-Z0SE-0-0000-25
19 NI 1IYIad
Bpng Ainp
6T/8T
6T0Z-810¢

aNNI ASIUdYALNT “HIS dELITHD

& LEoaNd IATILVUYdWOD

g9t GNN3

ACAINSIS CILIINLO NUIHIAON TF

37



D A e b e e ey i o e 5 o e e o o,y

L

LNAWEATADTY ONTINOdEYE ON

FOWE 8T/9Z/TT €¥'00°H

OETHaE

[1]+14
11s}4
cog

oge
ooz
00T

000°¢
000°’¢

000 '€

00E
00E
a9g

00§

Q05

000°'T
000°'T
000°T

0RE’'%
0S
0s
[oL+]s 4
008’2
0sZ
05T
000°T
000°Z

0sL'L
oSz
08Z
ooo‘z
000°z
00§
ano°’s
ans’s

33Ul 38T
6T/8T
§T0Z-BT0Z

Q000 - EDUENOSTY

6¥EL0

oog

goeg

Qoe
ooz
coz

as

0%

oct
00t
00t

008
09g
00§

000’1t
000°'T
000°T

00E’P
[+

+14
000°e
000‘g
0sZ
0se
000'2
000°E

os’s

6T0Z-8T0T

1§ LESONE FAIIWMYAWOD

HTYLOL
ANIT TIYLIC
0F7W INId 00G)0-000-00TE-T6TT-66E%-0-0000-29
SI¥d ¥IVEIY JINDE QELIING HINOM GHEY

SIYLOL
ANIT TIVLIa
03K INTd 0000A-Q00-00TA-tETIT-FREP-0-0000-29
LEvd dIvddad JTINT CELINN HI¥ON PREY

T IYLIOL
SYIOT "330/53uUqe ITTL
NI TIVIEA
03N INTIJ 00000-000-00TA-E6TT~EBEF-0-0000-25
SATY ¥ SMOOT OELINO HINON 332

FTYLOL
: ZNIT TIVIET
0FA LN'Id 00000-000-00T8-E6TT-T8ER-0-0000-Z3
AT4dNS ONIOTINE GALINA HLYON T8EY

FTYIOL
ENIT TIVLEd
O0FW INId GOO0D-0G0-QCtE8-E6TT-LLEDP-0-0000-25
AldS SROOUD CALINN HIAGCNH LLEd

FIVLOL
ANIT IIVLAd
0%W INIJ 00000-00¢-00TR-E6LT-PLEP-0-0000-E9
A4S TYIJOLEND TILINGO HLEOW PLED

IYIOL

FNIT TIVLId

WY HOS 000D0-G00-00r2-Z8TT-T5€%-0-Q000-29
ENIT TIVLIQ

WY H3S 00000-000-0CL2-CTTT-TSEY-0-0000-29
ENIT TI¥L3a

IAZWISHI Q00QC=-000-02PZ-0TTT-TSERP-0-0D000-28
ANIT TIVLET

MLISNT Q0000-000-00CT-0TTT-TSEF-0-0000-29

SATT4dNS IDTAJ0 TILINO HLAON TSER

SITRLOL
FNIT TIVIEG
|YLSNI 00000-000-000T-0DTTIT~-FTIEY-0-0000-29
HIHLO - d00Z YLEY

FTELOL

orgre'wTE

WI¥ HOS ODO00C-000-COLZ-~Z6TT-0TEY-C-0000-29
EARIT II¥LAd

WIT HIS Q0000-000-00LZ-0TTTI-0TEH-0-0000-29
ey
ae"'T

YLSNI 00000-000-000T-OTTTI~0TE¥-0-0000-29

aNNd FSTHdUALNE "HOS HIEIUVHD 29s axng

NOXINSIS JILIMN MNEIHLHON t£¥F

38



39

ooz 00z WAY¥ HIS 00000-D00-00LZ-0TTIT-Z2925-0-0000-29
TIAVHI gIIINO HIEON z9es
§SL°YV 505°€ *TYLOL
pgz’t UIPWODsSE A3TTIW
05Z°1 Wde HOS 00000-000-004L2-0TLL-6025-0-0000-2%
000°T 000°1 T
oot [1]s]e e dLSNI 00C00-00C-000T-0TTIT-6025-0-0000-29
60S5°C 605°2 ANIT TIVLZEA
€08’z 605°2 WOY NES 0GQ00-000-00TL-Q000-60Z5-0-0000-29
SNOTIHOOWOIIY TELINO HIEON B02ZS
LBL ¥ SL6 STHIOL
9% 0s ANIT TLIRLAY
19% 0s WY HOS 00000-000-50LZ-26T1-L025-D-0000-29
w0E's sndy ‘I3D PTAY
SZL SEL L0 A
SZT'¥ SEL YILSNI 00000-0C0-000T-0TTI-L0Z5-0-0000-29
002 00z ENIT TIVLEQ
0oz age NOY NID 00000-000-00ZL-0000-L025-0-00C0-2%
H34 NOTIWELSIOEYW JELINA HIMON Lozs
00g’g oo0s'1 Havatehd
0s 0s INIT TIVLIa
0s 0% WaO¥ HOS 000G0-000-00LZ-Z6TT-T0Z25-0-0000-2%
000'S 00Z HNIT TIYLED
000 °S 00z WIY HOS 00000-000-00£2-0YTT-T0E25-C-0000-29
00T 000'T BB
000°T 000°T ALGHL 00000-000~DG0T-0TTIT-T02S-0-0000-29
0SZ DSZ ANIT TIYvIAd
052 DSZ Wa¥ NID 00000-000-00ZL-0000-TOZ5-0-0000-29
TAAYUL &0 102S
056 °‘ZE 000°0€ ¥xXRY TYLOL
0os'e 0os’'% CIYEIOL
[T ]-R 00S'¥% 8z
005°‘F 005'% YISNI 0D0000-000-000T-0TIT-SP%H-0-0000-29
NIRAINDE MILOIWOD TILING HINON 334
oos 00s FTHLOL
00s 00s ENIT 1IY1EA
oos 005 WO¥ HOS DODOD-DDO-00LZ-0TTI-~TECHF-0-0000-E9
INTAIINOE d¥D NON d31INA HIUON htA4 44
00T 00T TTYLOL
00T 00T ENIT TI¥IId
a0t 00T ¥ISHI 00000-000-000T-QTTI-€6EF-0-0000~2Z5
LNWHSIEIEY qOHSAM dILIN HILEON CEED
05 0s P TEIOL
11 0§ 3NIT IIV1Ia
0S 04 WLSNI 00000=-000-000--0TTT-26€%-0-0000-22
$3114d05 TYOIQIN QILINN HIHON zT6EY
I83UT JIST Bpng Atne
6T/81 ET/8T
6T0Z~8T0Z 5T0Z-810T
INEWIIIO0TY DNILYOJIT ON 0000 : IOUOSTY aNAd FSIUGEIING "HOS ¥ILEYHD [4:H annd

] FO¥E BT/9E/1T €% 00'H  OTTQE 509 d LEHANS HALIWAYAWOD QOATASIS dZIINN NEIHLEON €% ©

e



AZS'PIT
00B‘8Z
8Z6°LT
BZL'9v
D09°EE
00z vE
008°Ls

600’ T
000°T
0oo°’T

00%
00%
00%

SEB‘1t
SER’TT
SEB'TIT

gIs'e
5I6°2
515°2

000’ %€
000 ‘PE
000’ FE

08L'Z

0c0'e
0g0’e

a5
OSL

Qoz
ooz

e e e i e

I33UI 3157
6T/81
6TOZ-BTOZ

INAWAEIN0EE DNILEOATHE ON 0000 30EN0OSHY

6 FOvd 81/98/11 €0 00'H oTTyad 676D

P
{ ® 1m0ang aATIwEYaWoD

dSV¥ET TZLINO HIMON BTES

926 %11 TTYLOL
M ‘SBUEBL BRFET
d ‘UBWSNH B %°Z
SLN¥ DWd LZ080-000-00L8-S6TT-2L95-0-0000-29
s%1 ‘orddiym B BT
godg ‘BUQlS BTV 2
SINY OWd $ZO80-000-004L8-56TT-2T95-G-0000-29
94 “HTT L2 4
925 %11 SINY OWd 00000-000-0C0LEB-SETT-ZTI95-0-0000-29
oqT8 ISYAT/INTY CIIINA HINON z19s
000°1 PTELOL
000'T ENIT TIVLIET
000'T oW LIS 0000D0-000-0GT8-E6TT-0958~0-0000-29
ININVETD AdQ/AdANOYT D95S
]} iTYLOL
00t ANIT IIY1dac
00¥% o3 INTd 000Q0-000-001T8-£6TT-0£55-0~-0000~22
IOYMIS MO/ THILYM QeSS
S¢8°TT P TYIOL
SE8'TT INIT 1IYIEA
SE6°1T 0FW LNTS 00000-000-00TB-E6TT-0Z55-0-0000-23
ALTOTHIOATE 0gsS
§15°2 TTELOL
515°‘2 ANIT TIVIEG
s15'2Z 0%W LTI 00000-000-0018-E6TT-0TS5-0-0000-29
TIQ "INYLAS ONIIVAH 0155
00s’1 STHLOL
0os°T ' =R -
cosS‘T O3%W LNId 00000-000-00T18-€611-0055-0-0000-25
AYIS SNIJITHISOOH % NOILWEEJ0 005%
000’ ve LTYLOL
000 'PE ANIT TIWLIO
(1] 38 24 WaY NZO 00000-000-00TL-0000-05%5-0-0000-29
FONVENSNI JIHLO 0ses
00g STYLOL
0sT FNIT IIVIEC
os¥m ‘snidy
05T WO¥ 325 00000-000-06LZ-CTTT-0DES-0-0000-29
08T ANTT TIVLEA
noquen o
[+ ¥ISNT 00000-000-000T-0TYT-00ES-0-0000-29
SAdIHSHATNAN 2 5200 QO0ES
ooz IYLOL
00Z INTT TIYLIA
Bpng Arne
61/81
6102-8T02
aNfnd ISTATHEING “HIS gILEYHD z9i anad

DOATASTS JALIND NHIHINON €F

40



005°T 005'T HLSNI ¢0000-000-0007-0TTT-TO8S-0-0000-28
$ARI TYOIT 1085
9gz ' £52 pS6’ZE TTYLOL
008’2 00s°2 qee
00s‘eg ogs’z OFW IHII 00004-0Q0-00T2-€6TT-0085-0-000G6-22
STL'ST TUTL ‘DPEEBISYDTIM
LLT'TT 1TIdy ‘uBwIBIeM
LiL’s epudr ‘yoads
#5612 Apuel, *TUSIDTI
9Z9°BE ¥ITH ‘IIT ASTTTW
99%°6T Aoy’ Apauusy
GES’PE Apnp ‘aesexsy
66€ 1T Aze Aoupnd
896 Ajumepul -day przE
a0y PR
TLE 79T 00% HOY HDS5 G0000-000-06LZ-26TT-0085-0-0000-29
0sZ 0se ANIT TINIAC
[1]-74 0sc WY HOS 00G000-000-00LZ-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
£¥Z én 135 3]TEGHM
344 Ia3ALISNTI 00600-000-0ZFZ-0TTT-0685-0-0000-29
000 %1 shemyied TooUdS
- E£TIE'6T HATH EZSTTTH
a0e'¥ Ty xaqfh> 'xode ‘auols SOZ T2
000'¥ ‘gz
ono’s AXSS IJUCD DTET"T
0oe’s 2°€T°1
8T1’E sauEssTRUSY DT T
056°s 2TIT T
D004 QIT'T
1EP°S¥ 056 '8T MLSNT 0QO00D-000-DCDT-CTTT-008S-0-0000-23
FSR0T $58°'0T AZDS S5IUTENG
»58°0T 55801 A¥ISISIA 00000-00C-00EL-0000-0085-0-0000-E9
BLE ‘62 TIRYS 'I3BA0T
8LE ‘6T Wa¥ MNZD 00000-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-29
dX3 d40/SDJAS DITASNCO/'1,$530ud DoBS
00E‘6 QoE's , :I¥IOL
00S5°L a05'L SNIT TIVIZA
008°L 005 WAY HIS 00C00-000-00LE-0TTT-LE9S-0-0000-29
aee T 008'T T2z
008 °T BeB’T YISNI 00000-000-000T-0TIT~LE95-0O0000-29
ASYTL/INEE 4INDE N LE9s
565°01 58E°0T YTELOL
60s‘2T 005’2 ANIT TIYLAT
00s’e gos’e WOY H3S 00000-000-0DLZ-0TITT-€295-0-0000-29
s60'®g Se0 '8 ANIT TIviEd
5608 g60°8 ¥LSNI 00000-000-000T-0TIT-£295-0-0000-29
SINANATNOY FONCIINIYK 0N €298
St tTYIOL
5L BT
SL HISHI 00000-00C-000T-0TTT-8I95-0-0000-2%
I=a3ur IS bpng Atng
6T/8T 6T/BT
6T0Z-8T0Z ET0Z-81I0E
INTWIREINDAY ONITHOITI QN 0000 - FDENOSTI ONNS SSTYJEAING HOS HALHVHD z29: a1V

0T #0vd BT/9Z/TT €¥'00'H 0TTHO"E 6¥60 m Id 1390 SATLVEVaWOD NOATASIS QALING NHFHLYON Tt

41



e - e i e e e o e e e i

INTNTAINDAT SNILAOIFY ON 0Qo

T JO¥d 8T/9Z/1T E¥ 00°H 0T THEag 6

0061 3ANIT TIVIZEQ
0051 WIY HOS 000C0-000-00LZ-0TIT-2265-0-0000-29
tLL'e %05 ISUIIIUT
TLL'E YISNI LZOEG-C00-0D0T-0TTT-2265-0-0000-29
000°2 ANIT 1I¥l3a
000°2 MISNI 00000-0Q0-COCT-0TIT-ZZ65~0-0000-29
SOAS ANOHAATAL - NOTIWDIHOWAOD 226§
29s°1 05% FTYLOL
4] ANTT TIWLIET
z9 YLSNI L208C-000-0C0T-0ITT-6065-0-0000-29
005°T auoyd SAIL
(1132 NI TIYLEQ
00s’'1 0S¥ ULENI Q0000-000-000T-0TTL-6065-0-0000-29
WWOD /INOHASTEL GIIINA HINON 6068
8T0 %1 EPLET PTHLOL
SLT BICIIIRY
EPL'ET ANIT TIVIIL
SLE EPL'ET WY BDS 00000-000-0CGLZ-OTTTI-1885-0-0000-29
EPL'ET 837 BuTzTaoyjne &t
EFL'ET HOY NID 00000-000-00ZL-0060-TB8S-0-0000-29
STHA/SOHD WAHLO GILINA HI¥ON T88S
008 008 STHIOL
o0s oog ENIT TIVLIEA
008 008 WAY EDS 00000-000-00L2-0TTT-T985-0-0000-29
ONTINIYIHAONTS TELIND HIMON 1985
SLT SET FIRIOL
SLT T4 ANTT TIdLIa
SLT =t WY HDS Q000CG-000-00L2-0TTL-TEBS-0-0000-29
INTWISITHEIAQY CEIINO HIHON TERS
005°1T (11100 4 ITYLOL
00s5°t 1eba]
005°T ENIT TIVLIA
005°T 005°T WOY NID 00000-006-002L-0000-€£284%-0-0000-23
AMAS TYNOISSEIONd JALINA HINON £Z8S
COS‘L 00S‘L tTYLOL
00S'L ANIT IIVE3d
Bos‘L ITeNnY
005'L 005 "L WOY HED 00000-000-0QZL-0000-2Z85-0-D00BD-E9
AdIS TYNDISSIAONd TITIIND HILION [AA L]
04848 0S6 SIYLOL
056 JWI B TT°T
k13 BT
0S6 0s6 YLSNI G0OGO-000-000T-0TTIT-Z2185-0-0000-29
IIVELNGCD A¥VHEEIT QILIND HINON 2186
008°T 00s' 1 STYI0L
aos'1 00s'T PEE
I33Ul IST Bpng Arne
s1/8T 6T/8BT
6TDZ-BT0ET 610E-8102
0+ 20UN0STd GNNE ESIY4EIING ~HOS dHL¥YHO e g

¥er

s

A LEDONY HATIYUYIWOD

QOAINSIS CJILIMN MUAHINON €% !

42



JNEWEUINOZY ONITUOIET ON

qovd 81/9Z/11 E¥ 00°H

BELEB0’T
S86°9

-€11°T
-£11'e
-ETT'E

BEC'E
9TE'F
9TE’'?
[4: 12 4
Z8L'E

PO8'9L0°T

LLL'T6

00s
05Z
0sZ

052

SHE'S
ELL'E
ELL'T

T991r AST
6T/8T
6T0Z-8T0T

0000 ZO¥aOSTY

6FSLbO"T
99% %

-ETES'®
-~ZES'Y
-Z€9'%

860°6
9LE'Y
91e 'Y
ZBL'Y
[4: T4 4

£E80°E€%0'T
9zR’8ce

BLO'E
$LO'E
PLo‘E

a0s
ascT
0se
(114
05¢

005°€

Bpng ATnpe
E1/BT
- BTQZ-9T0Z

Wil LsSC2

AJNTIEYIL

AJNIDVAL

WAY HOES

Wa¥ HIS

WOY HOS

WY HOS

QN0d ASTYJYILNG "HOS ¥ALIYHD

h 2¥ ILINI0G IATIVHYIWOD

665L~000T " T¥LOLa

WRAL TTIYIOL
STYLOL
3IDIPUT 0059
00C00-000-0TZL-0000-GTIEL-0-0000-29
SLS0T LOEHIGNI 40 SYEISNYHL OTEL

TTYIOL
g2 qnd uoN g3 ds
00000-080-00Z6=05LE-EFTL~0-0000~-T2
g8 uTwpy py ds
00000-000-00Z6-T005-2TL-0-00DC-29
00 OL IWd 1SD JXI'LINL EBI1O ZRIL

B665-000T - TV.LOL~
oG ITELOL

TTWLQL
ANIT 1IVLET
Go000-000-00LE-0TTT~Z965-0-0000-25
SHOLIWOINMAAOD (ELINO HIEON 2968

ITYLOL
o B ETETEE ,
00060-000-00L2~26TT~0565-0-0000-2¢9
BHIT TIVLID
600600-000-00£L2-0TT1-0565-5-0000-29
FDYLS0S QEIIND HI¥ON 0565

THLOL
%05 3IduUIzquIl
L2080-000-00L€~0TT1-2265-0-0000-22

B T e

z9t

ACAINSIS CALIND NUFHINON €% °

43



QRIJISEYID ALIEND3IS TYIJOS Z0tE
982 ‘S tEz'e TYLOL
TEE'e 3NIT TIY13a
TET'T fISNOAIND C0C0C-0CO0~QTTC-00ST-T0EE-0-1000-29
159°Z yeroqad ‘IsbaTave
SE9°'2 PNETY 'asjuadaed.
98z's JISNI 00000-000-000T-COST-TOEE=N-TO0N-2Z5
QILYOIIIINED ALI¥NDAS TYIDOS TOEE
j34: 201 *TYLOL
TZ0'T ANIT IIVLEd
120°T 1SNIAIND 00000-008-0TTE-005T~-2026-C-T000-23
Q3TLTSSYID B¥II Z0ZE
6LB'ET gLE‘E2 S TYELOL
858'’g ENIT TIYiZa
as8's ISHDAIND 00000-000-0TTE-0OST~TOTE-D-TOO0-29
128°LT INIT TIWLBI
0969 MeToqad ‘I9BeTad.
616'9 TPRETS ‘Iajuadaed.
6LB ET TZ8'LT ¥LENI 00000-000-0O0T-0QST-TOTE-Q-TOOO-29
TALDIATIITID 5ALS TO0TE
559°S KXg TVIOL
£99°s SIYLOL
§59°S Juweseaq LT
§€9°'g ISNDAIND 00000-000-0TTE-00ST-BTZZ-0-TO0D-29
HOEI YOTIIINNOD SINN BIZE
05258 009 'E%T XXXT TIVIOL
D86 ‘SE SIYLOL
0BL'TT B 91 MOQUED
026 LT UoIsSuyarsSL T
089’9 HDOTBeL T
046 °SE ISNOQIND 0D000-000-~0TTIC-005T-002T-0-T000-29
AIYIYS 140ddNs TIdnd L¥EED 002ZT
psz'ss 0T9°LOT TTYLIOL
O5L'ER yexrogag ‘Iabatay
00% 2% ) eTEnET) ‘Iojuadre)
0sL’2Z% xabataNz 1
Qoz’Ly xojuadawdz " T
BL9 LT noquedy T
g5z °98 0Z9'L0T YLSMI 00Q000-000-00QT-D0ST-0Q0TTI-0~TO0D-29
SATUYIYS SYTHOVEL TILVOIIIIEZD eolT
T0% 692 8LS'EST 0Xg FTYLOL
107 '6%T 8LS"EGST CIWLOL
0%'6¥2 8LS EST SNIT TIVLEd
TV ‘6¥C 8LS'E5Z THE/A3Y 00000-000-0000-0000-00868-0-T000-29
. ) ) ) AZY HLEFUNN ¥d SNOLIOEIWLROD 0868
83Ul 38T EBpng Atne
6T/8T 61/8T
610Z-8T0Z 610&-81T0¢C
So0¢58Yd TG00 - IDHAQSEY QNQE ISTASHALNY ~HI§ HWILIWHO Z9: aicisk

ET 29¥d 9T/92/1T EY 00°H ottEgE 343 ﬂ a4 139Hand W?thnuaou NOATASTS AZLING NAFHI¥ON Y

44



»T ZO¥d BT/9Z/TT EV O0'H

966
066
98677

384

114

34

£IS*01

£16°0T

£15°0T

9ET "1

0Z9
918
9tZ’'1

IIJUI 38T

6T/8T
£102-8T02

TG T000:32¥N0s5TY

0TTEad 311

PLL ISNDAING 00000-000-0TTE-00GT-T09E~0-T00H-29
vte’e HNIT TIVIEd
yexrogag ‘asbatav.
TpneTd ‘xajusdies.
plE‘E HISNI 00000~C00-C00T-CO0ST-TH3E-0-T000-29
JALYOIATILHID - dWOD SHIRAOM T09¢
t FTRLOL
£ ENIT TIVLId
£ TENSTINS 00000-000-0TTE-00ET~205€-0-T000-29
Q3IJISSYID - INSWAGTIWIND Z05¢
T PTELOL
BT ANIT 11vida
BT TENDTIND 00000-000-0TTIE-QDST-T0SE-0-1000-29
¥e NI TIYIEd
Yerogag ‘AIRPTIH
TPNETD ‘IsaudIe) .
(&1 UISNT Q0000~-000-000T-00ST~TOSE-Q-TCOO-Z9
QILVOTATINED - ILNEWAOTIWAND T0&¢€
PLF'T TTYIOL
PLF'E JuEDes qLC 1
LY TSNOTINS 0000C-G00-CTTE~0DST-Z0QPE-0-T0D0-29
JEIZISSY]) HEddTaM ¥ HITYIH Z0PE
66%'ET STYLOL
pIL'e uolsuYoer LT
LEZT'T ¥oo1HE et
PLE'2 noques 291
L1 A ISNDOIND 00000-00D-0TTE-00ST-TO¥E-0-T000E9
®IFNETD ‘a2juadzed
99E°2T xejuadre) "g-1
0TL‘E noques Z2°T
8L0°91 WLSNI 00000-000-000T-00ST-TQFE-0-TOOD-29
AILYITATIEID FEWAIAM ¥ HITYIH Tore
ZB STYIOL
Z8 ANIT 1I¥LEa
z8 TSNIAIND 00000-C00~0TTE-00SI-Z1EE-0-TOCD-29
QEIAISEWID - TEYOICEN 2Tt
ZHO ‘T STYLOL
fA44 ANIT TIVIEA
F44-1 ISHDAIND 00000-Q00-DTTE~COST-TIEL-0-TC00-29
09S°T ENIT TIV1Id
urIoqed ‘Is558TINa
: TPNERTD ‘aajuadren.,
095'T YISHI 00008-000-D00T-0ODST-TTEE-0=-T000-29
QILYDTITLEID - FUEOITEW TIEE
R8-1:4 STTYLOL
T8t ENIT IIVLIA
ISt TSNOAINS 00000-000-0TTE-QOST-20EE-0~TODO-Z5
Bong Atnp
BL/BT
ETGZ-8T02
IN0S ISTHIUEING “HDS HIIHWHD 29+ ana

FE IEOANE FALILYIVIWOD

NCAZASIS dILINMN NEAHLYON €F

45



SD¥EINg

A. ST FEYd 8T/32/TT EF"00'H

0os’'T
oot
000°T
[e1:-]
cas

ZTLTE

1114
[+3-14
0sz

asL
ose
0sL

coE’s
goe’s
DOE’S

0s

05

0sZ

ase
DSZ

oop’0z
000'0Z
00002

zZT1's
ZZT’S
ZZT'S

Z¥6'EE

6T/8T
6T0ZT-8T0C

TO0¢ - IOUNOSTY

P

24 NCLLYELSIDZY GILINA HIEON LOZS
Q08T ITYIOL
0oo'T q9°1
000t TSNDGIND 0000-050-0LTE-005T-1025-0-T000-29
oes qz1°1
oos HESNT 06000-000-000T-005T-T025-0-1000-29

TIATAL p-p 1025
zZeL'1iE 300Xy TELOL
0S€ PTYLOL
0sz P61
052 A¥ASO00A Q0000-000-00LE-00ST-02L5-0-1000-29
aood JaWYdTdd QALINN HINON ozLy
0sL T THIOL
05t P61
(1] A¥ISACOL 00000-000-00£€-00ST-GTLF-0-TO00-23
Jood QILIMO HIEON 0TLE
00€'s TYLOL
00E’s q-e1°1
00gE’s 4ILSNI 000C00-000-D0CT-Q0ST-5%%-0-1000-29
NEWNEINOE H3INdWQD QILIINO HI¥OM 1347
08 s IYLoL
0% ANTT 1TY13AQ
0% ¥LSNI 00000-000-D00T-00ST-$T1E6-0-T000-29
YEZHLO - qocd FIEY
(374 {THLOL
0se 2’81
052 ISNOGIND 00000-000-0TTE-006T-2TER-0-T000-22
18 SEITA40S 1SAL CILIND HINMON TIED
0p0’oz ITYLOL
000 'og e'E 1
000702 ¥LSNI 00O000-000-000T-00S8T-0TE€H-0-1000-29
STITE4NS TALING HINON OtEw
Z2ZT’S FTYIOL
gZL'S 2'6°T
Z2ZL’S ¥ISNI 00Q00-000-00CT-00ST-0TIF-0-1000-29
NEdAY HEE/VINOITAND - FU¥MLIOS 0ITE
107’85 ®IXE  TTELOL
zTl TTYLOL
2z1 NI TIVLEC
2z1 TSNOGIND 00000-000-0TTE-008T-2095-0-T000-29
QEIAISSVID - JWOD SETNEOM o9t
LEO’E TTYIOL
vLL ANIT TIYIAT
Bpng A1np
6T/81
6T10Z-8102
aNnd ISTUHEINT ‘HIS SSLEVHD z9: annd
¥ rE9ang AATIVIYIWOD NOAZRSIS USLINA NETHINON €F

46



108 "6%2 BLS 'ESE 666S-000T TYLIOL~
LBY 66 00T v XXRS TYIOL
oot 0oL STYIOL
oot ooL B 01T
0oL 00L 4LSNI 00000-000-000T-005T-2255-0-T000-29
SDAS ONOHATAL - NOIIVOINOWWCD Z26¢
L82'06 Doo’'s FTYLOL
LTL B BeSSTTal Loy ON
¥SLFT P3UTY ‘uolsuyop
£29°91 Ay 'nocures
092’6 UDIITH ‘oot
£SE‘QS ISN2AIND 00000-000-D1TE-0DST-0085-0-T000-29
VEG'¥Z Aug *nocqued
000°S 000°S BYGE
YE6 ‘B2 000°s WISNT 0QC0C-000-000T-005T-0085-0-~T000-29
4¥3 JdO/SOAS SIINSNOD/T.$330ud 008%
oos‘ez 00s°2T ITYLOL
pos‘e 00s‘z 461
005’2 0%’z YLSNI 000C0-000-000E-00%9T-1925-0-T000-¢8
13ADI11 SOH INICLS IILINO HI¥ON 1928
0os'T 005™1 *TYIGL
0007 000’T LR
000°1 600’1 ISN2QIND 00000-000-0TTE-005T-6025-0-1000~-29
00s 00§ DT T
0ns 005 HLSNI Q00C0-000-000T-005T-60E5~0-T000-29
SNOTIWUONODIY QHLIND HIHON 6028
000°E 000°¢ YTYLOL
2002, 060 ‘2 pe't
000°'Z ooo'‘e IEN2AIAS 00006-000-0TIE-COST-L0ES-0-T000-23
000°T 0aG'T P'ET'T
000°T 000'T ~ WULSKI GO00CO~000-000T-GOST-L0ES-0-T000-29
ZFUT 38T Bpng Arnp
6T/8T 6T/6T
6T0Z-8T02 610Z-8102
So¥STHd TQ00  IDAN0OSTL NN FSTHAYAINE “HEOS HILYYHO [4:X} annd
9T IO¥E BT/9Z/TT €% 00°H  OTTdCH (39 .h 4 I85UNg AATIIVEYAW0D OOATMSIS AILING NAJHIHON €%

47



ZTL'1E

2114
oseZ
0sg

0SL
0sL
05L

00E°S
ouE’S
00g’s

cs
0s
ose

0se
0sZ

oon 0E
000 "0Z
00g "DE

TZI'S
ZZT’'s
ZEZT'S

Z¥6 "¢

ETT

e e B A A e e i T RN A R m A a R e e e e e e e

I23uT AST
61/8T
£TQZ-8T02Z

BIYETEd T000 :40UN0OSHY

ST FoWd 8T/92/TT €%°00°H OTTHCH a¥eL

P

dd4 NOILYALSIDIY JILINN HILHEON LOZS
a0s‘T FIYLOL
Goo'T a9t
000°T TSNITINS CO0DC-000-0TTE-00ST-T0Z5-0-100A0~-2%
0% qzT- 1
60s YISNT 00000-000-000T~005T-10Z5-0-T000-Z9
TIAVYL #-O TOZS
TTL'TE WXL TELOT,
0sZ STYLOT
0seZ Pe°T
0se A¥ASAC0d Q0000-000-00LE-00ST-0ZLP~-0-~1000-29
acod CE¥YdTHd QRIINN HI¥ON ozZLy
0L P TYLOL
NsL P'e°T
GsL AYASAOOL 00000-000-00LE-00ST-0TLF-D-TO00-Z8
Qooi QILIND HI¥NON 0TLw
D0E’S TTYLOL
onE'Sg q ot T
gpeE's YISNI 00000-000-00€¢T-00ST-SPPE-0-T000-29
NEWIINO0T ¥9310dW0D JELING HINON 1444
0s IYLOL
0% ENIT TIVLEC
as WISNI (0000-000-000T-00ST-51E%-C-1000-29
HFHL0 - 3004 PIEY
0sZ TYIOL
04e 8°9°1
052 ISNDAIND 00000-000-0TTE-005T-21E%-0-1T0DC-E9
13 SEIT440S LSEL JALINA HI¥NON ZIEE
GO0 02 HIYIOL
000°'0Z B'sTT
00070T MISNI 00000-000-000T-00ST-0TEP-0-T000-29
S£3ITA40S d3LINGO HIMON 01E®
2Z1°S ITY10L
-4 06T
ZTT'S ¥ILSNI 00000-000-006T-006T-0TTF-0-T000-Z9
A¥EAY TES/VINDIEEND - FUYMIIOS 0TTH
TO% "85 WX TYELOL
g1 TTYICL
ZCT INIT ITYLEd
LA TSNOGIND 00000-000-CTIE-00ST-Z09E-0-T0Q0-C9
QEIAISSYIY - JWOD SEINOM Z09E
L80'E TTYIOL
wLL SNTT TIYLAA
Bpng ATnp
al/8T
§T0Z-8T0E
aNAE ISIVAFAING "HOS WEILAWHD 29 Juroisk:

Jd LEDANE JATIVEYINOD

NOAZASIS TILINA NEIHINON €F'

46



TOR 65T BLS "£52 6665-000T  TLLOL»
LBT 66 00Z°%T OE TYLOL
0oL 0oL ITYLOL
0oL 0oL e OTUT
0oL oot YLENI 00000-000-000T-005ST-2265-0-T000-28
S3A5 ANQHIITIEL - NOTIVDINOWAOD (444
LBZ'06 000°S STYLOL
LIL'6 . BSSTTAM 'ROYON
¥SL'FT asuty ‘uojsugop
£29°91 ’ Kury  ‘noque)
09z's . 23T "qooTa
ESE’Q9 TINOAING Q0000-000-DTTE-00ST-00685-0-T000-29
FES'PE . Auy ‘nocqued
000°’s 000°S ®9°E
YEE'ET 000°S HISNI 00000-000-000T-008T~0085-0-T000-Z9
dxa d0/SOAS DIIRSNOD /T S3I0Ud 008s
005°2 00&°T ITYLIOL
oos‘ez 005’z g6 1
005’2 0os’'zg ¥LSNI 000C0-000-~000E~008T-1925-0-T000-E9
La%0I1 508 LNIILS CELING HI¥ON 1925
005°'T 00S“T THIOL
Q00T oc0'T ER- I
000°T 000'T TSNOOIND C000C-0C0-DTIE-Q0ST~6025-0-1000-25
005§ 005 3T T
o0s 00§ HISNI 00000-000-000T-008T-6025-0-1000-29
SNOTIVAOWOIDY QALIND HIHON 6025
000 '€ IRLOL
000’2 P9I
000’z ISNDOIND 00000-000-0TTE~DDST~LDES-D-TOG0-E9
Q00T P ET'T
005°T YLSNI 00D00-000-000T-00ST-L025-0-T000-29
I33uT IST Bpng ATnp
6T/8T 6T/81
6TOZ-8T0T 6ICZ-8T02
SOYSTUd 1000 HOEN0STE NS FSTHAHIALNE "HOS HELHWHD 293 aNnd

/
o1 29¥d 8T/9Z/1T £%¥ 00'H 0TTHas &P50 ﬁ 4 LIbanNg FATLVEEIHOD OCATMSTS JILINN NUIHIEON €%

47



-

LT

LB ET
95T ‘B
. (413

29t
[4-33

-1
£9E %

ESE'Y

144

STz
sZZ

Z36
Z96
Z35

[A4-34 4
Lzs'T
LTES'E
tZ5°'sT

TES'ST
1Z8°ST

tes'st

L4°1: 0814

P58 'SZ
¥58°5E
i1 R4

Isqul IST
61/9T
stoz-8102

LNOOSOY NOTIIOALO¥d MOILIYondE 0C¥1-IoUN0TTY

Fova 81/92/1T £%°00°H 0TTHaE 6960

\
L

4 1EDaNE FATIVIYdWCD

ZEQ'LZ 6665-000T TYICL~
zLe'sg XKxXE  THLOT
£6E CTHLOL
THE ANIT TIVLEA
USYIASID "ZITTASDN
t6E JLSNI 0Q000-000-000T-0TTIT-TO09E-0-COTT-EY
JILOIITIEAD - JHOD SHANHOM T0st
5 SIRLOL
4 INIT TIYIAd
USUIIBIAD 'ZITTAION
B WLSNI 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-T0SE-0-00%T-29
QALYOIAILEID ~ LNAWACIANEND TOSE
EET’S TTELOL
U3YIIDIH ZIATLASS
EET’S ZATT#99 QT° 1
EET'S UWLSNT Q0000-000-000T-0TTI-TCPE-0-00%T-29
TALOTATIEID JUVITEM ¥ HITYEH T0%E
992 FTEIOL
§9% INIT TIVLAd
USYIsAS 'ZITTII0-
j4: 1A HLENI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TIEE-0-00¢T-29
QRIVOIIIINED - FUYOICIW TTEE
FIYIOL
WAYDADXD ZITTIIDN
YLSHI 00000-000-000T-QTIT-TOEE-0~Q0®T-Z9
CEIYDTIATINED ALIMOS3S IVIDO0S T0EE
ELE'E HIYLOL
ELE'Z ANITT TIWLlId
USYDIIBID ' ZATTADO.
EL6'2 HLSNI 00000-000-0007-0TTIT-TOTIE-0-00%T~-29
JIINOIAILEED S4LS TOTE
09E'8T XXKT < THLOL
09281 HTYLOL
UIDIDIS ‘TITTISD
09z°81 : EITTERSF T" T
092’81 YILSMI 00000~000-000T-0TET-00TT-0-00%T-29
SHIYWTYS SHFHIVII QILYOTATLAHD 0ottT
95T LT XXy IYLOL
98T 'L STYLOL
93T’ L2 ENIT IIVLAQ
98T L2 Tea/AY 0G000-000-0000-0000-ZTCB-0~00%T-29
ANNIATH ¥d3 z108
Epng Arnp
6T/8T
&T0ZT-3TOE
aNOd FESIUdHIING “HOS HELATHD 29: aMng

DOAIHSTS CILINN NYIKIHON %

48



NOTIYODAE TYIDEIS

BT BOWd BT/9Z/TT £%°00°H 0TTHaHE 33

0099 :E0¥N05EL

.ﬁ. ¥ IIHANE HATLYEYIW0D

QELVOIJILINED - LNaWAQTAWEN T0SE
BLO’9T LTYLOL
OTL'E ustem pT I
goE’2T oleqieg PT-1
BL09T d5¥ #5 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOPE~0-0059-29
QILYDITATINED TEVIIHM ¥ HIUTUIH TORE
S%L 186 SIVLOL
186 ANIT ITY¥13a
ST BTI3IT) 'O3IBqIeds
s%T 186 dsd 35S 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS~TTEL-0=DQS9~29
QALYOTALIINED - FEYOIAIW T1E€
00T'E STYLOL
001'¢ ENIT TIYiEA
00T'E dsd 35 O0000-000-02TT-0LLG-Z0EE-0~0059-29
QITITSEYIDY ALIHNDES TWIDONS 4133
029 TYLOL
az9 BIT3I2T ‘0IeGIHs
gze d54 35 00000-0D0-0ZTT-0LLG-TOEE-D-0059-23
JILYOTATINGS ALIHASAS TYID0S TOEE
TE0°6 FTYLOL
T1E0°S FNIT 1I¥13a
10’8 g5d =5 00000-000-021T-0tL5-T0ZE-0-0059-29
QILYIIATIEAD S¥3S TOEE
8291 LL8'z TYLOL
L'z 2NIT TIYLEC
gz29"t BTT=X32 .Oumﬂkdmt
8Z9°'T LLg'z dS¥ 25 Q0000-000-02TI-0LLS-TOTE-0-0059-29
A3IYDITIIINZD SHIS T01E
00u 0T 0L9' Ly XXX TYIOL
000°0T 0DL9’LY ITHLOL
000°0T 2ITIID] 'OIEQIRH
0LsLt YSTEMP ' T' T
606 ‘08 oORqIeHER T T
go0’oT 0L9 LY ds¥ E5 00000-000-0Z-T-CLLS-F0TT-0-0059-29
ISTTYIDEdS NOIIYDAAd SODN POTT
TIT 99 BSE'LOT XAXE IYIOL
LYZ ‘6% ¥6% 705 STEIOL
L¥Z ‘6% ¥6% 06 INIT TIVLIA
LFZ'6% PEF"06 TYE/ATE 00000-000-0000-T00S-0868-0-00S9~25
ATE EISTENA ¥ SNOILNSIHINDD DBES
75891 #98°91 HTELOL
$98°'9T ¥98°9T INIT TIYLEA
¥98°9T %9891 TYH/AFY 00000-000-0000-T005-26L8-0-D0%2-29
20D WO¥E I¥0dd¥ 0 AT Z6LB
zo3uT AT Bong Aap
6T/8T ’ 6T/8T
6T0Z-RTOE LOZ-BLOZ
AN STASUIING “HOS WBTMVHD z9!: annd

NOXATASIS GILIND NYEHIMON €%

49



NOIL¥OOdE TWIDELS

3odd 8T/9Z/1TT €% 00°H

T

£1T'2 ZE9'y FTELOL
€112 zE9'Y kel 4:155]
£EIT'2 ZE9'Y WYL 150D 00000-0D0-0TEL-TOOS-01EL-0-0089-29
SLS0D LDJYIANI 4AC SHAISNYHL 01tL
BEE €9 9ZL'Z0T B6ES-D00T TYLIOLs
L9B°05 o't XXXS TYLOL
00T 801 STELOL
anT 6ot dNIT TIVIAJ
00T 00T 453 IS 00000-000-0TLT-QLLE-0565-0-0055-29
FOWLSOS dILINO HLMON 05565
LIT 05 o0&z FTELOL
VEE BT ITLAITBA ‘USTEM
ELE'HE 33 m3N
Q52 oSz . ANIT TIVLAd
LIT'OS ase 454 3§ 00000-000-QZTT-0LL5-0085-0-0059-29
d¥IT JO/SOAS OLINSNOS/T,SII0HS 0085
08T 0sT STELOL
0ST 0ST ANIT TINLIET
05T . 08T dS¥ 3§ 05000-000-02TT~0LLS-Z95-0-0059-29
TIAVEL QILIND HLHEON 292s
0s2 0sg STELOL
05Z ase INIT TIViad
08€ 0se g5¥% 35 00000-000-0CTT-0LLS-L0ZS-0-00589-29
84 NOILWILSIOEN JALINN HINON L0Z8
0sZ GSE STELOL
0se 052 ENIT TIVLEQ
052 0sZ d5¥ 3§ 00Q004-000-0ZTT-0LLE-TOCS-0~0089-C9
TIAYEL 7-O 10zZs
4085 0Gs XXXy -IYI0OL
008 00s TYLOL
00s 00S YA
008 008 dSd IS 00000-00G-02TT-0LLG~0TER-0-0055-29
SEITIANS dALIND HLION OTE®
TE9°2 955 "EE KXXE -TEL0Z
fEE sSSP T STELOL
85T BNIT TIYIAO
£ET RITHI3] ‘OIROIRH
tEz IS5 A d5d 2§ 00000-000-0ZT7-0LLS-TO9E-0-0055-25
JIIYOTITIEAD - JWOD SUDIEOM TOBE
g PE -THELOL
13 dNIT "Ir¥rEa
g BTI9I3] 'O1BgIBH.
g PE dsy 28 00000-000-D2ZTT-0LLE-TOCSE-0-0059-29
I3uT uw.n o Spng ATnp
61/8T 6T/8T
6T0Z-BTOC 6T0Z-_TOZ
00%5 :4DEN0ETY aNNd Z8INd¥IINZ "HOS YILITHO 29: asna
.A i LESTNE AATIVHYIW0OD NOXAINSTIS QELINN NEIHIECN £F

50



HOIIYONAE 'T¥IDAdS

A9vd BT/9Z/TT E¥ 00°R

TIT'98

da3ul IFT
§T1/8T
sToZ-81l0E

0059 I0UN0SEL

g557L01

Bpng Atne .
ET/BT
ETOZ-8TOZ

N4 ISTHAYIINEG "HOS HALWWHD 9

A LISANS AATIWNTIWOD

51

E66L-~000T  TYIOLs

O0AIASIS GEIIN{1 NI¥IHLYON £F



6SE“%Z8'T EL9'ZRE'C E668-0008 TULOL4x
ZTZ'ISY'T B96°8E8°T BE6L-D00T TYLOLxx
FET'CHF'T o0LR'EZR’T 6669-0C0T  TELOLe+
PZLTHF T crg'aza’l BE5S-000T  TYLOL e~
756 ‘L2 157 '£0% 666L-000TTYI1OL»
¥S6°LE TSR E0% XXKE  FTELOL
¥S6LT 157 '€£0% TYLOL
TS% ‘E0% SYLS 3O FTRUSE UQ
¥S6 LT SULS FTFUSE U0
¥56°LT TS%'€0% ULSNI 00000-C00-000T-0STT-T0TE~0~069L-C8
GEIVOTILIIMID SULS TOTE
S6 LT ISP 0% X®NB TIVIOL
PEE‘LE 190" E0% TYLOL
¥86°L2 1s%/£0% SULS 3O JTRUSH U
PS6°LE 1S%'£0% TvE/ATE 00000-000-0000-0000-0658-0-069L-29
’ SEANNEATI FIVLS ¥IHIO TIV 0658

zsqur 387 Spng ATne
6T/8T 6T/81
6T0Z-8T02 s10z-g10Z
ETUINOD NOISNAdS JTHEIE-NO SHI1S Se9L - HodNOosEd INNd ISTHIHEING "HOS JSILAYHD ’ NWn aNnd

T TOME GT/9Z/TT €67 00°H 0TTYHGHE 6bEl .ﬁ ¥ 1390NE FAATIVEVANOD OOAINSIS CHIIND NYIHLE0N €%

52



Page 1

SACS2018ALIL Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

11/26/2018 11:25:27 AM 47-10470-0137372

First Interim
2018~-19 Projected Totals
Technical Review Checks
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter

Siskiyou County Office of Education 8iskiyou County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data mu=zt be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warnlng/Warnlng with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation

is required)
(o] - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if

data are correct an explanation is optlonal
but encouraged}

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.

53



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andlor Statement of Need: ‘
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Humboldt Charter School - $47,296.96
Payroll:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - $96,078.37

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



N

APY HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION #J1722 11/14/2018

APR1L- A/P BATCH 0028 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0028 APRIL BATCH 0022 << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAY ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV BATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE WUSE TAX AMT FLAG

030091-01 ATeT

PV-190269 11/01/18 INVBAN 861949337 01 52-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 13.19 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 13.19 * 0.00 *

030118-01 CDW GOVERNMENT

PV-190263 08/27/18 INV NXJ5074 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 672.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190264 08/27/18 INV NXJ5030 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310~-000-0000C 562.28 N 0.00 N
PV-190265 10/11/18 INV PPB7932 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 45.26 N 0.00 N
PV-190266 10/17/18 INV PQJ9737 0l 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 784.91 N 0.00 N
PV-190267 10/24/18 INV PSDS3156 0l 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 523.28 N ¢.00 N
‘ TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,587.73 % 0.00 *
03pp 01 CITY OF ARCATA
PV-190271 10/28/18 ACCT 020753000 01 62-0000-0-1183-8100-5530-000-8013 75.79 N 0.00
PV-190272 10/28/18 RACCT 020753001 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-8013 72.27 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 148.06 * 0.00 *
030120-01 COBRA&BUTTERFLY KARATE SCHOOL 557088354
PV-190275 09/14/18 FALL SEM BROADEE (1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000~-0000 440.00 N ¢.0Q0 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 440.00 * 0.00 *
030119-01 COOVER, JANE
PV-190274 09/04/18 SUMMIT MILEAGE 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-00CG-C000 272.50 N 0.G0 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 272.50 * 0.00 *
030048-01 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
PV-190252 11/05/18 INV 340211 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5861-000-0000 237.0¢0 N ¢.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 337.00 = Q.00 *
030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
PV-190258 11/01/18 7076293371100516 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-080-000C0 226.02 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 226.02 * 0.00 *



APY/\ '

APR..-A/P BATCH 0028
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

BATCH:; 0028 APRIL BATCE 0028

VENDOR NO
REQ NO REF NO

VENDOR REMIT NAME
INV DATE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Audit »»>

TAX ID NC

INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Cbj Sch Mgmt

030114-01 PIERSON'S BUILDING CENTER

PV-150268 10/30/18 INV 753408 0l
PYV-190268 10/30/18 INV 753408 01

030100-01 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER

PV-190253 10/04/18 INV 2548840 01
PV-190254 10/16/18 INV 2555156 01
PV-190255 10/16/18 INV 2555157 01
PV-190256 10/16/18 INV 2555155 0l
PV-190257 10/16/18 INV 2555297 01
T
03¢ 01 RECCOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY

PV-190273 10/31/18 ACCT 060777177 o1

030117-01 RENNER PETRCLEUM

PV-190262 10/31/18 INV 683466 01

030070-01 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY

PV-190261 10/20/18 ACCT 523910335 01

030035-01 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC

PV-190270 10/31/18 INV 51519 01
PV-190270 10/31/18 INV 51919 01
03¢ 01 SLEEPER, JERRY

PV-190260 11/09/18 BEGINNINGS CUSTO 01

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE

AMOUNT

11/14/2018

FND

UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX

PAGE

62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000
62-0000-0-1123-8100-4381-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-000C
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-8039
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0001-0-1500-1000-4364-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-000C-0-0000-0000-9540-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5806-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

122.
-09

14

136.

79.
42.
137.
73,
43.
376.

108.
108.

T2.
72.

4,981.
4,981,

723,
387.
1,1t0.

g24.
84,

00

09

41
49
a9
36
o7
22

74
T4

29
29

40
40

oo
0o
00

00
00

5 % 2 =72 =

0.00
0.00

o o o O o O

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

0.00

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

zZ =z =2 =z =



N,
APY

APR1L AP BATCH 0028
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

BATCH: 0028 APRIL BATCH 002

VENDOR NO VENDOR, REMIT NAME

REQ NO REF NC INV DATE INV D

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES

8 << Held for audit >» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE

TAX ID NO

ESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Ob} Sch Mgmt AMCUNT

10,893.94

10,893.94

10,893.94

11/14/2018

PAGE

FND

1099

UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

kK

% ke ko

0.00 *+*#

0,00 **x**x



APYSTR HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J3284 11/19/2018
1

AP 3ATCH 0029 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0029 APRIL A/P BATCH 0029 << Held for Audit »» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDCR NC VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTLH LN Pu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030004-01 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 549775950

PV-190277 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075 2,500.00 N .00 Y

TOQTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,500.00 * 0.00 *

0320005-01 CAMDPTON PLAZA

PV-1902748 11/19/18 DEC RENT ol 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075 4,838.00 N ¢.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,838.00 ¥ 0.00 *
030006-01 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH
PV-150279 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 3,960.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,960.00 * 0.00 *
P
(030008-01 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 573520911
PV-190280 11/19/18 DEC RENT 0l 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8013 3,500.00 N 0.00 ¥
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,500.00 * Q.00 *
030007-01 HADLEY FAMILY TRUST 276259023
PV-190281 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 400.00 N g.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 400.00 * 0.00 *
030002-01 KATZ, DAVID 218569930
PV-190282 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8019 950.00 N 0.00 Y
TOTAL- PAYMENT AMOUNT 950.00 =* ¢.00 *
030121-G1 KEY PLUS+
PV-190286 11/14/18 INV 26379 01 62-0006-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000C 920.43 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 920.43 = 0.00 *
ezor o1 STUDIO 299-CENTER FOR THE ARTS 354592646
PV-190283 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075 1,000.00 N ’ 0.00 Y

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,000.00 = Q.00 =*



APY}"‘Q.‘ HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J3284 11/19/2018

APE ATCH 0029 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 MNORTHERN UNITED CHARTER BLL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0029 APRIL A/P BATCH 0029 << Held for Audit >»> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO  INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030012-01 YUROK TRIBE

PV-1350284 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 - 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5500-000-0000 400.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190285 11/19/18 DEC RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8035 3,500.00 N G.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,900.00 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 21,968,43 ** 0.00 #*
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 21,968 ,43 *x%x Q.00 *%x*
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,968 .43 *dkx 0.0Q0 wwwx



Y

ADPY HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J5242 11/28/2018

APRIL-SATCH 0030 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0030 APRIL BATCH (030 << Held for Audit »» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOQLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR HNO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030031-01 AT&ET

PV-190288 11/21/18 70782256614031 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 50%.47 N 0.00 N
PV-190289 11/21/18 7072688%9825332 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-040-0000 166.06 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 875.53 0.00 *

030116-01 BEGINNINGS INC

PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310~-000-0000 4,238.02 N 0.00 N
PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-111C-1000-5902-000-0000 64.80 N 0.00 N
PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB G1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5623-000-0000C 736.28 N .00 b
PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMBE 01 62-0000-0-111C-1000-5800-000-0000¢ 1,482.50 N 0.00 N
PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-111C-1000-4310-000-0000 303.%92 N ¢.00 N
PV-190254 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-111C0-1000-4310-000-C00Q 91.49 N 0.00 N
PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-~1110-1000-4310-000-0000 238.08 N ¢.00 N
ST PYV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 1,120.22 N 4.00 N
PV:190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000 122.52 N ¢.00 N
PV-190294 09/30/18 OPERATING REIMB 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5209-000-0000 497.96 N Q.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 8,905.79 * Q.00 *
030014-01 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CC
PV-150302 11/28/18 ACCT 2120CAMP ol 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-00D-0000 14.00 N 0.00 N
PV-150302 11/28/18 ACCT 2120CAMP 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 24.00 N 0.00 N
PY-190302 11/28/18 ACCT 2120CAMP 01 62-0000G-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 40.00 N 0.00 )
PV-190302 11/28/18 ACCT 2120CAMP 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 8.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190302 11/28/18 ACCT 2120CAMP 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 2.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAI. PAYMENT AMOUNT 88.00 * 0.00 *
030122-01 ENGRADE LLC
PV-120295 11/09/18 INV108033728001 o1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000C 700.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 700.00 * Q.00 *
030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
PV-190250 11/07/18 7076293634071518 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5522-000-0000 259.24 N c.09 N
PV-190291 11/04/18 7079239532071103 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5505-000-8019 355.46 N 0.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 614,70 * 0.00 *



ST,

APY HUMBOLDT CCUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN #I5242 11/28/2018

APR1L BATCH 0030 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0030 APRIL BATCH 0030 << Held for Audit »> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NGO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj &Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030061-01 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV

PY-190292 11/05/18 AQ0121176051000 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 220.04 N 0.00 N
PV-190292 11/05/18 A0121176051000 01 62-0000~0-1110-2700-5637-000-0000 220.04 N 0.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 440.08 * 0.00 *

030058-01 HUMBCLDT BAY INN

PV-1906296 11/01/18 INV M8102118 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700~-5209-000-0000 430.80 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 430.80 * 0.00 *

030129-01 LEARNING WITHCUT TEARS

PV-190301 10/30/18 INV 1259247-1 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-000C 322,69 N 0.00 N
P TOTAL DAYMENT AMOUNT 322.69 * 0.00 *
D30125-01 LOST COAST EDUCATIONAL FOUNDAT
PV-190300 11/07/18 MAT&SUPP/OFFSUPP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 361.238 Y 9560-00 8.500% 30.72 N
PV-190300 11/07/18 MAT&SUPP/OFFSUFP 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000C 789.26 Y 9560-00 8.500% 67.09 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,150.64 * §7.81 *
030026-01 PG & E
PV-190293 11/15/18 56853370569 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000 568.65 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 568.65 * .00 *
030123-01 SYLVIA, JENNAH
PV-190298 11/07/18 OFFICE SUPP o1 62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000 31.83 N C.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 31.83 * 6.00 *
020112-01 WEST, LISA
PV-19029% 1G/03/18 SUMMIT MILEAGE 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 210.37 N ¢.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 210.37 * 0.00 *



TN

APY HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #I5242 11/28/2018

APR1. BATCH 0030 . ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NCRTHERN UNITED CHBRTER ALL BATCH TYPES ’ PAGE 3
BATCH: 0030 APRIL BATCH 003¢ << Held for Audit s> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1089
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# IN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030124-01 WICKERAAD, TINA

PV-150297 131/08/18 TRASHDISPMILEFEE 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-0CC-G00C 51.99 N 0.00 N
DV-190297 11/08/18 TRASHDISPMILEFEE 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000 43.52 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 95,51 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 14,434.55 ** 97,81 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 14,434,595 *k% §7.81 ***
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 14,434.59 *wwx 97.81 whkk



Z¢ abey

21020z 1
gL0c/oen L

8102

££°820'96 AvioL el gz vee YO DM ZL'12Z'vse U9 INS 08'LI¥'ZH
00'Q VSH LZagg'e IQ3W 85°GZL's Yald 000 SHY 000
L60orL'eLl AVd 1IN 000 as 000 YSH 000 SYY ¥¥EB0'EET
g9'lge'9z QLA dNG 0070 49 1as 000 213 000 a8 009
§o'18e'sz roYd dNg 000 ge0Pd 00069 LISV 12'989'c Id3WN £9°6¥S'y
ooo 1NO JdNg 000 az3d ANI 85'55¢'G : LIS Zl'122'v5z HO 1G9 SE7/66'Y0
£L°ZPE's NIdNG 0G0 a394a oA 00522 lidv 8¢'g6ZL's Void 50'265'91
08°¢50'95 dNQ reans 50°02z'6l Q3A MH 86°/80'SE 1l 6+0.9'z8 O VIl +501E'99L
0000t sfeq jejor
00’0
ooo JdANT-440AYd NOILYOYA  dOVA 000 alnLiLsans ans 000
60'606 SHiS ? SHIL/ANTMILS  2dIS 000 SHLS ? SHIJANIJILS ldl8 000
000 m_m:..:.Oz.«z_ AWLITNS 6TAN  €0ZLE'SSE AVd TYIWHON THN 0D
000 NOW divd - ALIAZDONOT  9NOT 000 10N OQus dNG dNg 000
000
00’0 NANNI HEYD 3 Qoo ANM AV 31w ¥ 000
L18°Z56'9 INIT AV TYnNy W 000 AN20a 3ISvd ¥3IHLO ao 000
000 NYVY3 38vd "3H1IO O ooo % M200 NOILISOd Md 000
o000 S rdvy G2LvHanNID Nd 060 ¥ MOV G4 Lvd3INDD ld 000
000 € rQvY Q31vyaNTD Ad 000 rav g3LvyaNnas Xd 000
00'0 A204d NOILISCd ad 000 rav NOILISOd Vd  SZ2'39Z'.61
TANN A T4 £8°256'05 SZ'R9Z'L61 000
SSOHD aseg-uoN as5eg o4 aseq yio
4 (3uesiepp Buiaeoey) alouadidil 45
oe Sdv 021 Way-uoN g
00 93y 00 o/ga 06 N/dMN
134 00 03y 00 0| oyt Nid S¥ad ©
00 934 00 0/iga 06 NidAMN
134 00 934 00 ol o2 Nid SHLS 1
e jeasid GNIINTO ‘ANIWAD e Aeg

8L0Z/0¢/1 1 :01EQ-AA

TR A

NOILYDINA3 40 301440 ALNAOD 1A 109WNH
/

1sl19dd sBupusey jjoukey mmho_n.Em

{ .
Y

uonalIsay sjoudld/i43 CF

soohojdwig pled swnp ysuy z2

o adAj 9)9hn Ll 9194 Aeg

Ajuoinoked dna 6z

O/d sy3ad /682211

Wd L1:¥2:2 81L0Z/0Z/1L

INS LE£°€26'S oM
S¥3d vE'5L0'LE SuLS
$3s07) J8hojdg

9 LIS p¥'Es0'ece oo ild
YO SHY 89.clL'Le L3Y XN
S¥3d 000 O XNEN
d9 Su3d 000 SZ1S
SHlS 000 aisrl
YO SHIS 000 gcovL
suopanpeq safojdwsy
0000°820'2 SANOH |ej0}
3L - ddOAVYd NOILVYOVA  LOWA
SHLS/ON-SHIJ/ONIJILS  £dIS
HO0A SAVA HONOTINS  JTAN
AN3dILS H3ISYIW  1SYI
O SY1S-S¥adNYYI aay Lagy

edA) uie3 Ag sigjo)

rQv NAITNI HSYD e}
200 TYANYIN an

ray 3sve ¥3H10 YO
9 Mgy Q3aLvHaNgo Ad
€ MV ILYYINTD Zd
QY134 -NOLLISOd od
DIDYIN -NOILLISOd o
fid Ag sp104

ooo §2'89Z'161
Apasbuon uonisod
S[ejo) Aejeg
sjuslieg 143

suuenep Bulaiaoey

pieg seafojdwg |ej0),
SLPusIq - siejo] j1oskey

IPIOqWINH PayUN tayloN g2

1S1T3dd HIFWIAON



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: -
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $ 32,037.55
Payroll:
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - § 26,800.24

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller






Qo

43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J247 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 H.02.12 11/16/18 09:48 PAGE ¢
APRIL A/P BATCH 1030

Batch status: A All
From batch: 1030
To batch: 1030
Include Revolwing Cash: Y
Include Address: Y
Include Chject Desc: N

Include Vendor TIN: ¥

L A T N e R T S T T R SR S SR N -+ e Ol e S S R T U
we (DWW W E O D D g e MDD D NI NN e D DD DD D8 DO T N
L o O DD D DOy @Y WD - DD e e DD N YD DD T D S I WOy iy gy I
E 3 H 2 S 8 El s L] K ¥ E & 1 2 E x + L E - > + » £l ¥ - * L] W Y T £ > # 3 &
W T O 0D WD D N0 Y DD DI Y WD Y O SF -T o Oy
159999846&645632297)57)52%5&.,159U98829_,JU
o [ I A G2 = — — < e oy v F Dy bl Ny N O v

— A

-—

£



43 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

APRIL A/P BATCH 1030

J2a47 ACCOUNTS

BATCH: 1030 April A/P Batch 1030

Lig Amt

PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 H.02.12 11/16/18 09:48 PAGE 1
<< Held for Audit >»

Net Amcunt

118.81
118.81

755.00
755.00

24.08
24.08
94.08
94.08
B4.00
460.32

240.00
360.00
104.80
135.01
488.82
310.00
315.00

£8.34
227.8B1
€19.00

FUND i 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Degeription FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL TYMPS
000043/00 ALEXANDER, CATHLEEN
PV-190140 10/24/2018 HAPPY CAMF MILEAGE 62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-000-00000 NN
TOTAYL, PAYMENT AMOUNT lls.g1 *
000004/00 CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS
PV-190127 11/01/2018 ACCT 0324005379 62-0000-0-5922-1110-2700-000-00000¢ NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 755.00 *
000042/00 COLD "PEEK INN
B o
PV-120133 08/24/2018 KUNKLER BOARD MEME ACCOM mm-occc\OAMNoww000014moo|ooo-cocoo NN
PV-150133 08/24/2018 JOHNSON BOARD MEM ACCOM 62-0000-0-5209-0000-7200-000-00000 NN
PV-150133 0B8/24/2018 LOVETT BOARD MEM ACCOM 62-0000-0-5209-0000-7200-000-00000 NN
PV-190133 (08/24/2018 COX BOARD MEM ACCOM 62-0000-0-5205-0000-7200-000-00000 NN
PV-190134 10/17/2018 JOHNSTON ACCOM 62-0001-0-5209-1500-3110-000-00000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 460.32 *
c00032/00 Cambou, Amy
PV-190111 10/15/2018 IXL Order 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000 NN
PV-19011% 10/25/2018 IXL SEATS 62-0000-0-4310-1110~-1000-000-00000 NN
PV-15011% 10/25/2018 FAFSA PIZZA 62-0000-0-4393-1110-1000-000-00000 NN
PV-190136 11/15/2018 MATERIS & SUPPL (OUTDOOR EQUF) 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08027 NN
PV-190136 11/15/2018 OFFICE SUPPLIES (ROUND TABLES) 62-0000-0-4351-1110-1000-000-08027 NN
P¥-150136 11/15/2018 CARPET CLEANING 62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-000-08027 NN
PV-190136 11/15/2018 PROF DEV 62-00C1-0-5207-1500-1000-000-08027 NN
PV-190137 08/30/2018 SUMMIT SISKIYOU PORTION 62-0000-0-5201-0000-7200-000-00000 NN
PV-19013% 10/25/2018 EL PAC MILEAGE 62-0000-0~5201-1110-1000-0C0-08027 NN
PV-190135% 10/25/2018 AVID PATH TRARINING 6§2-0000-0-5207-1110-1000-000-08027 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,868.88 *

2,868.88



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU J247 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 H.02.12 11/16/18 05:48 PAGE 2

APRIL A/P BATCH 10630 BATCH: 1030 April A/P Batch 1030 << Held for audit »»
FUND 1 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL TSMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000022/00 City of Yreka

PO Box 1005
Yreka, CA 96097

PV-190122 ©9/21/2018 ACCT 012142-001 62-0000-0-5530-1193-8100-000-00000 NN 155.43
PV-19013C 10/22/2018 ACCT 012142-001 62-0000-0-5530-1193-8100-000-00000 NN 160.17
TOTAL PAYMENT AMCUNT 315.60 * 315.60

cooo4l1/00 GARZA, BIANCA

PV-190124 10/31/2018 BOARD TRAINTNG MILEAGE 62-0000-0-5201-0000-7200-000-C0000 NN 124.26
TOTAT, PAYMENT AMOUNT 124.26 * 124 .26

000025/00 IDANCE STUDIO
3106 Scarface R4.
Fort Jones, CA 96032

PV-190117 08/28/2018 INV 0527 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 NN 425.00
. TOTAL FAYMENT AMQUNT 425.00 * 425.00

000024/00 Jive Communicationg
Dept. CH 19606
Palatine, IL 60055-9606

PV-150113 11/01/20618 Inv IN20001094083 62-0000-0-5909-1110-1000-000-00000 NN 193.12
) TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 183.12 * 183.12

000011/00 MT SHASTA SPRING WATER
1878 TWIN VIEW BLVD
REDDING, CR 96003

PV-120109 10/01/2018 Drinking Water at YLC 52-0000-0-5500-1193-8100-000-00000 NN ) 38.17
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3B.17 * 38.17

e



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQOU J247 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYSOQ H.02.12 11/16/18 09:48 PAGE 3

APRIL A/P BATCH 1030 BATCH: 1030 April A/P Batch 1030 << Held for Audit »>>
FUND r 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GCAL FUNC SCH LOCAL T9MPS Lig amt Net Amount

oo0020/00 N.C.S.M.I.G.
901 MYRTLE AVE
EUREKA, CA 95503

PV-150126 11/05/2018 NOV MED/DENTAL/VISION BILLING 62-0000-0-5514-0000-0000-000-00000 NN 13,956.33
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 13,956.33 * 13,956.33

000039/00 NEMEC, LINDSEY

mem s i) war wuv

PV-190120 10/24/2018 GR 9 GREAT SOURCE DAY BOOK 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000 NN 34 .88
PV-190138 10/18/2018 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000 NN 87.51
PV-190138 10/18/2018 OFFICE SUPPLIES 62-0000-0-4351-1110-100C-000-00000 NN 46,11

TOTAL PAYMENT AMCUNT . l168B.50 l68.50

000013/00 PACIFIC POWER
PO BOX 26000
PORTLAND, OR 97256-0001

PV-190118 10/16/2018 ACCT 64034125-0010 62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 NN 122.23
Pv-190125 11/02/2018 ACCT €4034125-0028 ) 62-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 NN 486,51
. TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 608.74 * 608.74

000038/00 REMIND1Q1l INC

ATTN: BILLING
965 MISSION ST., SUITE 300
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 924103

PV-190116 10/03/2018 INV #2018-101395 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000 NN 560.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 560.00 * 560.00

000014/00 SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL
467 SOUTH 7TH BT
MONTAGUE, CA 296064

PV-190114 10/24/2018 INV 10/24/18.6 . 62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-000-00000 NN 40.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 40.00 * 40.00

T



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J247
FUND

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

§0% SCOUTH GOLD STREET
YREKA, CA 96097

PV-190112 10/08/2018 Inv 1%0356, CA Science Binder
FV-120121 10/16/2018 INV 150366
PV-150135 11/07/2018 INV 190432

TOTAL PARYMENT AMOUNT

00o040/00 SISKIYOU PLUMBING ELECTRIC INC
PO BOX 1101

YREKA, CA 396097

PV-190123 10/22/2018 INV 188985

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

000005/00 SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY
PO BOX 157

ETNA, CA 96Q27-0157

PV-190128 11/01/2018 ACCT 4000, INTRNT 995-100-2605

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

000018/00 SNOWCREST
PO BOX 1379

MT. SHASTA, CA 96067

PV-190115 11/01/2018 INV 998506
PV-190115 11/01/2018 INV 995509

TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT

000034/00 8igns of Life
24271 First St

Weed, CA 96094

583764152

PV-150141 11/15/2018 SIGNS FOR MT SHASTA INV 291646

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

ACCCUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYSQQ
APRIL A/P BATCH 1030 BATCH: 1030 April A/P Batch 1030

Tax ID num Deposit type

<< Held for Audit »>»>
CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

ABBE num Account num

62-0000-0-4314-1110-1000-000-00000 NN
62-0000-0-5861-1110-2700-000-00000 NN
62-0000-0-5861-1110-2700-000-00000 NN
166.00 *

62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-000-00000 KN
105.43 *

£2-0001-0-5922-1500-1000-000-00000 NN
22.90 =

62-0000-0-5922-1110-2700-000-00000 NN
62-0000-0-5922-1110-2700-000-00000 NN
162,15 =

62-0000-0-5800-1193-8100-000-00000 NY
322.50 *

H.02.12 11/16/18 09:48 PAGE 4

Net Amount

15.00
55.00
96.00
166.00

105.43
105.43

9%.30
8g.90

84.56
84.58%
169.15

322.50
322.50



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU J247 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYSE00 H.02.12 11/16/18 09:48 PAGE 5

APRIL A/P BATCH 1030 BATCH: 1030 April A/P Batch 1030 << Held for Audit »>
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOARL FUNC SCH LOCAL TSMPS Lig Amt Net VEQGSn.
000017/ 00 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

PO BOX 10308
DES MOCINES, IA 50303-0306 -

PV-190131 11/15/2018 ACCT 603-0151725 62-0000-0-5637-1110-2700-000-00000 NN 390.40
PV-190131 11/15/2018 ACCT 602-0171645-000 62-0000-0-5637-1110-2700-000-00000 NN 233.58
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 623.98 = 623 .98
000003/00 WENDY JAMES 571813949
PV-19012% 10/15/2018 OCT POWER 75% 62-000C-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 NY 105.75
: TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 105.75 = 105.75
000016/00 YREKA TRANSFER LLC

303 YAMA STREET
YREKE, CA 95097

PV-150132 10/15/2018 INV 424759 62-0000-0-5560-1193-8100-000-00000 NN 30.0¢C
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOQUNT 30,00 * 30.00
TOTAL FUND FPAYMENT 22,255.44 ** 22,255, 44
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 22,255.44 *%% 0.00 22,255.44
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 22,255.44 *k&x .00 22,255.44
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 22,255.44 H+xxx g.00 22,255.44
Number of warrants to be printed: 22, not counting voids due to stub overflows.



- Distict Supetinendent -

" Board Approva Date,_




wileLALeh
000078
nog<e
+G0-211

+00-9HTe L
19l

-pcg-g

.I_.
bl
o

B

H
L)
o

X INIL I0opuss spuijoul

N 2823 10alqo spuisul

A SS=2ApPY 9pUToul

A UseD) BUTATOASY apuoul
6TTT :UJ1Eq OL
ETTT :UDIB] WOIF

It ¥ !SN3ie3s ys3ied

ISITHEd 6€TTT HILYE
A N o] H5%¥d TO:ST BT/6T/IT 2T TO0'H Q0SA4Y LSITEEd .7 "H¥AYd SLNNOODY L&5D [OAINSIS JALINN NYITHIICMN £¥

¢



TN

TT 4L6L°6

TT LEL’6

00°00% ‘2
00 00%'2

00°0D08B’Z
0000872

00°909°T
00°211
00" %6% T

IT°T%T
TT T%T

00°058°¢
00°088°2

unoury 188

T aovd T10-

000 xxx T[T LEL'S INIWAYd HOLVE TYIOL

sx TT LEL'E LINAWAYE aNld TY¥LOL
*» 007 00%'2 INOOWY LNSHWAYS TYIOL
AN 00000-0C0-00L8-S6TT-2T95-0-0000-€9 INTY DI 8T0Z/6T/TT LPTO6T-Ad
6PEETBILS SHWYL XANIM 00/E£00000
+ 0070082 INOOWY INIWAYd TYLIOL
AN 0Q000-000-0048-S6TT-E2T95-0-0000-E9 INZM DHEd BTOZ/6T/TT 9%TO6T-Ad

L T -

84LTSTSG5S ITddIHM ROWLS ¥ ITddIHM JIOL 00/800000

x 007909°T INNOWY INIWAYE TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00TEB-£6TT-00585-0-0000-29 WY DFd 8T0Z/ST/T1 SPT06T-Ad
NN 00000-000-00L8-56TT-2195-0-0000-25 INZY D034 8T0Z/6T/TIT ¥#¥T06T-Ad
NYWSOH  4E51dd Q0/T00000
¢ TT°TFT LNOOWY INIWAYd 'TYIOL
NN 00000-000-00LZ-01TT1-6085-C-0000-28 £/2T LEEW ZO0S I¥VHS 0L WODDY BI0Z/61/TIT ZTHI06T-Ad
LEQSE YD 'BY21R
py snbelucw L0L
ssaxdxd uul AEDRTTOH 00/TE0000
» DO0S8’Z INOONY LNEWAYd TYLOL
AN %Z0B0-000-0048-S6T1-2195-0-0000-29 INZE 230 8T0Z/6T/TT CI06T-Ad
:
84ZT8L6SG ANOLE d0d 00/200000
Juy brT SANEL TYOOT HOS JNNI TYCO ILE0 A JSEY d4 ucradixossa o3eg  oousasisy beu
wunu  Junes¥ wnu yay sdA; artsodag wnu gI xXeg Pweu JTWeY JIRPPY/IOPUsSA
AN ISTNANEING CHDS MILAVHD z9 - anna
<< 3TpnY X037 PISH >> STTT HOIVE 4/¥ TI¥AY 6TIT 'HOIVE ISTTA¥d 6TIT HOLVE
ST BI/G6T/TIT ZI'T0'H  00SXKAY aqummmﬂ JAYdE SINNCIDY LESD NOAIASIS QELINN NIFHIHON £F



TT-L6L’6

TI LEL'E

“SMOTIIBA0 qUI$ O3 Wnp Sproa Burtjunos jou ‘g ipajutad og 03 sjueITes JO IICUON
000 sx¥¥ LI LBL'E FESIOTMISIA TIY UOd TILOL

0070 svrx TI'LELTE IMEWAYS LOIYISIO TYLOL

Jjunouy 32N

[ Ho6d T0*

qwy bt SdWel T¥O0T HoS ONMOd TYCD LLFOo A OS5HY 44

uotradrassag a3eq
iU Juncesoy wnu gy

sousxajsy bay
adAy atsedsg uwnu gp xeln JWEU ITWSY APPY/Iopusa
ONOE ESTHAHMELINE “HOS UAILHUYHD

29 - jalgighy
<< JTPNY IO0J BISH »> STTT HDINVE 4/¥ TI¥MdY 6111 :‘HOLvd ISITHYd 6TTT HOLVH
ST 8L/6LT/T1T 21°20°H 005A4Y ISITaEd, TTHAVYAYd SINNCIOY

ﬁ Lesl NOAIASIS CALINI NMIHI¥ON £F



01000000 1,505.00 L 1.00 1,505.00 NML TMS DI43PY/20 **-** 43,000.00 57-0-1 1.000000 1
R1-E/R%:10.25000/ 0.00000 R2-E/R%: 0.00000/ 0.00000
01 100.00 % 62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 SBT:__ F: 6,020.01 E:1,505.00 A: .00 G:1,505.00*
IG .0ONT .00TS .OORS 154,267G 1350.74FT 80.56 AF .00ElI .00ST .00AS .000G .000QA .00
IS .00 MG 1505.00 MC 21.82SD .005G1350.74MD .00SB .00 RG 1505.00 RT 154.26 RR .00 PD .00 NP 1248.36

a

43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST 116177 PAY510 H.00.4911/13/18 PAGE 6
NUSC PAYROLL FOR 11/20/18  PAYNAME: DI4324 DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DATE: 11/20/2018 END DATE: 11/15/2018

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE COUNTS
RECEIVING WARRANTS 19 GETTING PAID FIRSTTIME O
APDTOCU O TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0  RETSYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
APDTO CHECKING QO  STARTING APD CHECKING NEXTMONTH O  RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000
APD TOSAVINGS O  STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXTMONTH O FICA OPTION:

==~ GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0
TOTAL GETTING PAID 19

PAYROLL TOTALS
SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS  HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS

NML  21,787.50 NML 0.00 NML 5,012.74 NML  5,012.74 NML 26,800.24
ADI 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 AD] 0.00

ADI NML 21,787.50* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJNML 5,012.,74* ADJNML 5,012.74* ADINML 26,800.24* \A\\\“-‘ e

= y-13-18

/"‘\
P



TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTALOT 0.00* TOTALOT 0.00* TOTALOT 0.00* TOTALOT 0.00*

NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00*
TOTAL 21,787.50** TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 5,012.74** TOTAL 5,012.74%* TOTAL 26,800.24%*

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED:  222.75 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00

GROSS FED IMP GROSS  NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
26,800.24 0.00 821.13 0.00 2,150.01  23,825.10 1,437.98 125.00

SIT ASIT  OASDI GROSS OASDI  MEDIGROSS  MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
251.00 0.00 5,347.74 331.56  25,979.11 376.69 0.00 0.00

SURV-BEN sDl EIC  STRSSUB! STRS  PERS SUBJ PERS Wmc
0.00 0.00 0.00 19,712.50 2,01872  1,875.60 131.29 821.13

NET ADI (+) ADI(-) OASDIEMPR MEDIEMPR STRSEMPR  PERS EMPR
21,306.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS  STRS(C)  STRS(P)  STRS(O) PERS (C) PERS(P)  PERS(Q)
0.00 23,829.10 1,610.78 407.94 0.00 131.29 0.00 0.00

STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SUBIJ(O) PERS/SUBI(C} PERS/SUBI{P) PERS/SUBI({O) STRS/SUBJDBS  STRS DBS
15,715.00 3,997.50 0.00 1,875.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



- Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action

as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:

The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly
pracess for the Board. The minutes for the November 15, 2018 board meeting are attached.

See attached minutes.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Minutes

November 15, 2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Briana Osterle, Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Jennifer Johnson

Staff: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0
5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:10pm.

11
1.2

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by
Rosemary Kunkler Bianca and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye,
Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1

2.2

Financial Report: Shari Lovett presented the financial reports for both NU-Humboldt
and NU-Siskiyou. The first Interim repaorts will be presented at the December meeting.
Jere Cox inquired about the mileage reimbursements and wondered what the overall
percentage of the budget reimbursements are and what process for approval was in
place. Shari Lovett explained the approval process.
Consideration of Additional Employee Insurance Options through Aflac for Northern
United Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett explained that this was the same insurance
that the board had approved last month for NU-Humboldt. A motion to approve the
Additional Employee insurance Options for Northern United Siskiyou Charter School was
made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Bianca Garza asked for the
breakdown on reimbursements and Shari Lovett explained the Tammy Picconi has
changed it going forward. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA.:

3.1
3.2
3.3
34

Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU- Humboldt Charter School
Consideration of Approvat of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Minutes —October 25, 2018

Consideration of Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Briana Osterle. Vote taken: jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye,
Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA There were no items.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDANCE:



5.1

5.2

5.3

. Times Standard Star Student for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Shari

Lovett reported that Jade McKinney is the Star Student this month. NU- Siskivou
Charter School is working on setting up Star Students with the local papers. Jere Cox said
that he has forwarded the Humboldt County criteria for Star Student to Bianca Garza to
utilize.

PCSGP Grant Correspondence: Shari Lovett reported o the board that this is the grant
that we had applied for but did not get in the spring and that we redid it and we have
made it through the first round. Jere Cox asked about the timeline for finding out if we
will be awarded the grant and Shari Lovett thinks it will be a few weeks before we know.
Briana Osterle asked if there was anything more that we need to do and Shari Lovett
reported that we have applied for DUN numbers and SAM accounts which are needed
to receive federal funding.

WASC Correspondence: Shari Lovett reported that both NU-Humboldt and NU- Siskiyou
Charter Schools received WASC accreditations until 2022. Briana Osterle requested a
report to address the WASC goals (Action Plan). Shari Lovett explained how
documenting the goals works and that reporting to the board will be a great way to
inform stakeholders of all progress. She suggested that we could stagger the WASC
report and the LCAP report. Jere Cox informed the board how important the WASC
accreditation is to schools and that it really is a validation for all the good we are doing.
He asked about the WASC seal. Shari Lovett explained how the seal is used.

6.0 RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

6.1

6.2

BOARD MEMBERS:

Bianca Garza reported that she has met with the editor of the local paper and that
highlighting Star Students is something that they do. She is working with them to set up
so that NU-Siskiyou can participate In it. Mt. Shasta Learning Center parent group is
fundraising for a playground for the Pine Grove location. Shari Lovett explained Board
Reports and the process so that board members did not feel like they had to give a
report. There were no other board reports.

NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: Kirk Miller reported that NU-Siskiyou
was up to 142 students as of November 15. Staff is administering the interim
assessments and they are moving along well. The Missed Assignment Policy that is in
place is being successful. They are working on upgrading the door locks. They took the
students to see the Little Shop of Horrors. He reported on the playground that the
parent group is planning. The first phase will be preparing the ground with chips and
putting in a storage shed to house the equipment like balls and hoops. They hope to put
climbing structures in at some point. Rosemary Kunkler asked if the equipment was
school approved and where the equipment would come from. A discussion was held on
séfety standards for students and what equipment might be bought with grant monies.
Kirk has been working on some minor changes to the website and will be posting the
newsletters. Board minutes will be easier to find and the website will be more user
friendly for cell phones. He reported that the staff had participated in the Safety
Prepare-a-thon that Julie Smith and Rebekah Davis presented.



6.3

6.4

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Julie Smith reported that Valerie
Walsh and Miranda Johnston are taking some of the NU-Siskiyou students on a field trip

to Shasta College in Redding and that various NU-Humboldt 5-10% grade students have

been participating in Crafting Up. Julie explained that Decade of Difference and
Innovate! have presented our students with an opportunity to dream, design, develop
and do final products that can be sold at local craft fairs and beyond. The first craft fair
will be December 18™ at the Cutten Learning Center from 4-8pm. She mentioned that
both schools had received initial WASC accreditation until 2022. Julie mentioned that
teachers are utilizing the data from the first Renaissance/Star screening. NU-Humboidt
is working with HCOE, Alder Grove and the Court and Community School to pilot a CTE
pathway in Health Careers Education. It will take place at the Eureka Learning Center
and hopefully by 2019/2020 we will have a complete 2 year CTE pathway going.
Miranda Johnston took the 8™ graders to HSU for the “I’'ve been accepted to College”
event. Reada McConnaughy, our math specialist is on the homework hotline on
Tuesdays and Thursdays from 4:30-5:00pm on North Coast PBS station. Some of the
independent study teachers will be attending a living history fieldtrip to Fort Ross. She
reported that 62% of the staff has finished their ALICE e-learning training. 75% is
required to complete our second step in becoming an ALICE certified arganization.
Cutten Learning Center hosted a Glow Dance Party. Eureka Learning Center continues its
beautification project with the $250 grant from Pierson’s. Arcata Learning Center
restructured their schedule and it is working well. They hold study halls twice a week
where teacher and tutors are available to help students. Parent teacher conferences are
wrapping up with an almost 100% participation rate. Coffee with CoIIeagues wiil be
meeting on November 30" for the second time. The 7/8" graders from Cutten Learning
Center shadowed students at Eureka Learning Center and they will get to shadow two
more times throughout the year. _

DIRECTOR: Shari Lovett reported to the board that November has been a good month
with things settling in. She reported that the Humboldt — Del Norte SELPA has approved
us for the 2019/2020 school year. She informed the board that she would be rotating
WASC and LCAP reports to them. Stakeholder input surveys are on the website and will
be mailed to parents. Data will be shared with al! the stakeholders. Shari reported that
AEDs will be mandated to be in schools starting in the 2019/2020 school_ year with a
trained staff member present at all times, even at non-school events. Units cost
about$1200 and we will need multiple units. Training for the staff is done with the CPR
and First Aid traihring and we already have staff who can lead the trainings. Shari
reported that she sits on the JPA board and that she feels that the rates for dental and
vision will hold but she foresees that the medical rates will increase again. She reminded
the board what We have in place right now with multiple plans offered to employees
and an overaH.cap of $12,368.00. She suggested that after second interim the board
look at the budget to determine if we want to change the capped amount. Jere Cox
commented that the budget is not in stone and can be changed. Shari reported that we
did receive some additional funding from Special Education.



7.0

ADMINISTRATION

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Student Enrollment and Attendance Report: Shari Lovett reported the enroliment
numbers for both schools. As of Novernber 6™ NU-Siskiyou had 139 students and NU-
Humboldt had 422.

Review and Approval of the Missed Assignment Letters and Process: Shari Lovett
reviewed the missed assignment letters and the process with the board. She stated the
policy calls for an appellate panel that consists of three certificated staff members {not
the teacher of record), that parents could appeal to if requested. The recommendation
would then go to the board for a finat decision. She asked what the board would require
and a discussion was held as to what evidence they would require and the timeline of
the letters to the parents and the final appeal process. Shari wants to table this item
until she gets advice from legal and Rosemary would like them present at the meeting
or on the phone. A motion to table item 7.2 Review and Approval of the Missed
Assignment Letters and Process until the next meeting unless a need arises for a special
meeting was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Jere
Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.
Ratification of Director’s Contract: Jere Cox explained that the board needed to re-
approve the director’s contract. Pursuant to 581436 the Northern United Charter
Schools Board of Directors provides this summary of the Director’s compensation:
Contract Term: July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019.

Work Year: 220 days of full and regular service.

Compensation: $112,000.

Fringe Benefits: Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance; She may select any medical,
dental and vision plan avaiiable to other certificated employees within Northern United
Charter Schools. She shali be responsible for any employee contribution of the plan
selected. : _
Retirement_Contribution: She is responsible for her share of contributions to CALSTRS.
Reimbursement for Work Related Expenses: Se shall be reimbursed for any work
related expenses. ,

Professional Dues: Her annual dues to the Association of California School
Administrators (ACSA) shall be paid for by the District.

Sick Leave: Her accrued sick leave will be 12 days per year.

Professional Development: The district shail provide the release time and related
expenses in the pursuit of professional development.

Discussion on Board Member Terms of Office: Jere Cox and Shari Lovett spoke to the
hoard on ideas on creating a procedure to follow for choosing the length of the current
board’s terms of office. A discussion followed on different options. A question on how a
person, not on the board, could become a board member and what the procedure is for
a board member wanting to resign. Drawing straws at the December organizational
board meeting will be done with the staggered terms starting then. Straws will be _
divided between the schools so that equal representation will not be lost. '



N

7.5

Discussion and Consideration of Northern United Charter Schools Distribution of
Condoms: Shari Lovett explained that as of July 2019 schools will have to comply with
the CA Healthy Youth Act. Schoois will have the option of distributing condoms to
students who ask for them. A discussion was held on the pros and cons of making
condoms available to students and at what grade level it would apply to if the board
approved this. A discussion on how easily students can obtain condoms and the
availability of resources that provide these to students currently. The lack of available
services in Siskiyou County was discussed and the confidentiality rules of providing
condoms to students. If was decided that administration would send out a survey to
teachers to get feedback and to talk with other schools to see how they were handling
this issue. A motion to tabie item 7.5 was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye,
Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

8.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items.

9,0 FACILITIES: There were no items.

10.0 FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING: Hearing Prior to Removal Process, Board Terms of Office,
Consideration of availability of condoms.

11.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: December board meeting moved from its regular scheduled date
to December 6, 2018 due to 1% Interim Report.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:35pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



N

Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or 8 member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and L eaves

For the Month of: | Novernber 2018 |
Resignations

Name Date Location Comments
Hires

Name Date Location Comments
Peter Harrison 11/05/2018 Briceland L.C.

Leaves
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Reguested.:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5. -
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
No items

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda I_tem 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter Schaool
6.4 Director .

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need:

6.1 Board members may choose to make a report,

6.2 Each manth the Regional Director gives a report on school events and activities.

6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.

6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District, this month includes LCAP review.

Fiscal Implications:
None -

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each maonth the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance
pafterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 11/29/18:

NU-Humboldt Charter School - 424
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 142

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

ATTENDANCE AND ADA SUMMARY REPORT BY LEARNING PERIODS

NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Date Range Aver. Enroll ADA Enroll % ADA Date Range Aver. Enroll ADA Enroll % ADA

08/27-09/21 | 410 400.58 98.23% 08/27-09/21 | 127.5 12211 98.51%
09/24-10/19 417 401.2 96.11% 09/24-10/19 132 126.75 96.76%
10/22-11/16 424 TBD 10/22-11/16 142 TBD

11/19-12/14

11/19-12/14

12/17-01/25

12/17-01/25 |

01/28-02/22

1 01/28-02/22

02/25-03/22

d 02/25-03/22

03/25/-04/19 ..

§03/25/-04/19

04/22-05/17 |

04/22-05/17 |

05/20-06/13

| 05/20-06/13




Agenda item 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject: _
7.2 Review and Approval of the Board Terms of Office

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The process to determine the length of each board member’s term will be carried out. Board members will

draw straws at the Humboldt location as well as the Siskiyou location to determine the length of their terms.
The term for long straws will be 3 years and the term for short straws will be 2 years. All of the terms will be
commence December 2018.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveft

Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.3 Discussion and Approval of Board Calendar for 2019

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board Meeting dates and Board Calendar must be decided and approved. See attached dates as

example proposal for 2019.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett



Curig HammLey, Ep.D., Superintendent

901 Myrtle Avenue, Eureka, California 85501-1294 Phone: 707/445-7000 FAX: 707/445-7143 www.hcoe.org

November 2, 2018

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents
FROM: SueAne Novack, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETINGS/STATEMENTS OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS/
ROSTER OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS/ANNUAL REVIEW OF BOARD POLICIES

With the end of the year quickly approaching, this memo will serve as a reminder to you and your governing board that
it’s time for the board’s organizational meeting and other annual responsibilities.

According to Education Code, Section 35143 (http://law.onecle.com/california/education/35143 .html), your

organizational meeting should be held within a 15-day period starting with the first Friday in December—in other _
words, between December 1 and December 15, 2017. The date of the organizational meeting should be selected by the
board at its regular meeting held immediately prior to December 1, 2017.

A" 1t of the organizational meeting, your board should elect officers and adopt a calendar of meetings for the year.

In aadition, under Education Code, Section 35023 (http://law.onecle.com/california/education/35023.html), the board
shall annually select one of its members, who shall have one vote for each member, to be elected to the County
Committee on School District Organization. The secretary or clerk of the district shall furnish the County
Superintendent of Schools with a certificate naming the representative selected by the Board. (Under the provisions of
the Brown Act, election of officers should take place in open session. Secret ballots should not be used.)

Please alert your board members that they will need to complete the Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests. This
form is required when leaving office, assuming office and annually for members continuing their terms. The Statement
of Economic Interests form is available online at http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html.

Additionally, Government Code Section 53051 (http://law.onecle.com/california/government/5305 1 .html) requires that,
whenever there is a change in the membership or the president/presiding officer of a governing body of a public
agency, an amended Roster of Public Agencies statement must be filed with the Secretary of State and the Humboldt
County Elections Office within 10 days of the change. The Roster of Public Agencies form may be found online at

Roster of Public Agencies Filing,

As a final reminder, if your board has not already completed its annual review of board policies as required by
Education Code 35160.5 (hitp://law.onecle.com/california/education/35160.5.htil), you may wish to schedule this for

an upcoming board meeting.

Best wishes to you and to your governing board in the year ahead!

Organizational Meetings-Statements of Economic Interests-Roster of Public Officials-Annual Review of Board Palicies 2018.docx

“Cinmmitted tn Excallancea in | aadershin and Servica”



Northern United Charter Schools
2019 School Board Regular Meeting Calendar

Regular meetings will be held on the third Thursday of the month, unless otherwise
noted. _

The regular meeting time will be at 4:00 pm, unless otherwise noted.

If there is a Closed Session, it will typically be after the Regular Meeting.

The December and April meeting will be on the second Tuesday to ensure completed
~ before interim deadlines.

June meetings need to be held later in the month in order to accommodate the Local
Control Accountability Program and Budget Adoption processes.

January 171
February 21
March 21%
April 9t

May 16

June 20™

June 21%

July - No scheduled meeting
August 15
September 19t
October 17
November 14t
December 10"



Agenda item 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.4 Discussion and Selection of Board Officers

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board must elect the following officers: Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



BYLAWS
OF

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

ARTICLE]
NAME

" Section I: NAME. The name of this Corporation is Northern United Charter Schools.

ARTICLE IT
PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1: PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION. The principal office for the
fransaction of the activities and affairs of the Corporation is 2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka,
State of California. The Board of Directors may change the location of the principal office. Any
such change of location must be noted by the Secretary on these bylaws opposite this Section;
alternatively, this Section may be amended to state the new location.

ARTICLE 11
GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES; LIMITATIONS

The Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by: (a)
a corporation exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

ARTICLE IV
CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

Section 1: CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS. Unless the context indicates otherwise,
the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions in the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law shall govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 1 of 13



the preceding sentence, the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter, the singular
includes the plural, and the plural includes the singular, and the term “person” includes both a legal
entity and a natural person,

ARTICLE V
DEDICATION OF ASSETS

or provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities of the Corporation shall be distributed to a

ARTICLE V1
CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS

Section 1: CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS. The Corporation shall have no voting
members within the meaning of the Nonprofit Corporation Law. The Corporation’s Board of
Directors may, in its discretion, admit individuals to one or more classes of nonvoting members; the
class or classes shall have such rights and obligations as the Board of Directors finds appropriate.

ARTICLE vII
BOARD OF DIRECTORS '

Section 1: GENERAL POWERS. Subject to the provisions and limitations of the California
Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law and any other applicable laws, and subject to any
limitations of the articles of incorporation or bylaws, the Corporation’s activities and affairs shall be
managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the Board of
Direciors (“Board™). :

Section 2: SPECIFIC POWERS. Without prejudice to the general powers set forth in Section 1
of this article, but subject to the same limitations, the Board of Directors shall have the power to:

a. Appoint and remove, at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, all corporate officers,
agents, and employees; prescribe powers and duties for them as are consistent with
the law, the articles of incorporation, and these bylaws; fix their compensation; and
require from them security for faithful service. :

b. Change the principal office or the principal business office in California from one
location to another; cause the Corporation to be qualified to conduct its activities in
any other state, territory, dependency, or country; conduct its activities in or outside
California. :

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHGOLS Page 2 of 13



c. Borrow money and incur indebtedness on the Corporation’s behalf and cause to be
executed and delivered for the Corporation’s purposes, in the corporate name,
promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,
hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and securities.

d. Adopt and use a corporate seal.

Section 3: DESIGNATED DIRECTORS AND TERMS. The number of directors shall be no
less than five (5) and no more than seven (7) directors, unless changed by amendments to these
bylaws. All directors shall have full voting rights, including any representative appointed by the
charter authorizer as consistent with Education Code Section 47604(b). If the charter authorizer
appoints a representative to serve on the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors may appoint an
additional director to ensure an odd number of Board members. All directors, except for the
representative appointed by the charter authorizer, shall be designated by the existing Board of
Directors.

The Board will seck to have two {2) representatives from Northern United Charter School -
Siskiyou and two (2) representatives from Northern United Charter School - Humboldt, who shali
be community members and/or family members of a student attending these schools. Board
members shall have experience in one or more of the following areas: education, government, law,
business, finance/accounting, fundraising, facilities, or public relations, The School Director shall
not serve on the Board and shall not vote in Board elections.

Section4:  RESTRICTION ON INTERESTED PERSONS AS DIRECTORS. No persons
serving on the Board of Directors may be interested persons. An interested person is any person
currently being compensated by the Corporation for services rendered to it within the previous 12
months, whether as a full-time or pari-time employee, independent contractor, or otherwise,
excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a director as director. The Board may adopt other
policies circumscribing potential conflicts of interest.

Section 5: DIRECTORS’ TERMS. Each director shall hold office unless otherwise removed
from office in accordance with these bylaws for three (3) years and until a successor director has
been designated and qualified. '

Section 6: NOMINATIONS BY COMMITTEE. The Chairman of the Board of Directors or,
if none, the President will appoint a committee to designate qualified candidates for election to the
Board of Directors at least thirty (30) days before the date of any election of directors, The
nominating committee shall make its report at least seven (7) days before the date of such
designation or at such other time as the Board of Directors may set and the Secretary shall forward
to each Board member, with the notice of meeting required by these bylaws, a list of all candidates
nominated by commitiee. .

Section 7: USE OF CORPORATE FUNDS TO SUPPORT NOMINEE. If more people have
been nominated for director than can be elected, no corporate funds may be expended to support a
nominee without the Board’s authorization.

Section 8: EVENTS CAUSING VACANCIES ON BOARD. A vacancy or vacancies on the

BYtAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 3 of 13



T

Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) the death, resignation, or removal of any director;
(b) the declaration by resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacaney in the office of a director
who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order, or found by final
order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty under California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; or (c) the increase of the authorized number of directors.

Section 9: RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS. Except as provided below, any director may
resign by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, if any, or to the President, or the
Secretary, ot to the Board. The resignation shall be effective when the notice is given unless the
notice specifies a later time for the resignation to become effective, If a director’s resignation is
effective at a later time, the Board of Directors may elect a successor to take office as of the date
when the resignation becomes effective.

Section 10: DIRECTOR MAY NOT RESIGN IF NO DIRECTOR REMAINS, Except on
notice to the California Attorney General, no director may resign if the Corporation would be lcfi
without a duly elected director or directors, :

Section 11: REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS.  Any director, except for the representative
appointed by the charter authorizer, may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of the
majority of the members of the entire Board of Directors at a special meeting called for that
purpose, or at a regular meeting, provided that notice of that meeting and such removal are given in
compliance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Chapter 9 (commencing with
Section 54950) of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code) as said chapter may be modified
by subsequent legislation (“Brown Act”). The representative appointed by the charter authorizer
may be removed without cause by the charter authorizer or with the written consent of the charter
authorizer. Any vacancy caused by the removal of a Board designated director shall be filled as
provided in Section 12,

Section 12:  VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors, except
for the representative appointed by the charter authorizer, may be filled by approval of the Board of
Directors or, if the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, by (a) the affirmative
vote of a majority of the directors then in office at a regular or special meeting of the Board, or (b) a
sole remaining director. A vacancy in the seat of the representative of the charter authorizer shall be
filled by the charter authorizer.

Secﬁon I3:  NO VACANCY ON REDUCTION OF NUMBER OF DIRECTORS, Any
reduction of the authorized number of directors shall not result in any directors being removed
before his or her term of office expires.

Section 14:  PLACE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS. Meetings shall be held at the
principal office of the Corporation unless the Board ‘of Directors designates another location in
accordance with these bylaws. The Board of Directors may also designate that a meeting be held at
any place within the granting agency’s boundaries designated in the notice of the meeting. All
meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held and conducted in accordance with the terms

and provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 15: MEETINGS; ANNUAL MEETINGS. All meetings of the Board of Directors and
its committees shall be calied, noticed, and held in compliance with the provisions of the Brown

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 4 of 13



officers, and the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the
meeting. This meeting shall be held at a time, date, and Place as noticed by. the Board of
Directors in accordance with the Brown Act,

Section 16: REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors, including
annual meetings, shall be held at such times and places as may from time to time be fixed by the
Board of Directors. At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the Board of Directors, or its
designee shall post an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to
be transacted or discussed at the meeting. :

a. Any such notice shall he addressed or delivered to each director at the director’s
address as it is shown on the records of the Corporation, or as may have been given to
the Corporation by the director for purposes of notice, or, if an address is not shown -
on the Corporation’s records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place at which the

meetings of the Board of Directors are regularly held,

wireless, to the recipient or to a person at the office of the recipient whom the person
giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to the receiver.

- The notice of spécial meeting shall state the time of the meeting, and the place if the place
is other than the principal office of the Corporation, and the general nature of the business

proposed to be transacted at the meeting. No business, other than the business the general nature
of which was set forth in the notice of the meeting, may be transacted at a special meeting.

Section 19: QUORUM. A r_hajori_ty of the directors then in office shail constitute a quorum. All
acts or decisions of the Board of Directors will be by majority vote of the directors in attendance,

present at the inception of any meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned. Directors may not vote
by proxy. The vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken shall be
publicly reported.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS _ Page 5 0f 13



Section 20: TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may
participate in teleconference meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown
Act are complied with: '

a. At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall
participate in the teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of
the granting agency in which the Corporation operates;

b. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll cali;

c. If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations with each teleconference location being identified in the
notice and agenda of the meeting;

d. All locations where a member of the Board of Directors participates in a meeting
via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be
listed on the agenda;!

€. Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and

shall be provided with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at
each teleconference location; and

f. Members of the public attending a meeting conducted via teleconference need not
give their name when entering the conference call 2

Section 21: ADJOURNMENT. A majority of the directors present, whether or not a quorum is
present, may adjourn any Board of Directors meeting to another time or place. Notice of such
adjournment to another time or place shall be given, prior to the time scheduled for the
continuation of the meeting, to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment,
and to the public in the manner prescribed by the Brown Act.

vote of the directors then in office. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more directors as
alternate members of any such committee, who may replace any absent member at any meeting.
Any such committee shail have al the-authority of the Board, to the extent provided in the Board of

Directors’ resolution, except that no commitiee may:

! This means that members of the Board of Direciors who cheose to utilize their homes or offices as teleconference
locations must open these locations to the public and accommodate any members of the public who wish to attend

the meeting at that location, ‘
* The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public to provide their names as a condition of attendance at the

meeting,

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 6 of 13



b Fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or any committee of the Board;
c Fix compensation of the directors for serving on the Board of Directors or on any
committee;

d. Amend or repeal bylaws or adopt new bylaws;

e. Amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors that by its exXpress terms is
hot s0 amendable or subject to repeal;

£ Create any other committees of the Board of Directors or appoint the members of
committees of the Board;

g Expend corporate funds to Support a nominee for director if more people have been
nominated for director than can be elected; or

h. Approve any contract or transaction fo which the Corporation is a party and in
which one or more of its directors has a material financial inferest.

non-directors. It is the intent of the Board to cncourage the participation and involvement of
faculty, staff, barents, students and administrators through attending and participating in open
committee meetings. The Board may establish, by resolution adopted by a majority of the
directors then in office, advisory committees to serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Section 24:  MEETINGS AND ACTION OF COMMITTEES. Meetings and actions of
committees of the Board of Directors shall be governed by, held, and taken under the provisions of
these bylaws concerning meetings, other Board of Directors’ actions, and the Brown Act, if

Section 25; NON-LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS. No director shall be personally liable for
the debts, liabilities, or other-obligations of the Corporation.

Section 26: COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS GOVERNING STUDENT RECORDS. The
Charter School and the Board of Directors shall comply with all applicable provisions of the
Family Education Rights Privacy Act (“FERPA™) as set forth in Title 20 of the United States
Code Section 123 2g and attendant regulations as they may be amended from time to time,

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHooLs : ' Page 7 of 13



ARTICLE VHI
OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1: OFFICES HELD. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Secretary,
and a Chief Financial Officer. The Corporation, at the Board’s direction, may also have a
Chairman of the Board and a Vice-Chair. The officers, in addition to the corporate duties set forth
in this Article VIII, shall also have administrative duties as set forth in any applicable contract for
employment or job specification.

Section 2: DUPLICATION OF OFFICE HOLDERS. Any number of offices may be held by
the same person, except that neither the Secretary nor the Chief Financial Officer may serve
concurrently as either the President or the Chairman of the Board.

Section 3: ELECTION OF OFFICERS. The officers of the Corporation shall be chosen
annuaily by the Board of Directors and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board, subject to the rights
of any officer under any employment contract.

Section 4: REMOVAL OF OFFICERS. Without prejudice to the rights of any officer under an
employment contract, the Board of Directors may remove any officer with or without cause.

Section 5; RESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. Any officer may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the Board. The resignation shall take effect on the date the notice is received or at
any later time specified in the notice. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation need
not be accepted to be effective. Any resignation shall be without prejudice to any rights of the
Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party.

Section 6: VACANCIES IN OFFICE. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation,
removal, disqualification, or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in these bylaws
for normal appointment to that office, provided, however, that vacancies need not be filled on an
annual basis.

Section 7: CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. If a Chairman of the Board of Directors is elected,
he or she shall preside at the Board of Directors’ meetings and shall exercise and perform such
other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from time to time. If a Chairman of
the Board of Directors is elected, there shall also be a Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors. In
the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside at Board of Directors meetings and
shall exercise and perform such other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from
time to time.

Section 8: PRESIDENT. The President, also known as the School Director shall be the
general manager of the Corporation and shall supervise, direct, and control the Corporation’s
activities, affairs, and officers as fully described in anty applicable employment contract, agreement,
or job specification. The President shall have such other powers and duties as the Board of
Directors or the bylaws may require. If there is no Chairman of the Board, the President shall also
preside at the Board of Directors® meetings.

Section 9: SECRETARY. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the Corporation’s
principal office or such other place as the Board of Directors may direct, a book of minutes of all

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 8 of 13



N

AT

meetings shall include the time and place that the meeting was held; whether the meeting was
annual, regular, special, or emergency and, if special or emergency, how authorized; the notice
given; the names of the directors present at Board of Directors and committee meetings; and the
vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken,

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal California office, a copy of the
articles of incorporation and bylaws, as amended to date.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board and of
committees of the Board of Directors that these bylaws require to be given. The Secretary shall
keep the corporate seal, if any, in safe custody and shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as the Board of Directors or the bylaws may require.

Section 10: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Chief Financial Officer shall keep and
maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and accounts of the
Corporation’s properties and fransactions. The Chief Financial Officer shall send or cause to be
given to directors such financial statements and reports as are required to be given by law, by these
bylaws, or by the Board. The books of account shall be open to inspection by any director at all
reasonable times.

The Chiéf Financial Officer shall (@) deposit, or cause to be deposited, all money and other
valuables in the name and o the credit of the Corporation with such depositories as the Board of

ARTICLE IX
CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS

: ARTICLE X
CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

Section 1: CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES. The

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN-UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS : Page 9 of 13



TN

P

Corporation shall not enter into contract or transaction in which a non-director designated
employee (e.g., officers and other key decision-making employees) directly or indirectly has a
material financial interest unless all of the requirements in the Corporation’s Conflict of Interest
Code have been fulfilled.

ARTICLE X1
LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

ARTICLE X1I
INDEMNIFICATION

On written request to the Board of Directors by any person seeking indemnification under
Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c) the Board of Directors shall promptly

ARTICLE Xinn
INSURANCE

Section 1; INSURANCE. The Corporation shall have the right to purchase and maintain

| ARTICLE XTIV
- MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS

Section 1: MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS. The Corporation shail keep:

a. Adequate and correct books and records of account; :
b. Written minutes of the proceedings of the Board and committees of the Board; and
c. Such reports and records as required by law.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 10 of 13



ARTICLE XV
INSPECTION RIGHTS

access to books, records, and documents. The inspection may be made in person or by the
director’s agent or attorney. The right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts of
documents as permitted by California and federal law. :

Section 2: ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND MINUTES. On written demand on the
Corporation, any director may inspect, copy, and make extracts of the accounting books and records

ARTICLE XVI
REQUIRED REPORTS

Section 1: ANNUAL REPORTS. The Board of Directors shall cause an annual report to he
sent to itself (the members of the Board of Directors) within 120 days after the end of the
Corporation’s fiscal year. That report shall contain the following information, in appropriate detai]:

a. The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds, or the Corporation as of the end
of the fiscal year; .

b. The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds;

C. The Corporation’s revenue or receipts, both unrestricted and restricted to particular
purposes;

d. The Corporation’s expenses or disbursement for both general and restricted
purposes; -

.. Any information required under these bylaws; and

f. An independent accountant’s report or, if none, the certificate of an authorized

officer of the Corporation that such statements were prepared without audit from the
Corporation’s books and records. '

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 11 of 13



e

Section2:  ANNUAL STATEMENT OF CERTAIN = TRANSACTIONS AND
INDEMNIFICATIONS. As part of the annual report to all directors, or as a separate document if
1o annual report is issued, the Corporation shall, within 120 days after the end of the Corporation’s
fiscal year, annually prepare and mail or deliver to each director and furnish to each director a
statement of any transaction or indemnification of the following kind:

(a) Any transaction (1) in which the Corporation, or its parent or subsidiary, was a party,
(i1) in which an “interested person” had a direct or indirect material financial
interest, and (iii) which involved more than $50,000 or was one of several
transactions with the same interested person involving, in the aggregate, more than
$50,000. For this purpose, an “interested person” is either:

(1)  Any director or officer of the Corporation, its parent, or subsidiary (but mere
common directorship shall not be considered such an interest); or

(2)  Any holder of more than 10 percent of the voting power of the Corporation,
its parent, or its subsidiary. The statement shall include a brief description
of the transaction, the names of interested persons involved, their
relationship to the Corporation, the nature of their interest, provided that if
the transaction was with a partnership in which the interested person is a
partner, only the interest of the partnership need be stated,

(b) The amount and circumstances of any indemnifications aggregating more than
$10,000 paid during the fiscal year to any director or officer of the Corporation
pursuant to Article XI1 of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE XVII
BYLAW AMENDMENTS

Section 1: BYLAW AMENDMENTS. The Board of Directors may adopt, amend or repeal
any of these bylaws by a majority vote of the directors present at a meeting duly held at which a
quorum is present, except that no amendment shall change any provisions of any charter governing
any charter school operated as or by the Corporation or make any provisions of these bylaws
inconsistent with such charter, the Corporation’s articles of incorporation, or any laws.

ARTICLE XVIII
FISCAL YEAR
Section 1: FISCAL YEAR OF THE CORPORATION. The fiscal year of the Corporation
shall begin on July 1% and end on June 30" of each year.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 12 of 13



CERTIFiCATE OF SECRETARY

I certify that I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Northern United Charter
Schools, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation; that these bylaws, consisting of 13 pages,
are the bylaws of the Corporation as adopted by the Board of Directors on O.uq 20,70t & ; and
that these bylaws have not been amended or modified since that daie.

Executed on O’UL?‘J Z0,26(8  at’. Elscexie. |, California.

| L-_-t\\S?\Cﬁ O 3{\;@_&,& .. ,Secretary

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 13 of 13



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
1.5 Consideration of Process and Procedure of Hearing Prior to Student Removal

Action Requested:
Approve

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Because Northern United Charter Schools now has a missed assignment policy that allows for parents to

request a hearing prior to their student being removed from the school. A process for the board to receive
the recommendation of the hearing panel and to make a final decision needs to be decided. Lisa Corr from
Young Minney & Corr will be phoning in at 5:00pm pst to help lead a discussion and answer questions
about the hearing and board decision making process.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



111-07 Missed Assignment Policy

Per California Education Code Section 51747, Northern United Charter Schools maintains one (1)
as the number of missed assignments that will be allowed before an evaluation is conducted to
determine whether it is in the best interest of the pupil to remain in independent study.

Evaluation After Missed Assignments

After one (1) missed assignment an evaluation will be conducted by the School Director and/or
designee and supervising teacher to determine whether it is in the best interests of the pupil to
remain enrolled in independent study. The evaluation may include but is not limited to the review

of the following:

e Attendance based on completion of assignments as quantified by the assigned
supervising teacher

» Demonstration of skills on assignments

o Standardized test scores

-« Written tests and reports if appropriate

e Oral or written presentations ‘

e Pupil’s attitude toward learning and achievement

¢ Punctual attendance at scheduled appointments

¢ Ability to meet scheduled appointments

¢ Preparedness for scheduled appointments

e Pupil demonstration of adequate and appropriate progress toward Common Core State
Standards

s Appropriate learming environment

s Pareni(s) ability to support pupil learning in the home

As part of the evaluation process, the pupil, parent(s), guardian(s) or if the pupil is a foster child
or youth or a homeless child or youth, the pupil’s educational rights holder (all generally referred
throughout as “Parent(s)”) will be invited to present evidence to the individual or individuals
conducting the evaluation. During this meeting, the School will determine whether it is in the best
interest of the pupil to remain in independent study. A written record of the findings of any
evaluation made pursuant to this subdivision shall be maintained in the pupil’s mandatory interim

record.

Additional Consideration for Pupils with a Section 504 Plan or IEP:

If the School recommends removal from independent study as a result of the Evaluation After
Missed Assignments and the pupil has a Section 504 Plan or IEP, the School shall schedule an I[EP
meeting or Section 504 meeting (as applicable) following applicable legal timelines, to determine
the following:

123
Nerthern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



1) Whether the missed assignment was caused by or had a direct and substantial relationship
to the pupil’s disability

2) Whether the missed assignment was the direct result of the School’s failure to implement
the IEP or Section 504 Plan, as applicable

If the answer to either (1) or (2), above, is yes, then the missed assignment is a manifestation of
the pupil’s disability and the School will follow applicable state and federal laws to ensure that the

pupil is offered a free appropriate public education.

If the answer to either (1) and (2), above, is no, then the pupil may be removed from independent
study consistent with this policy.

This meeting may be combined with the Evaluation After Missed Assignments at the discretion of
the School.

Notice of Decision_and Opportunity to Request a Hearing Prior to Removal

Once the evaluation is complete, if it is determined that it is not in the best interest of the pupil to
remain enrolled in the independent study program, the Parent(s) shall be notified in writing of the
School’s intent to remove the pupil as it is not in their best interest to remain in independent study.
The Notice shall be in the native language of the Parent(s) and provided no less than five (5)
schooldays before the effective date of pupil’s removal. The Notice shall include the following:
¢ The School’s intent to remove the pupil as it is not in their best interest to remain in
independent study:
e The opportunity of the Parent(s) to request a hearing that follows the same procedures as the
School’s disciplinary hearing. Parent(s) (or the pupil if over 18) must submit the request
for hearing writing within three school days from the date of the Notice.

o If Parent(s) or pupil over 18 requests a hearing:

o Itwill be scheduled following the School’s expulsion hearing procedures as
outlined in the School’s approved chatter.
o The pupil shall remain enrolled and shall not be removed until the School

issues a final decision.

e If no hearing is requested, the pupil shall be removed from the school on the date listed on
the notice.

124
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



I11-14 Student Suspension and Expulsion Policy

This Pupil Suspension and Expulsion Policy has been established in order to promote learning and
protect the safety and wellbeing of all students at the Northern United Charter Schools. In creating
this policy, NUCS has reviewed Education Code Section 48900 et seq. which describes the
noncharter schools' list of offenses and procedures to establish its list of offenses and procedures
for suspensions and expulsions. The language that follows closely mirrors the language of
Education Code Section 48900 et seq. The School is committed to annual review of policies and
procedures surrounding suspensions and expulsions and, as necessary, modification of the lists of
offenses for which students are subject to suspension or expulsion.

When the Policy is violated, it may be necessary to suspend or expel a student from regular
classroom instruction. This policy shall serve as the School's policy and procedures for student
suspension and expulsion and it may be amended from time to time without the need to amend the
charter so long as the amendments comport with legal requirements. NUCS staff shall enforce
disciplinary rules and procedures fairly and consistently among all students. This Policy and its
Procedures will be printed and distributed as part of the Student Handbook and will clearly
describe discipline expectations.

Corporal punishment shail not be used as a disciplinary measure against any student. Corporal
punishment includes the willful infliction of or willfully causing the infliction of physical pain on
a student. For purposes of the Policy, corporal punishment does not include an employee's use of
force that is reasonable and necessary to protect the employee, students, staff or other persons or
to prevent damage to school property.

The Northern United Charter Schools administration shall ensure that students and their
parents/guardians are notified in writing upon enrollment of all discipline policies and procedures.
The notice shall state that this Policy and Procedures are available on request at each NUCS
Learning Center.

Suspended or expelled students shall be excluded from all school and school-related activities
unless otherwise agreed during the period of suspension or expulsion.

A student identified as an individual with disabilities or for whom the School has a basis of
knowledge of a suspected disability pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Education
Improvement Act of 2004 or who is qualified for services under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 is subject to the same grounds for suspension and expulsion and is accorded the same
due process procedures applicable to general education students except when federal and state law
mandates additional or different procedures. The School will follow all applicable federal and state
laws including but not limited to the California Education Code, when imposing any form of
discipline on a student identified as an individual with disabilities or for whom NUCS has a basis
of knowledge of a suspected disability or who is otherwise qualified for such services or
protections in according due process to such students.

143
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook

T



)j

A. Involuntary Dismissal

A student may be dismissed from NUCS by the School Director for any of the following reasons:
Failure to fulfill the terms of the enrollment contract.

If the School Director determines that any of the above conditions have been met, the School
Director may place the student on a contract to correct the issue for the next thirty (30) calendar
days. If the issue has not been corrected at the end of the thirty-day period, the School Director
may dismiss the student, subject to the requirements below. If the student has made some progress
toward correcting the issue, the School Director may choose to extend the contract for an additional
period at his/her discretion. If the student and/or the student's parent/guardian does not agree to
such a contract, the School Director may immediately dismiss the student, subject to the
requirements below.

No student shall be involuntarily removed by the School for any reason unless the parent or
guardian of the student has been provided written notice of intent to remove the student no less
than five schooldays before the effective date of the action. The written notice shall be in the native
language of the student or the student's parent or guardian or, if the student is a foster child or
youth or a homeless child or youth, the student's educational rights holder, and shall inform him
or her of the right to initiate the procedures specified below for suspensions, before the effective
date of the action. If the student's parent, guardian, or educational rights holder initiates the
procedures specified below for suspensions, the student shall remain enrolled and shall not be
removed until the School issues a final decision. As used herein, "involuntarily removed" includes
disenrolled, dismissed, transferred, or terminated, but does not include suspensions or expulsions
pursuant to the suspension and expulsion procedures desctibed below.

B. Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion of Students
A student may be suspended or expelled for prohibited misconduct if the act is related to school
activity or school attendance occurring at any time including but not limited to: a) while on school

grounds; b) while going to or coming from school; ¢} during the lunch period, whether on or off
the school campus; d) during, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity.

C. Enumerated Offenses

1. Discretionary Suspension Offenses. Students may be suspended for any of the following
acts when it is determined the pupil: '

a) Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person.
b) Willfully used force or violence upon the person of another, except self-defense.

¢) Unlawfully possessed, used, sold or otherwise furnished, or was under the influence of
any controlled substance, as defined in Health and Safety Code Sections 11053- 11058,

144
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



d)

g)

h)

)

k)

)

alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind.

Unlawfully oifered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance as defined
in Health and Safety Code Sections 11053-11058, alcoholic beverage or intoxicant of
any kind, and then sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any person another liquid
substance or material and represented same as controlled substance, alcoholic beverage
or intoxicant,

Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion.

Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private property.

Stole or attempted to steal school property or private property.

Possessed or used tobacco or products containing tobacco or nicotine products,
including but not limited to cigars, cigareties, miniature cigars, clove cigarsttes,
smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew packets and betel. This section does not prohibit the
use of his or her own prescription products by a pupil.

Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity.

Unlawfully possessed or unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug
paraphernalia, as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 11014.5.

Disrupted school activities or otherwise willfully defied the valid authority of
supervisors, teachers, administrators, other school officials, or other school personnel
engaged in the performance of their duties,

1) Except as provided in Education Code Section 48910, a pupil enrolled in
kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 3, inclusive, shall not be suspended for any
of the acts enumerated in this subdivision.

Knowingly received stolen school property or private property.

m) Possessed an imitation firearm, i.e.: a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar

in physical properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude
that the replica is a firearm.

Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code Sections
261, 266¢, 286, 288, 288a or 289, or committed a sexual battery as defined in Penal
Code Section 243.4.

Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a complaining witness or witness
in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of preventing that student from
being a witness and/or retaliating against that student for being a witness.

145
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



p)

q)

t)

Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription drug
Soma.

Engaged in, or atiempted to engage in hazing. For the purposes of this subdivision,
"hazing" means a method of initiation or preinitiation into a pupil organization or body,
whether or not the organization or body is officially recognized by an educational
institution, which is likely to cause serious bodily injury or personal degradation or
disgrace resulting in physical or mental harm to a former, current, or prospective pupil.
For purposes of- this section, "hazing" does not include athletic events or school-
sanctioned events.

~ Made terroristic threats against school officials and/or school property. For purposes of

this section, "terroristic threat" shall include any statement, whether written or oral, by
a person who willfully threatens to commit a crime which will result in death, great
bodily injury to another person, or property damage in excess of one thousand dollars
($1,000), with the specific intent that the statement is to be taken as a threat, even if
there is no intent of actwally carrying it out, which, on its face and under the
circumstances in which it is made, is so urequivocal, unconditional, immediate, and
specific as to convey to the person threatened, a gravity of purpose and an immediate
prospect of execution of the threat, and thereby causes that person reasonably to be in
sustained fear for his or her own safety or for his or her immediate family's safety, or
for the protection of school property, or the personal property of the person threatened
ot his or her immediate family.

Committed sexual harassment, as defined in Education Code Section 212.5. For the
purposes of this section, the conduct described in Section 212.5 must be considered by
a reasonable person of the same gender as the victim to be sufficiently severe or
pervasive to have a negative impact upon the individual's academic performance or to
create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment. This section shall
apply to pupils in any of grades 4 to 12, inclusive.

Caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause or participated in an act of hate
violence, as defined in subdivision (e} of Section 233 of the Education Code. This

section shall apply to pupils in any of grades 4 to 12, inclusive.

Intentionally harassed, threatened or intimidated a student or group of students to the
extent of having the actual and reasonably expected effect of materially disrupting class
work, creating substantial disorder and invading student rights by creating an
intimidating or hostile educational environment. This section shall apply to pupils in
any of grades 4 to 12, inclusive.

Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to, bullying commiited by
means of an electronic act,

1) "Bullying" means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct,
including communications made in writing or by means of an electronic act,

146
Neorthern United Charter Schools Policy Handboaok



2)

and including one or more acts committed by a student or group of students
which would be deemed hate viclence or harassment, threats, or intimidation,
which are directed toward one or more students that has or can be reasonably
predicted to have the effect of one or more of the following:
i. Placing a reasonable student (defined as a student, including, but is not
limited to, a student with exceptional needs, who exercises average care,
skill, and judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a
person of his or her age with exceptional needs) or students in fear of
harm to that student's or those students' person or property.
ii. Causing-a reasonable student to experience a substantially detrimental
effect on his or her physical or mental health.
iii. Causing a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with
his or her academic performance.
iv. Causing a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with
his or her ability to participate in or benefit from the services, activities,
or privileges provided by NUCS.

"Electronic Act" means the creation or transmission originated on or off the
school site, by means of an electronic device, including, but not limited to,
a telephone, wireless telephone, or other wireless communication device,
computet, or pager, of a communication, including, but not limited to, any
of the following:
i. A message, text, sound, video, or image.
ii. A post on a social network Internet Web site including, but not limited
to:
(a) Posting to or creating a burn page. A "burn page" means an Internet
Web site created for the purpose of having one or more of the effects
as listed in subparagraph (1) above.
(b) Creating a credible impersonation of another actual pupil for the
purpose of having one or more of the effects listed in subparagraph
(1) above. "Credible impersonation" means to knowingly and
without consent impersonate a pupil for the purpose of bullying the
pupil and such that another pupil would reasonably believe, or has
reasonably believed, that the pupil was or is the pupil who was
impersonated.
(c) Creating a false profile for the purpose of having one or more of the
effects listed in subparagraph (I) above. "False profile" means a
profile of a fictitious pupil or a profile using the likeness or atiributes
of an actual pupil other than the pupil who created the false profile.
iii.  An act of cyber sexual bullying. -
(a) For purposes of this clause, "cyber sexual bullying" means the
dissemination of, or the solicitation or incitement o disseminate, a
photograph or other visual recording by a pupil to another pupil or
to school personnel by means of an electronic act that has or can be
reasonably predicted to have one or more of the effects described in
subparagraphs (i} to (iv), inclusive, of paragraph (1). A photograph

147
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



))

or other visual recording, as described above, shall include the

depiction of a nude, semi-nude, or sexually explicit photograph or

other visual recording of a minor where the minor is identifiable

from the photograph, visual recording, or other electronic act.

(b) For purposes of this clause, "cyber sexual bullying" does not include

a depiction, portrayal, or image that has any serious literary, artistic,

educational, political, or scientific value or that involves athletic
events or school-sanctioned activities.

3) Notwithstanding subparagraphs (1) and (2) above, an electronic act shall not

constitute pervasive conduct solely on the basis that it has been transmitted on
the Internet or is currently posted on the Internet.

w) A pupil who aids or abets, as defined in Section 31 of the Penal Code, the infliction or

attempted infliction of physical injury to another person may be subject to suspension,
but not expulsion, except that a pupil who has been adjudged by a juvenile court to
have committed, as an aider and abettor, a crime of physical violence in which the
victim suffered great bodily injury or serious bodily injury shall be subject to discipline
pursuant to subdivision (I)(a)-(b).

Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any knife unless, in the case of possession of
any object of this type, the student had obtained written permission to possess the item
from a certificated school employee, with the School Director or designee's
concurrence.

. Non-Discretionary Suspension Offenses: Students must be suspended and recommended

for expulsion for any of the following acts when it is determined the pupil:

a)

b)

Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, explosive, or other dangerous
object unless, in the case of possession of any object of this type, the student had
obtained written permission to possess the item from a certificated school employee,
with the School Director or designee's concurrence.

Unlawiully selling a controlled substance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with
Section 11053) of Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code.

Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault as defined in subdivision (n) of
Section 48900 or committing a sexual battery as defined in subdivision (n) of Section
48900.

. Discretionary Expellable Offenses: Students may be recommended for expulsion for any

of the following acts when it is determined the pupil:

a)
b)

)

Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person.
Willfully used force or violence upon the person of another, except self-defense.

Unlawfully possessed, used, sold or otherwise furnished, or was under the influence of

148
MNorthern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



d)

£)
h)

)

k)

)

any controlled substance, as defined in Health and Safety Code Sections 11053- 11038,
alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind.

Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance as defined
in Health and Safety Code Sections 11053-11058, alcoholic beverage or intoxicant of
any kind, and then sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any person another liquid
substance or material and represented same as controlled substance, alcoholic beverage

or intoxicant.

Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion.

Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private property.

Stole or attempted to steal school property or private property.

Possessed or used tobacco or products containing tobacco or nicotine products,
including but not limited to cigars, cigarettes, miniature cigars, clove cigarettes,
smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew packets and betel. This section does not prohibit the
use of his or her own prescription products by a pupil.

Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity.

Unlawfully possessed or unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug
paraphernalia, as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 11014.5,

Knowingly received stolen school property or private property.
Possessed an imitation firearm, i.e.: a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar

in physical properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude
that the replica is a firearm.

m) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code Sections

)]

261, 266¢, 286, 288, 288a or 289, or commiited a sexwal battery as defined in Penal
Code Section 243.4.

Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a complaining witness or witness
in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of preventing that student from
being a witness and/or retaliating against that student for being a witness.

Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription drug
Soma.

Engaged in, or attempted to engage in hazing. For the purposes of this subdivision,
"hazing" means a method of initiation or preinitiation into a pupil organization or body,
whether or not the organization or body is officially recognized by an educational
institution, which is likely to cause serious bodily injury or personal degradation or

149
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Q)

t)

disgrace resulting in physical or mental harm to a former, current, or prospective pupil.
For purposes of this section, "hazing" does not include athletic events or school-

sanctioned events,

Made terroristic threats against school officials and/or school property. For purposes of
this section, "terroristic threat" shall include any statement, whether written or oral, by
a person who willfully threatens to commit a crime which will result in death, great
bodily injury to another person, or property damage in excess of one thousand dollars
($1,000), with the specific intent that the statement is to be taken as a threat, even if
there is no intent of actually carrying it out, which, on its face and under the
circumstances in which it is made, is so unequivocal, unconditional, immediate,
and specific as to convey to the person threatened, a gravity of purpose and an
immediate prospect of execution of the threat, and thereby causes that person
reasonably to be in sustained fear for his or her own safety or for his or her immediate
family's safety, or for the protection of school property, or the personal property of the
person threatened or his or her immediate family.

Committed sexual harassment, as defined in Education Code Section 212.5. For the
purposes of this section, the conduct described in Section 212.5 must be considered by
a reasonable person of the same gender as the victim to be sufficiently severe or
pervasive to have a negative impact upon the individual's academic performance or to
create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment. This section shall
apply to pupils in any of grades 4 to 12, inclusive.

Caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause or participated in an act of hate
violence, as defined in subdivision (e) of Section 233 of the Education Code. This
section shall apply to pupils in any of grades 4 to 12, inclusive.

Intentionally harassed, threatened or intimidated a student or group of students to the
extent of having the actual and reasonably expected effect of materially disrupting class
work, creating substantial disorder and invading student rights by creating an
intimidating or hostile educational environment. This section shall apply to pupils in
any of grades 4 to 12, inclusive.

Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to, bullying committed by
means of an electronic act.

1) "Bullying" means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct,
including communications made in writing or by means of an electronic act,
and including one or more acts committed by a student or group of students
which would be deemed hate violence or harassment, threats, or intimidation,
which are directed toward one or more students that has or can be reasonably
predicted to have the effect of one or more of the following:

i. Placing a reasonable student (defined as a student, including, but is not
limited to, a student with exceptional needs, who exercises average care,
skill, and judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person

150
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



of his or her age with exceptional needs) or studeats in fear of harm to that
student's or those students' person or property.

ii, Causing a reasonable student to experience a substantially detrimental
effect on his or her physical or mental health.

iii. Causing a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with his
or her academic performance. ' '

iv. Causing a reasonable student to experience substantial interference with his
or her ability to participate in or benefit from the services, activities, or
privileges provided by NUCS.

-2) "Electronic Act" means the creation or transmission originated on or off the
school site, by means of an electronic device, including, but not limited to, a
telephone, wireless telephone, or other wireless communication device,
computer, or pager, of a communication, including, but not limited to, any of
the following;:

i. A message, text, sound, video, or image.

ii. A post on a social network Internet Web site including, but not limited to:

(a) Posting to or creating a burn page. A "burn page" means an Internet
Web site created for the purpose of having one or more of the effects
as listed in subparagraph (1) above.

(b) Creating a credible impersonation of another actual pupil for the
purpose of having one or more of the effects listed in subparagraph
(1) above. "Credible impersonation” means to knowingly and
without consent impersonate a pupil for the purpose of bullying the
pupil and such that another pupil would reasonably believe, or has
reasonably believed, that the pupil was or is the pupil who was
impersonated.

(c) Creating a false profile for the purpose of having one or more of the
effects listed in subparagraph (1) above. "False profile" means a
profile of a fictitious pupil or a profile using the likeness or attributes
of an actual pupil other than the pupil who created the false profile.

iii. An act of cyber sexual bullying,.

(a) For purposes of this clause, "cyber sexual bullying" means the
dissemination of, or the solicitation or incitement to disseminate, a
photograph or other visuval recording by a pupil to another pupil or
to school personnel by means of an electronic act that has or can be
reasonably predicted to have one or more of the effects described in
subparagraphs (i) to (iv), inclusive, of paragraph (1). A photograph
or other visual recording, as described above, shall include the
depiction of a nude, semi-nude, or sexually explicit photograph or
other visual recording of a minor where the minor is identifiable
from the photograph, visual recording, or other electronic act.

(b) For purposes of this clause, "cyber sexual bullying" does not include
a depiction, portrayal, or image that has any serious literary, artistic,
educational, political, or scientific value or that involves athletic
events or school-sanctioned activities.

3) Notwithstanding subparagraphs (1) and (2) above, an electronic act shall not

151
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handboek

e



L

TN

constitute pervasive conduct solely on the basis that it has been transmitted on
the Internet or is currently posted on the Internet.

v) A pupil who aids or abets, as defined in Section 31 of the Penal Code, the infliction or
attempted infliction of physical injury to another person may be subject to suspension,
but not expulsion, except that a pupil who has been adjudged by a juvenile court to
have committed, as an aider and abettor, a crime of physical violence in which the
victim suffered great bodily injury or serious bodily injury shall be subject to discipline
pursuant to subdivision (3)(a)-(b).

w) Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any knife unless, in the case of possession of
any object of this type, the student had obtained written permission to possess the item
from a certificated school employee, with the School Director or designee's
concurrence.

4. Non-Discretionary Expellable Offenses: Students must be recommended for expulsion for
any of the following acts when it is determined pursuant to the procedures below that the
pupil:

a) Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, explosive, or other dangerous
object unless, in the case of possession of any object of this type, the student had
obtained written permission to possess the item from a certificated school employee,
with the School Director or designee's concurrence.

b) Unlawfully selling a conirolled substance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with
Section 11053) of Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code.

¢) Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault as defined in subdivision (n) of
Section 48900 or committing a sexual battery as defined in subdivision (n) of Section
48900.

If it is determined by the Administrative Panel and/or Board of Directors that a student has brought
a firearm or destructive device, as defined in Section 921 of Title 18 of the United States Code, on
to campus or to have possessed a firearm or dangerous device on campus, the student shall be
expelled for one year, pursuant to the Federal Gun Free Schools Act of 1994, In such instances,
the pupil shall be provided due process rights of notice and a hearing as required in this policy.

The term "firearm" means (A) any weapon (including a starter gun) which will or is designed to
or may readily be converted to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive; (B) the frame or
receiver of any such weapon; (C) any firearm muffler or firearm silencer; or (D) any destructive
device. Such term does not include an antique firearm.

The term "destructive device" means (A) any explosive, incendiary, or poison gas, including but
not limited to: (i) bomb, (ii) grenade, (iii) rocket having a propellant charge of more than four
ounces, (iv) missile having an explosive or incendiary charge of more than one-quarter ounce, (v)
mine, or (vi) device similar to any of the devices described in the preceding clauses.

152
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



D. Suspension Procedure
Suspensions shall be initiated according to the following procedures:
1. Conference

Suspension shall he preceded, if possible, by a conference conducted by the School Director
or the School Director's designee with the student and his or her parent and, whenever
practical, the teacher, supervisor or NUCS employee who referred the student to the School
Director or designee.

The conference may be omitted if the School Director or designee determines that an
emergency situation exists. An "emergency situation” involves a clear and present danger to
the lives, safety or health of students or NUCS personnel. If a student is suspended without
this conference, both the parent/guardian and student shall be notified of the student's right to
return to school for the purpose of a conference.

At the conference, the pupil shall be informed of the reason for the disciplinary action and the
evidence against him or her and shall be given the opportunity to present his or her version and
evidence in his or her defense, in accordance with Education Code Section 47605(b)(3)(J)().
This conference shall be held within two (2) school days, unless the pupil waives this right or
is physically unable to attend for any reason including, but not limited to, incarceration or
hospitalization. No penalties may be imposed on a pupil for failure of the pupil's parent or
guardian to attend a conference with NUCS officials. Reinstatement of the suspended pupil
shall not be contingent upon attendance by the pupil's parent or guardian at the conference.

2. Notice to Parents/Guardians

At the time of the suspension, an administrator or designee shall make a reasonable effort to
contact the parent/guardian by telephone or in person. Whenever a student is suspended, the
parent/guardian shall be notified in writing of the suspension and the date of return following
suspension. This notice shall state the specific offense committed by the student. In addition,
the notice may also state the date and time when the student may return to school. If the School
officials wish to ask the parent/guardian to confer regarding matters pertinent to the
suspension, the notice may request that the parent/guardian respond to such requests without
delay.

3. Suspension Time Limits/Recommendation for Expulsion

Suspensions, when not including a recommendation for expulsion, shall not exceed five (5)
consecutive school days per suspension. Upon a recommendation of expulsion by the School
Director or School Director's designee, the pupil and the pupil's guardian or representative will
be invited to a conference to determine if the suspension for the pupil should be extended
pending an expulsion hearing. In such instances when the School has determined a suspension
period shall be extended, such extension shall be made only after a conference is held with the
pupil or the pupil's parents, unless the pupil and the pupil'’s parents fail to attend the conference.

153
Morthern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook

s



This determination will be made by the School Director or designee upon either of the
following:

o The pupil's presence will be disruptive to the education process

» The pupil poses a threat or danger to others.
Upon either determination, the pupil's suspension will be extended pending the results of an
expulsion hearing.

E. Authority to Expel

As required by Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)(J)(ii), students recommended for expulsion
are entitled to a hearing adjudicated by a neutral officer to determine whether the student should
be expelled. The procedures herein provide for such a hearing and the notice of said hearing, as
required by law.

A student may be expelled either by the neutral and impartial School Board of Directors following
a hearing before it or by the NUCS Board of Directors upon the recommendation of a neutral and
impartial Administrative Panel, to be assigned by the Board of Directors as needed. The
Administrative Panel should consist of at least three members who are certificated and neither a
teacher of the pupil or 2 member of the NUCS Board of Directors. Each entity shall be presided
over by a designated neutral hearing chairperson. The Administrative Panel may recommend
expulsion of any student found to have committed an expellable offense, and the Board of
Directors shall make the final determination.

F. Expulsion Procedures

Students recommended for expulsion are entitled to a hearing to determine whether the student
should be expelled. Unless postponed for good cause, the hearing shall be held within thirty (30)
school days after the School Director or designee determines that the pupil has committed an
expellable offense.

In the event an Administrative Panel hears the case, it will make a recommendation to the Board
for a final decision whether to expel. The hearing shall be held in closed session (complying with
all pupil confidentiality rules under FERPA) unless the pupil makes a written request for a public
hearing in open session three (3) days prior to the date of the scheduled hearing,

Written notice of the hearing shall be forwarded to the student and the student's parent/guardian at
least ten (10) calendar days before the date of the hearing, Upon mailing the notice, it shall be
deemed served upon the pupil. The notice shall include:

» The date and place of the expulsion hearing

» A statement of the specific facts, charges and offenses upon which the proposed
expulsion is based

e A copy of the School's disciplinary rules which relate to the alleged violation

e Notification of the student’s or parent/guardian's obligation to provide information
about the student's status at the School to any other school district or school to which

154
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



the student seeks enrollment

» The opportunity for the student and/or the student's parent/guardian to appear in person
or to employ and be represented by counsel or a non-attorney advisor

* The right to inspect and obtain copies of all documents to be used at the hearing

¢ The opportunity to confront and question all witnesses who testify at the hearing

* The opportunity to question all evidence presented and to present oral and documentary
evidence on the student's behalf including witnesses.

G. Special Procedures for Expulsion Hearings Involving Sexual Assault or Battery Offenses

Northern United Charter Schools may, upon a finding of good cause, determine that the disclosure
of either the identity of the witness or the testimony of that witness at the hearing, or both, would
subject the witness to an unreasonable risk of psychological or physical harm. Upon this
determination, the testimony of the witness may be presenied at the hearing in the form of sworn
declarations that shall be examined only by the School or the hearing officer. Copies of these sworn
declarations, edited to delete the name and identity of the witness, shall be made available to the

pupil.
1)

2)

3

4)

5)

6)

7

The complaining witness in any sexual assault or battery case must be provided with a copy
of the applicable disciplinary rules and advised of his/her right to (a) receive five days
notice of his/her scheduled testimony, (b) have up to two (2) adult support persons of
his/her choosing present in the hearing at the time he/she testifies, which may include a
parent, guardian, or legal counsel, and (c) elect to have the hearing closed while testifying.

NUCS must also provide the victim a room separate from the hearing room for the
complaining witness' use prior to and during breaks in testimony.

At the discretion of the entity conducting the expulsion hearing, the complairiing witness
shall be allowed periods of relief from examination and cross-examination during which
he or she may leave the hearing room.

The entity conducting the expulsion hearing may also arrange the seating within the hearing
room to facilitate a less intimidating environment for the complaining witness.

The entity conducting the expuision hearing may also limit time for taking the testimony
of the complaining witness to the hours he/she is normally in school, if there is no good
cause to take the testimony during other hours.

Prior to a complaining witness testifying, the support persons must be admonished that the
hearing is confidential. Nothing in the law precludes the entity presiding over the hearing
from removing a support person whom the presiding person finds is disrupting the hearing.
The entity conducting the hearing may permit any one of the support persons for the
complaining witness to accompany him or her to the witness stand.

If one or both of the support persons is also a witness, the School must present evidence
that the witness' presence is both desired by the witness and will be helpful to the School.

155
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



)

N

The entity presiding over the hearing shall permit the witness to stay unless it is established
that there is a substantial risk that the testimony of the complaining witness would be
influenced by the support person, in which case the presiding official shall admonish the
support person or persons not to prompt, sway, or influence the witness in any way.
Nothing shall preclude the presiding officer from exercising his or her discretion to remove
a person from the hearing whom he or she believes is prompting, swaying, or influencing
the witness.

8) The testimony of the support person shall be presented before the testimony of the
complaining witness and the complaining witness shall be excluded from the courtroom

during that testimony.

9) Especially for charges involving sexual assault or battery, if the hearing is to be conducted
in public at the request of the pupil being expelled, the complaining witness shall have the
right to have his/her testimony heard in a closed session when testifying at a public meeting
would threaten serious psychological harm to the complaining witness and there are no
alternative procedures to avoid the threatened harm. The alternative procedures may
include videotaped depositions or contemporaneous examination in another place
communicated to the hearing room by means of closed-circuit television.

10) Evidence of specific instances of a complaining witness' prior sexual conduct is presumed
inadmissible and shall not be heard absent a determination by the person conducting the
hearing that extraordinary circumstances exist requiring the evidence be heard. Before such
a determination regarding extraordinary circumstance can be made, the witness shall be
provided notice and an opportunity to present opposition to the introduction of the
evidence. In the hearing on the admissibility of the evidence, the complaining witness shall
be entitled to be represented by a parent, legal counsel, or other support person. Reputation
or opinion evidence regarding the sexual behavior of the complaining witness is not
admissible for any purpose.

H. Record of Hearing

A record of the hearing shall be made and may be maintained by any means, including electronic
recording, as long as a reasonably accurate and complete written transcription of the proceedings
can be made. : :

I. Presentation of Evidence

While technical rules of evidence do not apply to expulsion hearings, evidence may be admitted
and used as proof only if it is the kind of evidence on which reasonable persons can rely in the
conduct of serious affairs. A recommendation by the Administrative Panel to expel must be
supported by substantial evidence that the student committed an expellable offense. Findings of
fact shall be based solely on the evidence at the hearing. While hearsay evidence is admissible, no
decision to expel shall be based solely on hearsay. Sworn declarations may be admitted as
testimony from witnesses of whom the Board or Administrative Panel determines that disclosure

156
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



of their identity or testimony at the hearing may subject them to an unreasonable risk of physical
or psychological harm.

If, due to a written request by the expelled pupil, the hearing is held at a public meeting, and the
charge is committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault or committing a sexual battery as
defined in Education Code Section 48900, a complaining witness shail have the right to have his
or her testimony heard in a session closed to the public.

The decision of the Administrative Panel shall be in the form of written findings of fact and a
written recommendation to the Board of Directors, which will make a final determination
regarding the expulsion. The final decision by the Board of Directors shall be made within ten (10)
school days following the conclusion of the hearing. The decision of the Board of Directors is
final. :

If the Administrative Panel decides not to recommend expulsion, the pupil shall immediafely be
returned to his/her educational program.

J. Written Notice to Expel

The School Director or designee, following a decision of the Board of Directors to expel, shall
send written notice of the decision to expel, including the Board of Directors' adopted findings of
fact, to the student or parent/guardian. This notice shall also include the following: (a) Notice of
the specific offense committed by the student; and (b) Notice of the student's or parent/guardian's
obligation to inform any new district in which the student seeks to enroll of the student's status
with NUCS.

The School Director or designee shall send a copy of the written notice of the decision to expel to

the authorizer. This notice shall include the following: (a) The student's name; and (b) The specific
expellable offense committed by the student.

K. Disciplinary Records

The School shall maintain records of all student suspensions and expulsions at NUCS. Such
records shall be made available to the authorizer upon request.

L. No Right to Appeal

The pupil shall have no right of appeal from expulsion from NUCS as the NUCS School Board of
Directors' decision to expel shall be final.

M. Expelled Pupils/Alternative Education

Parents/guardians of pupils who are expelled shall be responsible for secking alternative education
programs including, but not limited fo, programs within the County or their school district of
residence. The School shall work cooperatively with parents/guardians as requested by

: 157
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



parents/guardians or by the school district of residence to assist with locating alternative
placements during expulsion.

N. Rehabilitation Plans

Students who are expelled from the School shall be given a rehabilitation plan upon expulsion as
developed by the Board of Directors at the time of the expulsion order, which may include, but is
not limited to, periodic review as well as assessment at the time of review for readmission. The
rehabilitation plan should include a date not later than one year from the date of expulsion when
the pupil may reapply to NUCS for readmission.

0. Readmission

The decision to readmit a pupil or to admit a previously expelled pupil from another school district
or charter school shall be in the sole discretion of the Board of Directors following a meeting with
the School Director or designee and the pupil and parent/guardian or representative to determine
whether the pupil has successfully completed the rehabilitation plan and to determine whether the
pupil poses a threat to others or will be disruptive to the school environment. The School Director
or designee shall make a recommendation to the Board of Directors following the meeting
regarding his or her determination. The Board shall then make a final decision regarding
readmission during the closed session of a public meeting, reporting out any action taken during
closed session consistent with the requirements of the Brown Act. The pupil's readmission is also
contingent upon the School's capacity at the time the student seeks readmission.

P. Special Procedures for the Consideration of Suspension and Expulsion of Students with
Disabilities

1. Notification of SELPA

NUCS shall immediately notify the SELPA and coordinate the procedures in this policy with
the SELPA of the discipline of any student with a disability or student that the School or the
SELPA would be deemed to have knowledge that the student had a disability.

2. Services During Suspension

Students suspended for more than ten (10) school days in a school year shall continue to receive
services so as to enable the student to continue to participate in the general education
curriculum, although in another setting (which could constitute a change of placement and the
student's IEP would reflect this change), and to progress toward meeting the goals set out in
the child's IEP/504 Plan; and receive, as appropriate, a functional behavioral assessment and
behavioral intervention services and modifications, that are designed to address the behavior
violation so that it does not recur. These services may be provided in an interim alterative -

educational setting.

3. Procedural Safeguards/Manifestation Determination

Within ten (10) school days of a recommendation for expulsion or any decision to change the
placement of a child with a disability because of a violation of a code of student conduct, the
School, the parent, and relevant members of the IEP/504 Team shall review all relevant

158
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handboek



information in the student's file, including the child's IEP/504 Plan, any teacher observations,
and any relevant information provided by the parents to determine:

a. If the conduct in question was caused by, or had a direct and substantial relationship
to, the child's disability; or

b. If the conduct in question was the direct result of the local educational agency's failure
to implement the IEP/504 Plan.

If NUCS, the parent, and relevant members of the [EP/504 Team determine that either of the
above is applicable for the child, the conduct shall be determined to be a manifestation of the
child's disability.

If NUCS, the parent, and relevant members of the IEP/504 Team make the determination that
the conduct was a manifestation of the child's disability, the IEP/504 Team shall:

a. Conduct a functional behavioral assessment and implement a behavioral intervention
plan for such child, provided that the School had not conducted such assessment prior
to such determination before the behavior that resulted in a change in placement;

b. If a behavioral intervention plan has been developed, review the behavioral
intervention plan if the child already has such a behavioral intervention plan, and
modify it, as necessary, to address the behavior; and

c. Return the child to the placement from which the child was removed, unless the parent
and the School agree to a change of placement as part of the modification of the
behavioral intervention plan.

If NUCS, the parent, and relevant members of the IEP/504 Team determine that the behavior
was not a manifestation of the student's disability and that the conduct in question was not a
direct result of the failure to implement the IEP/504 Plan, then the School may apply the
relevant disciplinary procedures to children with disabilities in the same manner and for the
same duration as the procedures would be applied to students without disabilities.

4. Due Process Appeals

The parent of a child with a disability who disagrees with any decision regarding placement,
or the manifestation determination, or NUCS believes that maintaining the current placement
of the child is substantially likely to result in injury to the child or to others, may request an
expedited administrative hearing through the Special Education Unit of the Office of
Administrative Hearings or by utilizing the dispute provisions of the 504 Policy and
Procedures.

When an appeal relating to the placement of the student or the manifestation determination has
been requested by either the parent or NUCS, the student shall remain in the interim alternative
educational setting pending the decision of the hearing officer in accordance with state and
federal law, including 20 USC Section 1415(k), unti! the expiration of the forty-five (45) day
time petiod provided for in an interim alternative educational setting, unless the parent and the
School agree otherwise.

| 159
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook

— e
)



5. Special Circumstances
NUCS personnel may consider any unique circumstances on a case-by-case basis when
determining whether to order a change in placement for a child with a disability who violates

a code of student conduct.

The School Director or designee may remove a student to an interim alternative educational
setting for not more than forty-five (45) school days without regard to whether the behavior is
determined to be a manifestation of the student's disability in cases where a student:

a. Carries or possesses a weapon, as defined in 18 U.S.C. Section 930, to or at school, on
school premises, or to or at a school function

b. Knowingly possesses or uses illegal drugs, or sells or solicits the sale of a controlled
substance, while at school, on school premises, or at a school function

c. Has inflicted serious bodily injury, as defined by 20 U.S.C. Section 1415(k)(7)(D)
upon a person while at school, on school premises, or at a school function.

6. Interim Alternative Educational Setting
The student's interim alternative educational setting shall be determined by the student's

[EP/504 Team.

7. Procedures for Students Not Yet Eligible for Special Education Services

A student who has not been identified as an individual with disabilities pursuant to IDEA and
who has violated the School’s disciplinary procedures may assert the procedural safeguards
granted under this administrative regulation only if the School had knowledge that the student
was disabled before the behavior occurred.

Northern United Charter Schools shall be deemed to have knowledge that the student had a
disability if one of the following conditions exists:

a. The parent/guardian has expressed concern in writing, or orally if the parent/guardian
does not know how to write or has a disability that prevents a written statement, {o
School supervisory or administrative personnel, or to one of the child's teachers, that
the student is in need of special education or related services.

b. The parent has requested an evaluation of the child.

c. The child's teacher, or other School personnel, has expressed specific concerns about a
pattern of behavior demonstrated by the child, directly to the director of special
education or to other School supervisory personnel.

If the School knew or should have known the student had a disability under any of the three
(3) circumstances described above, the student may assert any of the protections available to
IDEA-eligible children with disabilities, including the right to stay-put.

If the School had no basis for knowledge of the student's disability, it shall proceed with the
proposed discipline. NUCS shall conduct an expedited evaluation if requested by the parents;

160
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



however, the student shall remain in the education placement determined by NUCS pending
the resulis of the evaluation.

The School shall not be deemed to have knowledge that the student had a disability if the parent
has not allowed an evaluation, refused services, or if the student has been evaluated and
determined to not be eligible.

161
Northern United Charter Schools Pelicy Handbook

———
e
L
|



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.6 Consideration of approval of NUCS Distribution of Condoms.

Action Requested:
Approve

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Healthy Youth Act requires that students be taught specific sex education ance in middle school and
once in high school. The school has the option to distribute condoms to students if a student asks for them,
The school is required to give local resources for birth control to students,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.6 Consideration of Availability of Condoms for Students if Requested

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The California Healthy Youth Act requires that students be taught specific sex education curriculum once in
middle school and once in high school. The school has the option to have condoms available to students if
requested. The school is required to give local resources for hirth control to students.

Fiscal Implications:
Unknown at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



P

Agenda ltem 8.
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Subject:
No ftems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ftem 9.
FACILITIES

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
No items

Fiscal Implications:
None |

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda item 10.
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:
10.1 ltems for consideration for future agendas

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may
suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda item 11.
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11.1 Future Board meetings - TBA

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
11.1 Future dates will be announced upon consideration and approval of the 2019 schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 12.
ADJOURN



